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Auditor’s Report 

 

 NO.（2019）69000195 JKXS 

 

To TaiZhou Orient China Medical City Holding Group CO., LTD., 

I. Audit Opinions  

We have audited the attached financial statements of TaiZhou Orient China Medical City 

Holding Group CO., LTD. (hereinafter referred to as "company") ,merger and the parent 

company financial statements (hereinafter referred to as "financial statements"), including the 

merger and the parent company's balance sheet as of on December 31, 2019, the 2019 merger 

and parent Income Statement , merger and the parent company, the cash flow statement, and 

statement of changes in owners' equity and related notes to financial statements by the parent 

company. 

We believe that the attached financial statements in all major aspects in accordance with 

the provisions of the accounting standard for business enterprises, fair to reflect the company on 

December 31, 2019 merger and merger of its parent company's financial position, and 2019 and 

the parent company operating results and cash flows.  

II. Basis for Forming Audit Opinions  

We conducted an audit in accordance with the Chinese Certified Public Accountants 

Auditing Standards. Our responsibilities under these Standards are further set forth in the 

Section “CPA’s Responsibility for Auditing Financial Statements” hereunder. In accordance with 

the Code of Ethics for Chinese Certified Public Accountants, we are independent of the 

Company, and have fulfilled other responsibilities in respect of professional ethics. We believe 

that the audit evidences we have obtained are sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 

our audit opinions.  

III. Responsibilities of the Management and the Executives on the Financial 

Statements   

The management is responsible for preparing the financial statements that give fair view in 

accordance with the Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises, and designing, executing 

and maintaining necessary internal control, so that the financial statements are free from 

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or errors.   

In preparation of the financial statements, the management is responsible for evaluating the 

Company’s ability of going concern, disclosing the matters related to going concern (if 

applicable), and utilizing the going concern assumptions, unless the management plans to 

liquidate the Company, or terminate operation or does not have any other practical choices.  

The executives are responsible for supervising the process of the Company’s financial 

reporting. 

IV. CPA’s Responsibility for Auditing Financial Statements 

Our goal is to obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the financial statements in the 

whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or errors, and to issue the 
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auditor’s report including the audit opinions. The reasonable assurance is at high level, but 

cannot guarantee that audit in line with the auditing standards will always discover certain 

material misstatement if any. Misstatement might be caused by fraud or errors. If it is 

reasonably anticipated that misstatement might independently or together affect the economic 

decisions made by the users of the financial statements based on the financial statements, then, 

it is generally assumed that the misstatement is material. 

In the course of audit performed in accordance with the auditing standards, we make our 

professional judgment and maintain the professional skepticism. Meanwhile, we also perform 

the following work: 

1. To identify and evaluate the material misstatement risks of the financial statements 

whether due to fraud or errors, design and implement the audit procedures to cope with these 

risks, and obtain sufficient and appropriate audit evidences as the basis for the audit opinions. 

As fraud might involve collusion, forging, intentional omission or false statement or overrides 

the internal control, the risk in failure to discover the material misstatement due to fraud 

overrides the risk in failure to discover the material misstatement due to errors.     

2. To understand the audit related internal control, in order to design appropriate 

procedures, but not for the purpose of expressing opinions on the effectiveness of the internal 

control.  

3. To evaluate the appropriateness of the accounting policies used by the management, and 

the reasonableness of the accounting estimates and relevant disclosures made by the 

management. 

4. To make conclusions on appropriateness of the going concern assumptions used by the 

management, and make conclusions on material uncertainty of the matters or circumstances that 

are likely to materially challenge the Company’s ability of going concern based on the obtained 

audit evidences at the same time. If our conclusions hold that there is material uncertainty, the 

auditing standards require we remind the users of the statements of the relevant disclosures in 

the financial statements in our auditor’s report; if the disclosures are insufficient, we should 

express unqualified opinions. Our conclusions are based on the information available as of the 

date of the auditor’s report. However, the future matters or circumstances might disqualify the 

Company from going concern.   

5. To evaluate the overall presentation, structure and contents (including disclosures) of the 

financial statements, and evaluate whether the financial statements give fair view on the relevant 

transactions and matters. 

6.Obtain sufficient and appropriate audit evidence on the financial information of entities 

or business activities in the company to give audit opinions on the financial statements. We are 

responsible for guiding, supervising and executing the group audit and assume full 

responsibility for the audit opinions.  

We have communicated the planned audit scope, schedule and material audit discoveries 

with the executives, including the internal control defects that have been identified by us in the 

course of audit and should be paid attention to  

We also have to comply with ethical requirements related to independence provide 

statement to governance, and communication with the management layer can be reasonably 

expected effect our independence of all relations and other issues, as well as the relevant 

preventive measures (if applicable). 
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BeiJing Xin Shen Certified Public            Chinese CPA： _________ 

Accountants Co., Ltd                                         

(Special general partnership)   (Project partner) Wu Xiuying 

 

 

Beijing，China                           Chinese CPA： _________ 

April 30, 2020 Ye Qian 
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Prepared by Taizhou Orient China Medical City Holding Group CO., LTD Unitt: Yuan  Currency: RMB

Item Note Closing balance
Balance at the end of

last year

Current assets:

  Monetary capital VI.（I） 3,845,360,558.86      3,262,700,642.65      

  Settle the reserve* 62,754,563.33           

  Lending money *

  Financial assets measured at fair value and whose changes are recorded into current profits and losses

  Derivative financial assets 

  Notes receivable VI. (II) 10,000,000.00 5,000,000.00             

  Accounts receivable VI. (III) 383,666,734.92 286,453,725.92         

  Advance payment VI. (IV) 265,438,779.53 338,020,280.90         

  Premiums receivable*

  Accounts receivable reinsurance*

   Reinsurance contract reserve receivable*

  Other receivables VI.(V) 2,920,294,842.45 3,137,440,557.10      

  Including: interest receivable

        Dividends receivable

  Buying back the sale of financial assets*

  Inventory VI. (VI) 4,467,822,916.40      3,751,176,232.74      

  Held-for-saleassets 

  Non-current assets due within one year VI. (VII) 150,000,000.00         

  Other current assets VI. (VIII) 180,224,503.37         199,049,513.71         

    Total current assets 12,072,808,335.53    11,192,595,516.35    

Non-current assets:

  Granting loans and advances * VI. (IX) 22,865,709.51           

  Available-for-sale financial assets VI. (X) 360,250,000.00         550,094,648.00         

  Held-to-maturity investments

  Long-term receivables VI.（XI） 486,186,866.90         710,675,826.82         

  Long - term equity investment VI. (XII) 872,976,596.44         136,443,493.27         

  Investment real estate VI. (XIII) 4,130,354,260.00      1,851,527,640.00      

  Fixed assets VI.（XIV） 135,866,955.63         129,786,768.79         

  Construction in progress VI. (XV) 262,896,193.55         1,826,426,211.60      

  Capitalized biological assets

  Oil and gas assets 

  Intangible assets VI. (XVI) 32,626,425.10           125,875,492.62         

  Development expenditures 

  Goodwill VI. (XVII) 119,406,501.10         4,567,702.93             

  Long - term deferred expenses VI. (XVIII) 12,968,803.53           11,520,213.30           

  Deferred income tax assets VI. (XIX) 17,515,693.45           18,454,110.16           

  Other non-current assets

    Total non-current assets 6,453,914,005.21      5,365,372,107.49      

      Total assets 18,527,013,940.74    16,557,967,623.84    

The attached notes to the financial statements are an integral part of the financial statements.

Consolidated Balance Sheet

Legal representative: Zhang Lu   Person in charge of accounting:Li Xiaobing   Principal of the accounting agency: Zhang Jingjing                

December 31, 2019
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Prepared by Taizhou Orient China Medical City Holding Group CO., LTD Unitt: Yuan  Currency: RMB

Item Note Closing balance
Balance at the end of last

year

Current liabilities:

  Short-term borrowings VI. (XX) 2,915,769,796.02                  1,865,375,000.00                  

  Borrow money from central bank *

  Borrowed funds*

   Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 

  Derivative financial liabilities 

  Notes payable VI. (XXI) 1,113,500,000.00                  1,812,500,000.00                  

  Accounts payable VI. (XXII) 706,054,424.37                     870,514,685.44                     

  Advance receipts VI. (XXIII) 2,043,330,009.18                  1,326,300,610.07                  

  Financial assets sold for repurchase *

  Deposit-taking and interbank deposits*

  Acting trading securities *

  Acting underwriting securities*

  Payroll payable  VI.（XXIV） 4,244,280.47                         4,633,335.41                         

  Taxes and dues payable VI. (XXV) 50,667,989.04                       26,274,045.80                       

  Other payables VI. (XXVI) 442,217,438.05                     494,135,952.16                     

  Including: interest payable

        Dividends payable

  Fees and commissions payable*

  Reinsurance payable*

  Held-for-sale liabilities 

  Non-current liabilities due within one year VI. (XXVII) 850,000,000.00                     581,200,000.00                     

  Other current liabilities

    Total current liabilities 8,125,783,937.13                  6,980,933,628.88                  

Non-current liabilities:

  Insurance contract reserve* 4,712,716.94                         

  Long-term borrowings VI. (XXVIII) 4,541,368,672.00                  3,787,585,736.69                  

  Bonds payable

  Including:Preferred stock 

        Perpetual bond   

  Long-term payables VI. (XXIX) 12,518,004.68                       11,964,642.98                       

  Long-term staff compensation payable 

  Estimated liabilities

  Deferred income 

  Deferred income tax liabilities VI. (XIX) 239,372,016.24                     218,834,629.15                     

  Other non-current liabilities

    Total non-current liabilities 4,793,258,692.92                  4,023,097,725.76                  

      Total liabilities 12,919,042,630.05                11,004,031,354.64                

Owner's equity (or shareholders' equity): 

  Paid-in capital (or share capital) VI. (XXX) 2,716,102,500.00                  2,716,102,500.00                  

  Other equity instruments 

  Including:Preferred stock

        Perpetual bond 

  Capital reserves VI. (XXXI) 1,101,413,118.21                  1,108,074,583.97                  

  Less: inventory stock

  Other comprehensive incomes VI. (XXXII) 16,640,276.31                       

  Special reserves

  Surplus reserves -                                         

  General risk preparation *

  Undistributed profits VI. (XXXIII) 1,153,784,736.35                  1,054,625,302.03                  

  Total of owners equity (or shareholders' equity) attributable to the Parent company 4,987,940,630.87                  4,878,802,386.00                  

  Minority Shareholders’ equity 619,739,079.82                     675,133,883.20                     

    Total owner's equity (or shareholders' equity) 5,607,898,410.69                  5,553,936,269.20                  

      Total liabilities and owner's equity  (or shareholders' equity) 18,527,013,940.74                16,557,967,623.84                

The attached notes to the financial statements are an integral part of the financial statements.

Consolidated Balance Sheet (Continued)

Legal representative: Zhang Lu   Person in charge of accounting:Li Xiaobing   Principal of the accounting agency: Zhang Jingjing                

December 31, 2019
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Prepared by Taizhou Orient China Medical City Holding Group CO., LTD Unitt: Yuan  Currency: RMB

Item Note Closing balance
Balance at the end of

last year

Current assets:

  Monetary capital 637,819,547.66          1,073,608,182.04       

  Financial assets measured at fair value and whose changes are recorded into current profits and losses

  Derivative financial assets

  Notes receivable

  Accounts receivable

  Advance payment -                              258,460.00                 

  Other receivables XIII. (I) 8,714,326,489.55       7,095,277,902.93       

  Including: interest receivable

        Dividends receivable

  Inventory

  Held-for-sale assets

  Non-current assets due within one year

  Other current assets

    Total current assets 9,352,146,037.21       8,169,144,544.97       

Non-current assets:

  Available-for-sale financial assets 348,750,000.00          

  Held-to-maturity investments

  Long-term receivables

  Long - term equity investment XIII. (II) 2,527,102,600.00       2,443,158,200.00       

  Investment real estate

  Fixed assets 231,458.95                 167,984.71                 

  Construction in progress 51,398,476.46            

  Capitalized biological assets

  Oil and gas assets

  Intangible assets 12,012,976.97            199,075.78                 

  Development expenditures

  Goodwill

  Long - term deferred expenses 3,000,000.00              3,864,749.09              

  Deferred income tax assets 2,904,491.61              983,345.02                 

  Other non-current assets

    Total non-current assets 2,945,400,003.99       2,448,373,354.60       

      Total assets 12,297,546,041.20     10,617,517,899.57     

The attached notes to the financial statements are an integral part of the financial statements.

Balance Sheet of Parent Company

Legal representative: Zhang Lu   Person in charge of accounting:Li Xiaobing   Principal of the accounting agency: Zhang Jingjing                

December 31, 2019
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Prepared by Taizhou Orient China Medical City Holding Group CO., LTD Unitt: Yuan  Currency: RMB

Item Note Closing balance
Balance at the end of

last year

Current liabilities:

  Short-term borrowings 1,104,810,000.00       721,575,000.00          

  Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

  Derivative financial liabilities

  Notes payable 51,500,000.00            846,500,000.00          

  Accounts payable 112,606.23                 112,389.23                 

  Advance receipts 15,000.00                   17,452.00                   

  Payroll payable 376,294.52                 346,276.29                 

  Taxes and dues payable 31,334,470.10            11,288,036.15            

  Other payables 4,372,530,408.85       3,227,818,322.01       

  Including: interest payable

        Dividends payable

  Held-for-sale liabilities

  Non-current liabilities due within one year 850,000,000.00          581,200,000.00          

  Other current liabilities

    Total current liabilities 6,410,678,779.70       5,388,857,475.68       

Non-current liabilities:

  Long-term borrowings 3,098,868,672.00       2,516,135,736.69       

  Bonds payable

  Including:Preferred stock

        Perpetual bond 

  Long-term payables

  Long-term staff compensation payable

  Estimated liabilities

  Deferred income

  Deferred income tax liabilities

  Other non-current liabilities

    Total non-current liabilities 3,098,868,672.00       2,516,135,736.69       

      Total liabilities 9,509,547,451.70       7,904,993,212.37       

Owner's equity (or shareholders' equity):

  Paid-in capital (or share capital) 2,716,102,500.00       2,716,102,500.00       

  Other equity instruments

  Including:Preferred stock

        Perpetual bond 

  Capital reserves

  Less: inventory stock

  Other comprehensive incomes

  Special reserves

  Surplus reserves 7,547,390.23              

  Undistributed profits 64,348,699.27            (3,577,812.80)             

    Total owner's equity (or shareholders' equity) 2,787,998,589.50       2,712,524,687.20       

      Total liabilities and owner's equity  (or shareholders' equity) 12,297,546,041.20     10,617,517,899.57     

The attached notes to the financial statements are an integral part of the financial statements.

Balance Sheet of Parent Company (Continued)

Legal representative: Zhang Lu   Person in charge of accounting:Li Xiaobing   Principal of the accounting agency: Zhang Jingjing                

December 31, 2019
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Prepared by Taizhou Orient China Medical City Holding Group CO., LTD Unitt: Yuan  Currency: RMB

Item Note
Amount in the current

period
Amount in previous period

I. Total operating incomes 1,029,023,686.74                 952,599,010.45                    

  Including: Operating incomes VI.（XXXIV） 1,029,023,686.74                 952,599,010.45                    

        Interest incomes*

        Earned premium*

        Fees and commissions income*

II. Total operating Costs 1,093,948,420.79                 969,193,727.73                    

  Including: Operating Costs VI.（XXXIV） 849,710,301.22                    738,493,535.30                    

        Interest expense*

        Fees and commission expenses*

        Surrender money *

        Net compensation expenditure *

        Net provision for insurance contracts*

        Policyholder dividend expenses 

        Amortized reinsurance expenditures*

        Taxes and surcharges VI. (XXXV) 11,577,650.91                      18,082,925.63                      

        Sales expenses 8,119,962.59                        11,217,471.93                      

        Administrative expenses 183,771,038.05                    166,044,872.04                    

        R&D expenses

        Financial expenses VI. (XXXVI) 23,766,291.46                      19,713,830.31                      

        Including: interest expenses

              Interest incomes 16,199,289.29                      8,589,253.95                        

    Plus: other incomes

        Investment income (losses indicated with “-”) VI. (XXXVII) 53,926,117.22                      1,815,178.50                        

        Including: income from investments in associated enterprises and joint ventures  

        Exchange gain ( loss is indicated with “-” ) 119,780.60                           361,525.40                           

        Gains from changes in fair value(losses indicated with “-”) VI. (XXXVIII) 82,149,548.35                      60,100,408.50                      

        Asset impairment loss (losses indicated with “-”) VI. (XXXIX) (17,003,176.56)                     (15,641,092.52)                     

        Income from disposal of assets (losses indicated with “-”) 

III. operating profit ( losses indicated with  “-” ) 71,270,712.12                      45,682,395.12                      

   Plus: non-operating incomes VI. (XXXX) 88,280,191.99                      92,690,694.17                      

   Less: non-operating expenses VI. (XXXXI) 1,292,958.76                        376,348.45                           

IV.Total profits (losses indicated with" -") 158,257,945.35                    137,996,740.84                    

   Less: Income tax expenses VI. (XXXXII) 50,983,697.45                      50,086,889.31                      

V.Net profits (Net losses indicated with “-”) 107,274,247.90                    87,909,851.53                      

  (I) classification by business continuity 

       1.Net profit from continuous operation (Net losses indicated with “-”) 

       2. Net profit from termination of operation (Net losses indicated with “-”)

  (2) classification by ownership 

       1. Net profit attributable to the shareholders of the parent company (Net losses indicated with “-”) 99,159,434.32                      80,823,054.22                      

       2. Profit and loss of minority shareholders (Net losses indicated with “-”) 8,114,813.58                        7,086,797.31                        

VI. Net post-tax amount of other comprehensive income  -                                        -                                        

VII. total comprehensive income 107,274,247.90                    87,909,851.53                      

    Total comprehensive income attributable to the owner of the parent company 99,159,434.32                      80,823,054.22                      

    Total comprehensive income attributable to minority shareholders 8,114,813.58                        7,086,797.31                        

The attached notes to the financial statements are an integral part of the financial statements.

January to December in 2019

Consolidated Statement of Income

Legal representative: Zhang Lu   Person in charge of accounting:Li Xiaobing   Principal of the accounting agency: Zhang Jingjing                

In case of enterprise merger under the same control in the current period, the net profit realized by the merged party before the merger is RMB        yuan, and the
net profit realized by the merged party in the previous period is RMB      yuan.
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Prepared by Taizhou Orient China Medical City Holding Group CO., LTD Unitt: Yuan  Currency: RMB

Item Note
Amount in the
current period

Amount in previous
period

I. Operating incomes XXX. (III) 683,441.58              850,050.98              

  Less: operating Cost

      Taxes and surcharges 17,639.75                4,139.70                  

      Sales expenses

      Administrative expenses 12,934,515.37         9,486,932.18           

      R&D expenses

      Financial expenses 4,480,119.34           (2,947,845.25)          

      Including: interest expenses

            Interest incomes

  Plus: other incomes

      Investment income (losses indicated with “-”) XXX. (IV) 67,486,000.00         

      Including: income from investments in associated enterprises and joint ventures

      Gains from changes in fair value(losses indicated with “-”)

      Asset impairment loss (losses indicated with “-”) 7,684,586.36           3,076,419.08           

      Income from disposal of assets (losses indicated with “-”)

II. operating profit (losses indicated with “-”) 43,052,580.76         (8,769,594.73)          

  Plus: non-operating incomes 57,878,295.24         50,900,576.64         

  Less: non-operating expenses 300.00                     173,988.24              

III.Total profits (losses indicated with“-”) 100,930,576.00       41,956,993.67         

  Less: Income tax expenses 25,237,973.70         10,498,979.83         

IV.Net profits (Net losses indicated with “-”) 75,692,602.30         31,458,013.84         

 (I) Net profit from continuous operation (Net losses indicated with “-”) 75,692,602.30         31,458,013.84         

 （II) Net profit from termination of operation (Net losses indicated with “-”)

V. Net post-tax amount of other comprehensive income -                           -                           

VI. Total comprehensive incomes 75,692,602.30         31,458,013.84         

The attached notes to the financial statements are an integral part of the financial statements.

Income Statement of Parent Company

Legal representative: Zhang Lu   Person in charge of accounting:Li Xiaobing   Principal of the accounting agency: Zhang Jingjing                

January to December in 2019
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Prepared by Taizhou Orient China Medical City Holding Group CO., LTD Unitt: Yuan  Currency: RMB

Item Note
Amount in the
current period

Amount in previous
period

I. Cash flows from operating activities:

  Cash received from sale of commodities and provision of labor services  1,993,108,736.41     1,100,696,242.81     

  Net increase in customer deposits and interbank deposits*

  Net increase in borrowing from central bank*

  Net increase of funds borrowed from other financial institutions *

  Cash received from the premium of the original insurance contract*

  Net cash received from reinsurance operations*

  Net increase in insured savings and investment funds*

  Cash for interest, handling fees and commissions* -                            

  Net increase in funds borrowed*

  Net increase in repurchase business funds*

  Net cash received by agents buying and selling securities*

  Refund of taxes and levies 255,487.64               529,475.98               

  Other cash received related to operating activities 3,943,923,981.18     3,575,764,770.75     

    Subtotal of cash inflows of operating activities 5,937,288,205.23     4,676,990,489.54     

  Cash paid for purchase of commodities and labor services  1,440,209,423.72     907,932,604.79        

  Net increase in customer loans and advances* 23,096,676.27          

  Net increase in central bank and interbank deposits*

  Cash for the payment of the original insurance contract*

  Net increase in loan funds*

  Cash to pay interest, handling fees and commissions* -                            

  Cash to pay policy dividends*

  Cash paid to and for employees 68,279,461.73          49,447,671.37          

  Tax payments  87,704,490.00          183,244,369.35        

  Other cash paid related to operating activities 4,054,302,706.18     3,163,517,119.38     

    Subtotal cash outflow from operating activities 5,673,592,757.90     4,304,141,764.89     

      Net cash flows from operating activities VI. (XXXXIII) 263,695,447.33        372,848,724.65        

II. cash flow from investment activities:

  Cash received from return on investments -                            45,928,500.00          

  Cash received from investment income  -                            

  Net cash from disposal of fixed assets, intangible assets and other long-term assets -                            

  Net cash from disposal of subsidiaries and other business units  

  Other cash received  from investment related activities

    Subtotal of cash inflows of investment activities -                            45,928,500.00          

  Net cash from disposal of fixed assets, intangible assets and other long-term assets 560,733,464.05        375,525,087.02        

  Cash paid for investment -                            

  Net increase in pledged loans*

  Net cash paid for acquisition of subsidiaries and other business units 6,145,410.00            150,907,230.00        

  Other cash paid for investment related activities -                            

    Subtotal of cash outflows of investment activities 566,878,874.05        526,432,317.02        

      Net cash flows from investment activities (566,878,874.05)       (480,503,817.02)       

III. Cash flows from financing activities:  

  Cash received from investment absorption -                            

  Including: the subsidiary receives cash from minority shareholders' investments 

  Cash received from obtaining loans 5,465,080,000.00     4,222,385,000.00     

  Other cash received related to financing activities -                            

    Subtotal of cash inflows of financing activities 5,465,080,000.00     4,222,385,000.00     

  Cash paid to repay debts 3,446,102,268.67     3,326,123,571.08     

  Cash paid to distribute dividends, profits or pay interest 521,848,435.12        424,808,616.11        

  Including: dividends and profits paid by subsidiaries to minority shareholders

  Other cash paid related to financing activities 271,929,422.22        355,125,000.00        

    Subtotal of cash outflows of financing activities 4,239,880,126.01     4,106,057,187.19     

      Net cash flows from financing activities 1,225,199,873.99     116,327,812.81        

IV. impact of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents 

V. Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 922,016,447.27        8,672,720.44            

  Plus: opening balance of cash and cash equivalents 1,985,600,642.65     1,976,927,922.21     

VI. Closing balance of cash and cash equivalents 2,907,617,089.92     1,985,600,642.65     

The attached notes to the financial statements are an integral part of the financial statements.

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flow

January to December in 2019

Legal representative: Zhang Lu   Person in charge of accounting:Li Xiaobing   Principal of the accounting agency: Zhang Jingjing                
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Item Note
Amount in the
current period

Amount in
previous period

I. Cash flows from operating activities:

  Cash received from sale of commodities and provision of labor services 667,354.01            

  Refund of taxes and levies 481.43                   

  Other cash received related to operating activities 6,001,890,282.55  5,195,525,430.54  

    Subtotal of cash inflows of operating activities 6,002,558,117.99  5,195,525,430.54  

  Cash paid for purchase of commodities and labor services 2,925.00                4,190.00                

  Cash paid to and for employees 6,882,286.82         5,607,372.70         

  Tax payments 8,929,117.50         42,559.14              

  Other cash paid related to operating activities 5,935,061,783.88  6,626,580,599.20  

    Subtotal cash outflow from operating activities 5,950,876,113.20  6,632,234,721.04  

      Net cash flows from operating activities 51,682,004.79       -1,436,709,290.50

II. cash flow from investment activities:

  Cash received from return on investments

  Cash received from investment income

   Net cash from disposal of fixed assets, intangible assets and other
long-term assets

  Net cash from disposal of subsidiaries and other business units

  Other cash received  from investment related activities

    Subtotal of cash inflows of investment activities -                         -                        

   Cash paid for acquisition and construction of fixed assets,
intangible assets and other long-term assets

55,938,110.00       94,081.98              

  Cash paid for investment 116,762,790.00     

  Net cash paid for acquisition of subsidiaries and other business units 620,145,410.00     

  Other cash paid for investment related activities

    Subtotal of cash outflows of investment activities 676,083,520.00     116,856,871.98     

      Net cash flows from investment activities -676,083,520.00 -116,856,871.98

III. Cash flows from financing activities:

  Cash received from investment absorption

  Cash received from obtaining loans 2,878,970,000.00  2,195,185,000.00  

  Other cash received related to financing activities 5,292,666.67         4,047,172.26         

    Subtotal of cash inflows of financing activities 2,884,262,666.67  2,199,232,172.26  

  Cash paid to repay debts 1,624,842,064.69  1,440,220,071.08  

  Cash paid to distribute dividends, profits or pay interest 317,807,721.15     268,552,820.42     

  Other cash paid related to financing activities

    Subtotal of cash outflows of financing activities 1,942,649,785.84  1,708,772,891.50  

      Net cash flows from financing activities 941,612,880.83     490,459,280.76     

IV. impact of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents

V. Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 317,211,365.62     -1,063,106,881.72

  Plus: opening balance of cash and cash equivalents 372,108,182.04     1,435,215,063.76  

VI. Closing balance of cash and cash equivalents 689,319,547.66     372,108,182.04     

The attached notes to the financial statements are an integral part of the financial statements.

Cash Flow Statement of Parent Company

Legal representative: Zhang Lu   Person in charge of accounting:Li Xiaobing   Principal of the accounting agency: Zhang Jingjing                

January to December in 2019
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 Preferred
stock

 Perpetual
bond

 Other

 I. Closing balance of previous year   2,716,102,500.00                  -                  -                  -   1,108,074,583.97                  -                          -                  -                      -                     -      1,054,625,302.03    675,133,883.20        5,553,936,269.20

 Plus: changes to accounting policies                                -

     Correction of prior period errors                                -

     Merger of enterprises under common control                                -

     Other                                -

 II. opening balance of this year   2,716,102,500.00                  -                  -                  -   1,108,074,583.97                  -                          -                  -                      -                     -      1,054,625,302.03    675,133,883.20        5,553,936,269.20

 III.Increase of this year (decrease indicated with “-”)                           -                  -                  -                  -        (6,661,465.76)                  -       16,640,276.31                  -                      -                     -           99,159,434.32    (55,394,803.38)             53,743,441.49

 (I) Total comprehensive income                          -           99,159,434.32    (55,394,803.38)             43,764,630.94

 (II) Investments of owners and reduced capital                           -                  -                  -                  -                           -                  -       16,640,276.31                  -                      -                     -                              -                         -             16,640,276.31

   1. Ordinary shares of shareholders       16,640,276.31             16,640,276.31

   2. Capital investments of other equity instrument holders                                -

   3. Amount of the share-based payments in the owners' equity                                -

   4. Other                                -

 (III) Distribution of profits                           -                  -                  -                  -                           -                  -                          -                  -                      -                     -                              -                         -                                -

   1. Withdrawal of surplus reserves                              -                                -

   2. extraction of general risk reserve*                                -

   3. Distribution to owners (or shareholders)                                -

   4. Other                                -

 (IV)Internal carry-over owners' equity                           -                  -                  -                  -        (6,661,465.76)                  -                          -                  -                      -                     -                              -                         -             (6,661,465.76)

   1. Conversion of capital reserve into capital (or capital stock)                                -

   2. Conversion of surplus reserve into capital (or capital stock)                                -

   3. Conversion of surplus reserve into capital (or capital stock)                                -

  4. Set the amount of changes in the benefit plan to carry forward retained earnings                                -

  5. Other comprehensive income carried forward to retained earnings                                -

   6. Other        (6,661,465.76)             (6,661,465.76)

  (V) Special reserve                           -                  -                  -                  -                           -                  -                          -                  -                      -                     -                              -                         -                                -

   1. Withdrawal of this period                                -

   2. Utilization of this period                                -

  (VI) Other                                -

 IV.Closing balance of this period   2,716,102,500.00                  -                  -                  -   1,101,413,118.21                  -       16,640,276.31                  -                      -                     -      1,153,784,736.35    619,739,079.82        5,607,679,710.69

The attached notes to the financial statements are an integral part of the financial statements.

Legal representative: Zhanglu                                               Person in charge of accounting: Li Xiaobing                                       Principal of the accounting agency: Zhang Jingjing

 Less:
inventory

stock

 Other
comprehensive

incomes

 Special
reserves

 Surplus
reserves

 General risk
preparation *

 Undistributed profits

January to December in 2019

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Owner’s Equity

 Item

 Amount of current year

 Owners' equities attributable to the parent company
 Minority

Shareholders'
equity

 Total owner's equity Paid-in capital (or
share capital)

 Other equity instruments
 Capital reserves
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Preferred

stock

 Perpetual
bond

 Other

 I. Closing balance of previous year     2,716,102,500.00           -              -           -       1,108,074,583.97                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -          973,802,247.81        668,047,085.89     5,466,026,417.67

 Plus: changes to accounting policies                             -

     Correction of prior period errors                             -

     Merger of enterprises under common control                             -

     Other                             -

 II. opening balance of this year     2,716,102,500.00           -              -           -       1,108,074,583.97                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -          973,802,247.81        668,047,085.89     5,466,026,417.67

 III.Increase of this year (decrease indicated with “-”)                             -           -              -           -                               -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -            80,823,054.22            7,086,797.31          87,909,851.53

 (I) Total comprehensive income            80,823,054.22            7,086,797.31          87,909,851.53

 (II) Investments of owners and reduced capital                             -           -              -           -                               -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                               -                             -                             -

   1. Ordinary shares of shareholders                             -

   2. Capital investments of other equity instrument holders                             -

   3. Amount of the share-based payments in the owners' equity                             -

   4. Other                             -

 (III) Distribution of profits                             -           -              -           -                               -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                               -                             -                             -

   1. Withdrawal of surplus reserves                             -

   2. extraction of general risk reserve*                             -

   3. Distribution to owners (or shareholders)                             -

   4. Other                             -

 (IV)Internal carry-over owners' equity                             -           -              -           -                               -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                               -                             -                             -
   1. Conversion of capital reserve into capital (or capital
stock)

                            -

   2. Conversion of surplus reserve into capital (or capital
stock)

                            -

   3. Conversion of surplus reserve into capital (or capital
stock)

                            -

  4. Set the amount of changes in the benefit plan to carry forward retained earnings                             -

  5. Other comprehensive income carried forward to retained earnings                             -

   6. Other                             -

  (V) Special reserve                             -           -              -           -                               -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -                               -                             -                             -

   1. Withdrawal of this period                             -

   2. Utilization of this period                             -

  (VI) Other                             -

 IV.Closing balance of this period     2,716,102,500.00           -              -           -       1,108,074,583.97                  -                  -                  -                  -                  -       1,054,625,302.03        675,133,883.20     5,553,936,269.20

The attached notes to the financial statements are an integral part of the financial statements.

Legal representative: Zhanglu                                               Person in charge of accounting: Li Xiaobing                                       Principal of the accounting agency: Zhang Jingjing

 Less:
inventory

stock

 Other
comprehensiv

e incomes

 Special
reserves

 Surplus
reserves

 General risk
preparation *

 Undistributed profits

January to December in 2019

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Owner’s Equity

 Item

 Amount of last year

 Owners' equities attributable to the parent company

 Minority
Shareholders' equity

 Total owner's
equity Paid-in capital (or

share capital)

 Other equity instruments
 Capital reserves
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Prepared by Taizhou Orient China Medical City Holding Group CO., LTD Unitt: Yuan  Currency: RMB

 Preferred stock  Perpetual bond  Other

 I. Closing balance of previous year    2,716,102,500.00                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         - -3,577,812.80          2,712,524,687.20

 Plus: changes to accounting policies                                   -

     Correction of prior period errors                                   -

     Other                                   -

 II. opening balance of this year    2,716,102,500.00                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         - -3,577,812.80          2,712,524,687.20

 III.Increase of this year (decrease indicated with “-”)                              -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -       7,569,260.23 68,123,342.07               75,692,602.30

 (I) Total comprehensive income 75,692,602.30               75,692,602.30

 (II) Investments of owners and reduced capital                              -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         - 0.00                                   -

   1. Ordinary shares of shareholders                                   -

   2. Capital investments of other equity instrument holders                                   -

   3. Amount of the share-based payments in the owners' equity                                   -

   4. Other                                   -

 (III) Distribution of profits                              -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -       7,569,260.23 -7,569,260.23                                   -

   1. Withdrawal of surplus reserves       7,569,260.23 -7,569,260.23                                   -

   2. Distribution to owners (or shareholders)                                   -

   3. Other                                   -

 (IV)Internal carry-over owners' equity                              -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                                   -

   1. Conversion of capital reserve into capital (or capital stock)                                   -

   2. Conversion of surplus reserve into capital (or capital stock)                                   -

   3. Conversion of surplus reserve into capital (or capital stock)                                   -

  4. Set the amount of changes in the benefit plan to carry forward retained earnings                                   -

  5. Other comprehensive income carried forward to retained earnings                                   -

   6. Other                                   -

  (V) Special reserve                              -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                                   -

   1. Withdrawal of this period                                   -

   2. Utilization of this period                                   -

  (VI) Other                                   -

 IV.Closing balance of this period    2,716,102,500.00                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -       7,569,260.23    64,545,529.27          2,788,217,289.50

The attached notes to the financial statements are an integral part of the financial statements.

Legal representative: Zhanglu                                               Person in charge of accounting: Li Xiaobing                                       Principal of the accounting agency: Zhang Jingjing

Statement of Changes in Owner”s Equity of Parent Company

 Item

 Amount of current year

 Paid-in capital (or
share capital)

 Other equity instruments
 Capital reserves

 Less: inventory
stock

 Other
comprehensive

incomes
 Special reserves  Surplus reserves

January to December in 2019

 Undistributed
profits

 Total owner's equity
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Prepared by Taizhou Orient China Medical City Holding Group CO., LTD Unitt: Yuan  Currency: RMB

 Preferred stock  Perpetual bond  Other

 I. Closing balance of previous year      2,716,102,500.00 -35,035,826.64      2,681,066,673.36

 Plus: changes to accounting policies                                -

     Correction of prior period errors                                -

     Other                                -

 II. opening balance of this year      2,716,102,500.00                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         - -35,035,826.64      2,681,066,673.36

 III.Increase of this year (decrease indicated with “-”)                               -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -    31,458,013.84            31,458,013.84

 (I) Total comprehensive income    31,458,013.84            31,458,013.84

 (II) Investments of owners and reduced capital                               -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                                -

   1. Ordinary shares of shareholders                                -

   2. Capital investments of other equity instrument holders                                -

   3. Amount of the share-based payments in the owners' equity                                -

   4. Other                                -

 (III) Distribution of profits                               -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                                -

   1. Withdrawal of surplus reserves                                -

   2. Distribution to owners (or shareholders)                                -

   3. Other                                -

 (IV)Internal carry-over owners' equity                               -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                                -

   1. Conversion of capital reserve into capital (or capital stock)                                -

   2. Conversion of surplus reserve into capital (or capital stock)                                -

   3. Conversion of surplus reserve into capital (or capital stock)                                -

  4. Set the amount of changes in the benefit plan to carry forward retained earnings                                -

  5. Other comprehensive income carried forward to retained earnings                                -

   6. Other                                -

  (V) Special reserve                               -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                                -

   1. Withdrawal of this period                                -

   2. Utilization of this period                                -

  (VI) Other                                -

 IV.Closing balance of this period      2,716,102,500.00                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         -                         - -3,577,812.80      2,712,524,687.20

The attached notes to the financial statements are an integral part of the financial statements.

Legal representative: Zhanglu                                               Person in charge of accounting: Li Xiaobing                                       Principal of the accounting agency: Zhang Jingjing

Statement of Changes in Owner’s Equity of Parent Company

 Item

 Amount of last year

 Paid-in capital (or
share capital)

 Other equity instruments
 Capital reserves

 Less: inventory
stock

 Other
comprehensive

incomes
 Special reserves  Surplus reserves

January to December in 2019

 Undistributed
profits

 Total owner's equity
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TaiZhou Orient China Medical City Holding Group CO., LTD 

Notes to 2019 Financial Statements 

(Unit: Yuan  Currency: RMB ) 

I. General Information of the Company 

TaiZhou Orient China Medical City Holding Group CO., LTD (hereinafter referred to as the Group Company) 

Established with the capital contribution of Taizhou Huaxin pharmaceutical investment co., ltd., it was established on July 2, 

2010. on April 28, 2015, it obtained the business license with the registration number of 321200000021238 issued by Taizhou 

administration for industry and commerce's branch of pharmaceutical high-tech industrial development zone, uniform social 

credit code is 91321291558041864B. Company type: Limited Liability Company (wholly state-owned) In May 2015, the 

shareholder was Taizhou Medical High-tech Industrial Development Zone Management Committee. Registered and paid-in 

capital of 2716.1025 million yuan; Company type: limited liability company (wholly state-owned); Domicile: room 123, 

building 1, No.1 yaocheng avenue, Taizhou city; Legal representative: Zhang Lu; Operating period: July 2, 2010 to 

unlimited. 

line of business：Market management, medical exhibition services, rental of houses and machinery, foreign investment, 

medical technology development services, technical research and development of vaccines, biological medicines, chemical 

medicines and medical devices (excluding production and sales of medicines and medical devices), economic information 

consulting services, property management, management of state-owned assets within the scope of authorization, capital 

operation, construction of housing construction projects, construction of urban infrastructure, municipal engineering 

construction, land consolidation, investment, construction, management and maintenance of urban flood control projects, 

development and utilization of water and soil resources, procurement and supply of water conservancy equipment and 

materials. (For projects subject to approval according to law, business activities can only be carried out after approval by 

relevant departments). 

In line with the equity transfer agreement signed on October 30, 2019, the Group Company invested 100% equity of 

Taizhou Medical City Hongtai Guarantee Co., Ltd., 100% equity of Taizhou Huajian Venture Capital Co., Ltd. and 2.5% 

equity of Jiangsu Huatairong Investment Management Service Co., Ltd. in Taizhou Medical High-tech Zone Huayin 

Financial Investment Co., Ltd.  

The operating period of the company is from July 2, 2010 to unlimited. 

The financial statements have been approved to be published by all directors of the Company on April 30, 2020.  

II. Scope of consolidated financial statements for the current year 

There are 14 subsidiaries newly included in the merger scope in this period, Newly established Taizhou Pharmaceutical 

High-tech Zone Huarong Asset Management Co., Ltd., Taizhou Shu World Property Management Co., Ltd. was merged 

under different control with Taizhou Dun’an Security Service Co., Ltd., Taizhou Medical City Property Management Co., 

Ltd., Taizhou Huayi Catering Service Co., Ltd., Taizhou Huaxin Business Management Co., Ltd., Taizhou Huaguan Catering 

Management Co., Ltd., Taizhou Ganfu Trading Co., Ltd., Taizhou Suyi Studios Co., Ltd., Taizhou Huaxuan Hotel 

Management Co., Ltd., Taizhou Hualimei Fitness Management Co., Ltd., Taizhou Huaxiang Hotel Management Co., Ltd., 

Taizhou Huayao Hotel Management Co., Ltd. and Taizhou Huasu Apartment Management Co., Ltd.. Excluded Taizhou 

Medical City Hongtai Guarantee Co., Ltd., Taizhou Huajian Venture Capital Co., Ltd., Jiangsu Huatairong Investment 

Management Service Co., Ltd., Taizhou Anshengdian Dang Co., Ltd. and Taizhou Jianxin Venture Capital Co., Ltd. because 

of the equity transfer. For details, see “VIII. Rights and interests in other subjects” in this note.  

III. Basis for preparing financial statements  

(I) Basis of preparation 

According to actual transactions and events, the company shall prepare financial statements in accordance with the 

accounting standards for enterprises - basic standards and specific accounting standards issued by the Ministry of finance, 

guidelines for the application of accounting standards for enterprises, explanations of accounting standards for enterprises 

and other relevant regulations (hereinafter referred to as “accounting standards for enterprises”). 

(II) Going-concern assumption 

The Company evaluated the ability of going concern for 12 months from the end of the reporting period, and found no 

matters or circumstances that will have a significant impact on the ability of going concern. Therefore, the financial 

statements prepared are based on the going-concern assumption. 

F-176



Notes to 2019 Financial Statements of TaiZhou Orient China Medical City Holding Group CO., LTD  

17 

 

IV. Crucial Accounting Policies and Accounting Estimates 

(I)Statement on compliance with the Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises 

The financial statements prepared by the Company conform to the requirements of the Accounting Standards for 

Business Enterprises, and have given true and complete views on the Company’s financial position, operating results, cash 

flows and other relevant information during the reporting period. 

(II)Accounting period 

The Company’s accounting year begins on January 1 and ends on December 31 of every Gregorian calendar year.  

(III)Operating cycle 

The Company takes 12 months as an operating cycle and takes it as its liquidity classification criteria for assets and 

liabilities. 

(IV)Functional currency 

Chinese Renminbi (RMB) is the functional currency of the Company, and the presentation currency of the financial 

statements. The company and its subsidiaries select recording currency based on valuation and settlement currency of main 

business incomes and expenses.  

(V)Accounting treatment method for enterprise merger under the same control and under different control 

1. Merger of enterprises under common control 

Enterprises participating in the merger are subject to the final control of the same party or parties before and after the 

merger and the control is not temporary. it is a merger of enterprises under the same control. The merger date is the date when 

the merging party actually acquires control of the merged party. 

Assets and liabilities acquired in the enterprise merger shall be measured according to the book value of the merged 

party in the consolidated financial statements of the final controlling party on the date of merger. If the accounting policies 

adopted by the parties to the merger are inconsistent with the company's, the merging party will adjust them according to the 

company's accounting policies on the date of merger and confirm them based on the adjusted book value. 

The difference between the book value of net assets acquired in the merger and the book value of the merger 

consideration paid (or the total face value of shares issued) shall be adjusted by adjusting the share capital premium in the 

capital reserve. if the share capital premium in the capital reserve is insufficient to offset, the retained earnings shall be 

adjusted. 

All directly related expenses incurred for the merger, including audit fees, evaluation fees, legal service fees, etc. paid 

for the merger, are included in the profits and losses of the current period when incurred. 

Fees and commissions incurred in the issuance of equity securities in the merger of enterprises shall offset the premium 

income of equity securities. if the premium income is insufficient to offset, the retained earnings shall be offset. 

The merger of enterprises under the same control, which is realized step by step through multiple transactions, belongs 

to the " package transaction". the company takes each transaction as a transaction that gains control and carries out 

accounting treatment. If it does not belong to the " blanket transaction", the accounting treatment shall be carried out 

according to the following steps on the day when control is obtained: 

( 1 )  Determine the initial investment cost of the long-term equity investment formed by the merger of enterprises under 

the same control. On the consolidation date, the initial investment cost of the long-term equity investment will be determined 

based on the share of the net assets of the consolidated party in the book value of the consolidated financial statements of the 

final controlling party after the consolidation. 

( 2 )  The treatment of the difference between the initial investment cost of long-term equity investment and the book 

value of the combined consideration. The difference between the initial investment cost of the long-term equity investment 

on the merger day and the book value of the long-term equity investment before the merger plus the book value of the new 

consideration for shares acquired on the merger day shall be adjusted. if the capital reserve (capital premium or equity 

premium) is insufficient to offset, the retained earnings shall be offset. 

( 3 )  For equity investments held prior to the date of merger, other comprehensive income recognized as a result of 

equity method accounting or financial instrument recognition and measurement criteria accounting will not be subject to 

accounting treatment for the time being until the investment is disposed of on the same basis as the invested entity directly 

disposes of the relevant assets or liabilities. Other changes in owner's equity other than net profit and loss, other 

comprehensive income and profit distribution in the net assets of the invested unit recognized as a result of the equity method 
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shall not be subject to accounting treatment for the time being until the investment is disposed of and transferred to the 

current profit and loss. Among them, if the remaining equity after disposal is accounted for by the cost method or equity 

method, other comprehensive income and other owner's equity shall be carried forward according to the proportion. if the 

remaining equity after disposal is changed to be accounted for according to the financial instrument recognition and 

measurement standards, other comprehensive income and other owner's equity shall be carried forward completely. 

( 4 )  For the accounting treatment in the consolidated financial statements, see note III, (VI) of this note. 

2. Merger of enterprises under different control 

All parties participating in the merger are not subject to the final control of the same party or the same parties before and 

after the merger, and are enterprises under different control. 

On the date of purchase, the buyer shall measure the assets, liabilities incurred or assumed as consideration for the 

merger of enterprises according to the fair value. The difference between the fair value and the book value is included in the 

profit and loss of the current period. 

The purchaser allocates the consolidated cost on the purchase date and confirms the fair value of all identifiable assets, 

liabilities and contingent liabilities of the acquiree. 

The buyer recognizes the difference between the merger cost and the fair value of the acquiree's identifiable net assets 

obtained during the merger as goodwill. The difference between the consolidated cost and the fair value of the acquiree's 

identifiable net assets obtained during the consolidation shall be included in the current profits and losses after review. 

All other assets of the acquiree other than intangible assets (not limited to those originally confirmed by the acquiree) 

acquired in the merger of enterprises are likely to flow into the company. if the fair value can be measured reliably, they are 

separately confirmed and measured at fair value. Intangible assets whose fair value can be measured reliably are individually 

recognized as intangible assets and measured at fair value; Where the acquired liabilities of the acquiree other than contingent 

liabilities are likely to cause economic benefits to flow out of the company and the fair value can be measured reliably, they 

are separately recognized and measured according to the fair value; If the fair value of the contingent liability of the acquiree 

can be measured reliably, it is separately recognized as a liability and measured according to the fair value. 

In the initial recognition of the assets of the acquiree acquired in the merger, intangible assets owned by the acquiree but 

not recognized in its financial statements shall be fully recognized and reasonably judged. if one of the following conditions 

is met, they shall be recognized as intangible assets: (1) derived from contractual rights or other legal rights; (2) it can be 

separated or divided from the buyers and can be used for sale, transfer, licensing, lease or exchange alone or together with 

related contracts, assets and liabilities. 

If the deductible temporary difference of the acquiree obtained by the acquirer in the enterprise merger does not meet the 

conditions for recognition of deferred income tax assets on the date of purchase, it will not be recognized. Within 12 months 

after the date of purchase, if new or further information is obtained indicating that the relevant situation on the date of 

purchase already exists, and the economic benefits expected to be realized by the purchaser from the deductible temporary 

differences on the date of purchase, the relevant deferred income tax assets will be recognized, while the goodwill will be 

reduced. if the goodwill is insufficient to be offset, the difference will be recognized as the current profit and loss. In addition 

to the above, deferred income tax assets related to business combination are recognized and included in the current profits 

and losses. 

Where the merger is not under the same control, the intermediary fees such as auditing, legal services, evaluation and 

consultation and other related administrative expenses incurred by the purchaser for the merger shall be included in the 

profits and losses of the current period when incurred; The transaction costs of equity securities or debt securities issued by 

the purchaser as merger consideration are included in the initial recognition amount of equity securities or debt securities. 

Where the buyer merges enterprises under different control step by step through multiple transactions, which is a " 

package transaction", the company will treat each transaction as a transaction that gains control. If it is not a " blanket 

transaction", the sum of the book value of the equity investment held by the acquiree before the date of purchase and the 

additional investment cost on the date of purchase shall be taken as the initial investment cost to be calculated according to 

the cost method in the individual financial statements. Other comprehensive income recognized by the equity investment of 

the acquiree held before the date of purchase due to equity method shall be accounted for on the same basis as the related 

assets or liabilities directly disposed of by the investee when disposing of the investment. the owner's equity recognized due 

to changes in the owner's equity other than net profit and loss, other comprehensive income and profit distribution of the 

investee shall be transferred to the current profit and loss during the disposal period when disposing of the investment. 

Among them, if the residual equity after disposal is accounted for by the cost method or equity method according to the 

long-term equity investment standards, other comprehensive income and other owner's equity shall be carried forward 

according to the proportion. if the residual equity after disposal is changed to be accounted for according to the financial 
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instrument recognition and measurement standards, other comprehensive income and other owner's equity shall be carried 

forward completely. For the accounting treatment in the consolidated financial statements, see note III, (VI) of this note. 

If the equity investment held before the date of purchase is accounted for using financial instruments and measurement 

standards, the sum of the fair value of the equity investment plus the additional investment cost will be taken as the initial 

investment cost to be accounted for under the cost method. the difference between the fair value of the original equity held 

and the book value and the change in the accumulated fair value originally included in other comprehensive income will all 

be transferred to the current investment profit and loss to be accounted for under the cost method. 

3. Judging multiple transactions as a judgment standard for a package transaction 

The criteria for the company to judge multiple transactions as a package transaction are as follows: 

( 1 )  These transactions were concluded at the same time or taking into account the mutual influence; 

( 2 )  These transactions as a whole can achieve a complete commercial result; 

( 3 )  The occurrence of one transaction depends on the occurrence of at least one other transaction; 

( 4 )  It is uneconomical to consider a transaction alone, but it is economical to consider it together with other 

transactions. 

(VI)Preparation method of consolidated financial statements 

The consolidated scope of the company's consolidated financial statements is determined on the basis of control, which 

means that the investor has the rights of the investee, enjoys variable returns through participation in related activities of the 

investee, and has the ability to use the rights of the investee to influence the amount of return. Related activities refer to 

activities that have a significant impact on the return of the investee. 

The related activities of the investee are judged according to the specific situation, usually including the sale and 

purchase of goods or services, the management of financial assets, the purchase and disposal of assets, research and 

development activities, and financing activities. 

Judge whether to control the investee based on a comprehensive consideration of the objectives of the 

investee's establishment, the investee's related activities and how to make decisions on related activities, 

whether the company's rights enable it to dominate the investee's related activities, whether it enjoys 

variable returns through its participation in the investee's related activities, whether it has the ability to use 

its power over the investee to affect its return amount, and its relationship with other parties. Once changes in 

relevant facts and circumstances lead to changes in relevant elements involved in control, they will be reevaluated. 

When judging whether they have power over the investee, they only consider the substantive rights related to the 

investee, including their own substantive rights and those enjoyed by other parties. 

The company regards the entire enterprise group as an accounting entity based on the financial statements of itself and 

its subsidiaries and other relevant materials. according to the confirmation, measurement and presentation requirements of 

relevant enterprise accounting standards, the company has reflected the overall financial status, operating results and cash 

flow of the enterprise group in accordance with the uniform accounting policies and accounting periods. The merger 

procedures specifically include: merging the assets, liabilities, owner's equity, income, expenses, cash flow and other items of 

the parent company and its subsidiaries; Offsetting the long-term equity investment of the parent company in the subsidiary 

and the share of the parent company in the owner's equity of the subsidiary; Offset the impact of internal transactions 

between the parent company, subsidiaries and subsidiaries. if the internal transactions show that the related assets have 

suffered impairment losses, the part of losses shall be fully recognized. Adjust special transactions from the perspective of 

enterprise groups. 

The shares of the subsidiary's owner's equity that do not belong to the parent company are listed as minority 

shareholders' equity under the item of owner's equity in the consolidated balance sheet as " minority shareholders' equity". 

The share of the current net profit and loss of subsidiaries belonging to minority shareholders' rights and interests is 

listed as " minority shareholders' profits and losses" under the net profit item in the consolidated income statement. The share 

of the subsidiary's current comprehensive income belonging to minority shareholders' rights and interests is listed under the 

item " total comprehensive income attributable to minority shareholders" in the consolidated income statement. 

If the loss of the current period shared by the minority shareholders of the subsidiary exceeds the share of the minority 

shareholders in the owner's equity of the subsidiary at the beginning of the period, the balance shall still be offset against the 

minority shareholders' equity. 

F-179



Notes to 2019 Financial Statements of TaiZhou Orient China Medical City Holding Group CO., LTD  

20 

 

Unrealized gains and losses on internal transactions arising from the sale of assets to subsidiaries fully offset the " net 

profit attributable to the owner of the parent company". The unrealized gains and losses of internal transactions incurred by 

subsidiaries in selling assets to the parent company shall be distributed and offset between " net profit attributable to the 

owner of the parent company" and " profits and losses of minority shareholders" according to the distribution proportion of 

the parent company to the subsidiaries. Unrealized gains and losses on internal transactions arising from the sale of assets 

between subsidiaries are distributed and offset between " net profit attributable to the owner of the parent company" and " 

profit and loss of minority shareholders" according to the distribution ratio of the parent company to the selling subsidiary 

company. 

During the reporting period, the company adjusts the opening amount of the consolidated balance sheet when preparing 

the consolidated statement for subsidiaries and businesses added by the merger under the same control. the income, expenses 

and profits of the subsidiaries and businesses from the beginning of the current period to the end of the reporting period are 

included in the consolidated income statement. the cash flow is included in the consolidated cash flow statement. at the same 

time, the related items in the comparative statement are adjusted as if the consolidated reporting entity has existed since the 

point when the final controlling party began to control. 

During the reporting period, when preparing the consolidated balance sheet, the company will not adjust the opening 

amount of the consolidated balance sheet for subsidiaries and businesses that have been merged or otherwise increased due to 

non-identical control. the income, expenses, profits and cash flows of the subsidiaries and businesses from the date of 

purchase to the end of the reporting period will be included in the consolidated income statement and consolidated cash flow 

statement. 

During the reporting period, the company will not adjust the opening amount of the consolidated balance sheet when it 

disposes of subsidiaries and businesses and prepares the consolidated balance sheet. the income, expenses and profits of the 

subsidiaries and businesses from the beginning of the period to the disposal date will be included in the consolidated income 

statement and cash flows will be included in the consolidated cash flow statement. 

If the parent company purchases the equity of the subsidiary owned by minority shareholders of the subsidiary company, 

the difference between the newly acquired long-term equity investment and the net asset share of the subsidiary company 

calculated according to the newly-increased shareholding ratio shall be adjusted in the consolidated financial statements. if 

the capital reserve is insufficient to offset, the retained earnings shall be adjusted. 

If the enterprise merger under the same control realized through multiple transactions step by step does not belong to the 

" package transaction", the long-term equity investment held by the merging party before the merger is achieved on the date 

of acquisition and the date of final control of the merging party and the merged party, has confirmed the relevant profit and 

loss, other comprehensive income and other changes in owner's equity between the date of acquisition and the date when the 

merging party and the merged party are in the same party's final control, respectively reducing the initial retained income or 

current profit and loss during the comparison report period. 

If the merger of enterprises under different control is realized step by step through multiple transactions and does not 

belong to a " blanket transaction", the equity of the acquiree held before the date of purchase shall be remeasured according 

to the fair value of the equity at the date of purchase, and the difference between the fair value and the book value shall be 

included in the current investment income. If the equity of the acquiree held before the date of purchase involves other 

comprehensive income under the equity method, the other comprehensive income related to it will be converted into the 

current income at the date of purchase. Other comprehensive income arising from the remeasurement of net liabilities or 

changes in assets of the designated income plan by the investee is excluded. 

The parent company partially disposes of the long-term equity investment in the subsidiary without losing control. in the 

consolidated financial statements, the difference between the disposal price and the share of net assets that the subsidiary has 

continuously calculated since the purchase date or the consolidation date is corresponding to the disposal price of the 

long-term equity investment, and the capital reserve (capital premium or equity premium) is adjusted. if the capital reserve is 

insufficient to offset, the retained earnings are adjusted. 

If the control right of the investee is lost due to the disposal of some equity investments, the remaining equity shall be 

remeasured according to its fair value at the date of loss of control when preparing the consolidated financial statements. The 

sum of the consideration obtained for disposal of the equity and the fair value of the remaining equity, less the difference 

between the shares of the original subsidiary's net assets calculated on the basis of the original shareholding ratio and the 

shares of the original subsidiary's net assets continuously calculated from the date of purchase or the date of merger, is 

included in the investment income of the current period when the control right is lost, and at the same time the goodwill is 

offset. Other comprehensive income related to the original subsidiary's equity investment will be converted to the current 

investment income when it loses control. 

If a subsidiary company's equity investment is disposed of step by step through multiple transactions until it loses 
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control, if the disposal of the transactions of the subsidiary company's equity investment until it loses control belongs to a 

package transaction, the transactions will be treated as a transaction that disposes of the subsidiary company and loses control. 

However, before the loss of control, the difference between each disposal price and the share of net assets of the subsidiary 

corresponding to the disposal investment is recognized as other comprehensive income in the consolidated financial 

statements and transferred to the profits and losses of the current period when the control right is lost. 

The consolidated statement of changes in owner's equity is based on the consolidated balance sheet and consolidated 

income statement. 

(VII)Classification of joint venture arrangements and accounting methods for joint operations 

Joint arrangement refers to an arrangement jointly controlled by two or more participants. Common control refers to the 

control that is common to an arrangement according to the relevant agreement, and the relevant activities of the arrangement 

can only be decided after the parties sharing control agree. When judging whether there is common control, one should first 

judge whether all participants or groups of participants collectively control the arrangement, and secondly judge whether the 

decision-making of related activities of the arrangement must be agreed by the participants collectively controlling the 

arrangement. 

The company determines the classification of the joint venture arrangement based on the rights and obligations it enjoys 

in the joint venture arrangement. Joint arrangements are divided into joint operations and joint ventures. 

Joint operation refers to the joint venture arrangement in which the joint venture party enjoys the relevant assets of the 

arrangement and bears the relevant liabilities of the arrangement. The company confirms the following items related to its 

share of interests in joint operations and carries out accounting treatment in accordance with the relevant accounting 

standards for enterprises: 

1. Confirm the assets held separately and confirm the jointly held assets according to their shares; 

2. Recognizing the liabilities borne separately and recognizing the liabilities borne jointly according to their 

shares; 

3. Recognizing the income generated from the sale of its share of common operating output; 

4. Recognizing the income generated from the sale of output from joint operations according to its share; 

5. Confirm the expenses incurred separately, and confirm the expenses incurred by the joint operation according 

to its share. 

(VIII)Recognition criteria of the cash and cash equivalents 

In preparation of the cash flow statement, the cash on hand and the deposits that are available for payment at any time 

are recognized as cash. The cash equivalents are the short-term (generally becoming matured within 3 months from the 

acquisition date) and high-liquidity investments that are readily convertible into cash of known amount and have insignificant 

risks of change in value. 

(IX)Translation of foreign currency business and foreign currency statements 

1. Translation of foreign-currency transactions 

The transactions denominated in foreign currencies are translated into RMB amounts at the spot exchange rate ruling on 

the transaction date. 

The balance of the monetary items denominated in foreign currencies is translated at the spot exchange rate ruling on the 

balance sheet date, and the resulting exchange difference is recognized in the current profit and loss, except that the exchange 

difference incurred by special loans in foreign currency that are related to acquisition and construction of the qualifying 

assets is subject to the capitalization principle of the borrowing expenses. The non-monetary items in foreign currencies that 

are measured at the historical cost are still translated at the spot exchange rate ruling on the transaction date, and the amounts 

in the functional currency remain unchanged. The non-monetary items in foreign currencies that are measured at fair value 

are translated at the spot exchange rate ruling on the date when the fair value is determined, and the resulting exchange 

difference is recognized in the current profit and loss or the other comprehensive income. 

2. Translation of the foreign-currency statements 

The asset and liability items in the balance sheet are translated at the spot exchange rate ruling on the balance sheet date; 

the owners’ equity items other than “undistributed profits” are translated at the spot exchange rate ruling on accrual. The 

income and expense items in the income statement are translated at the spot exchange rate ruling on the translation date. The 

difference from aforesaid translation of the foreign-currency financial statements is separately presented as the “translation 

reserve” item under other comprehensive income. 
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When the overseas operations are disposed, the translation reserve item presented under other comprehensive income 

and related to such overseas operations in the balance sheet is reserved through profit or loss from other comprehensive 

income; when the overseas operations are disposed in part, the translation reserve of the disposed overseas operations is 

calculated and reserved through profit or loss pro rata. 

(X)Financial instruments 

The financial instruments include the financial assets, the financial liabilities or other equity instruments. When the 

Company becomes a party to the financial instrument contracts, a financial asset or financial liability is recognized. 

1. Classification of financial instruments 

For the purposes of the financial assets and financial liabilities, the management classifies the financial instruments as 

the financial assets or liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL), including the held-for-trading financial assets or 

liabilities, and the financial assets or liabilities designated at FVTPL; held-to-maturity investments; receivables; 

available-for-sale financial assets; and other financial liabilities. 

2. Recognition basis and measurement method of the financial instruments 

( 1 )  Financial assets (financial liabilities) measured at fair value and whose changes are included in the profits 

and losses of the current period 

At the time of acquisition, the fair value (net of cash dividends declared but not yet paid or interest on bonds that have 

reached the interest payment period but not yet received) shall be taken as the initial recognition amount, and the relevant 

transaction costs shall be included in the profits and losses of the current period. 

Interest or cash dividends earned during the holding period are recognized as investment income, and changes in fair 

value are included in current profits and losses at the end of the period. 

At the time of disposal, the difference between its fair value and the initial recorded amount is recognized as investment 

income, while adjusting the profit and loss of changes in fair value. 

( 2 )  Held-to-maturity investments 

The sum of the fair value (net of the unclaimed bond interest whose interest payment period expired) and the relevant 

transaction expenses is the initial recognition amount at the time of acquisition. 

During the holding period, the interest income is calculated at the amortized cost and the effective interest rate, and 

recorded in the investment income. The effective interest rate is determined on acquisition, and remains unchanged during the 

expected duration or where appropriate, shorter period. 

At the time of disposal, the difference between the proceeds and the carrying amount of such investments is recorded in 

the investment income. 

When a large amount of held-to-maturity investment is sold or reclassified before the maturity date, the remaining part 

of such investment is reclassified as available-for-sale financial assets, and no financial asset will be classified as held to 

maturity in the current accounting period or the next two full accounting years, except for the following circumstances: The 

sale date or reclassification date is closer to the investment maturity date or redemption date (if within three months before 

the expiration), the market interest rate change has no significant effect on the fair value of the investment; the remaining part 

will be sold or reclassified after recovering almost all the initial principal of the investment according to the regular 

repayment or prepayment agreed in the contract. Sales or reclassification is caused by independent events which cannot be 

controlled and are expected not to occur repeatedly as well as difficult to be reasonably expected by the enterprise.  

Based on the resolution of the board of directors (or shareholders meeting) of the Company, the "larger amount" is: 

More than RMB XXX  

( 3 )  Accounts receivable 

In respect of the creditor’s rights receivable from external sales of commodities or provision of labor services, and the 

creditor’s rights held in other enterprises other than the debt instruments that do not have a quoted price in the active market, 

including the accounts receivable and other receivables, the initial recognition amount is the contract or agreement price 

receivable from the buyer; if the creditor’s rights are of financing nature, such creditor’s rights are initially recognized at the 

present value. 

At the time of recovery or disposal, the difference between the received price and the carrying amount of such accounts 

receivable is recognized in the current profit and loss. 

( 4 )  Available-for-sale financial assets 
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The sum of the fair value (net of the cash dividends that have been announced but outstanding or the unclaimed bond 

interest whose interest payment period expired) and the relevant transaction expenses is the initial recognition amount at the 

time of acquisition. 

During the holding period, the earned interest or cash dividends are recognized as the investment income. At the end of 

the period, the available-for-sale financial assets are measured at fair value, and the change in fair value is recorded in other 

comprehensive income. The equity investments that do not exert control, common control or significant influence on the 

investees, nor have quoted price in an active market and reliably measurable fair value are stated as the available-for-sale 

financial assets, and are subsequently measured at cost. 

At the time of disposal, the difference between the received price and the carrying amount of such financial assets is 

recognized in the investment gains or losses. Meanwhile, the amounts corresponding to the accumulated changes in fair value 

of the previous other comprehensive income are reversed and recognized in the investment gains or losses. 

( 5 )  Other financial liabilities 

The sum of its fair value and related transaction costs shall be taken as the initial recognition amount. Amortized cost is 

used for subsequent measurement. 

3. Recognition basis and measurement method for transfer of the financial assets 

When the financial assets are transferred, if substantially all of the risks and rewards in the ownership of the financial 

assets have been transferred to the transferee, then, such financial assets are derecognized; if substantially all of the risks and 

rewards in the ownership of the financial assets have been retained, then, such financial assets are not derecognized. 

The principle of substance over form is used to judge whether transfer of the financial assets meets the aforesaid 

derecognition conditions of the financial assets. The Company distinguishes transfer of financial assets into overall transfer 

and partial transfer. If overall transfer of the financial assets meets the derecognition conditions, the difference between the 

following amounts is recognized in the current profit and loss: 

( 1 )  Carrying amount of the transferred financial assets; and 

( 2 )  Sum of the consideration received for transfer and the accumulated changes in fair value that are previously 

recognized in the owners’ equity (if the transferred financial assets are the available-for-sale financial assets). 

When partial transfer of financial assets meets the derecognition conditions, the carrying amounts of the transferred 

assets are amortized to the derecognized financial assets and non-derecognized financial assets at their relative fair values, 

and the difference between the following amounts is recognized in the current profit and loss: 

( 1 )  Carrying amount of the derecognized financial asset; and 

( 2 )  Sum of the consideration of the derecognized financial assets, and the accumulated changes in fair value of the 

derecognized financial assets that are previously and directly recognized in the owners’ equity (if the transferred financial 

assets are the available-for-sale financial assets). 

If transfer of the financial assets does not meet the derecognition conditions, such financial assets continue to be 

recognized, and the received consideration is recognized as financial liability. 

4. Derecognition conditions of the financial liabilities 

If the present obligations of the financial liabilities have been cancelled in whole or part, such financial liabilities or a 

part thereof is derecognized. If the Company and the creditor sign an agreement, in which, the existing financial liabilities are 

replaced by the new financial liabilities, and the contract terms and conditions of the new financial liabilities are substantially 

different from that of the existing financial liabilities; the existing financial liabilities are derecognized, and the new financial 

liabilities are recognized at the same time. 

If all or part of the contract terms and conditions of the existing financial liabilities are substantially modified, then, the 

existing financial liabilities or part thereof are derecognized, and the financial liabilities subject to the modified terms and 

conditions are recognized as a new financial liability at the same time. 

If the financial liabilities are derecognized in whole or party, the difference between the carrying amounts of the 

derecognized financial liabilities and the consideration payment (including transfer-out non-cash assets or new financial 

liabilities) is recognized in the current profit and loss. 

If part of the financial liabilities is repurchased, the carrying amounts of such financial assets as a whole are allocated to 

the financial assets that continue to be recognized and derecognized at their relative fair value on the repurchase date. The 

difference between the carrying value allocated to the derecognized part and the consideration paid (including the transferred 
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non-cash assets or new financial liabilities assumed) shall be recorded into the current profits and losses. 

5. Method for determining fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities 

Financial assets and financial liabilities that are measured at fair value are all directly referenced to quoted prices in 

active markets  

6. Impairment of financial assets (excluding receivables) 

In addition to the financial assets measured at fair value and whose changes are recorded in current profits and losses, 

the Company checks the carrying value of other financial assets on each balance sheet date. If there is objective evidence of 

impairment of financial assets, impairment provision shall be accrued. 

( 1 )  Impairment of the available-for-sale financial assets 

At the end of the period, if the fair value of the available-for-sale financial assets is declined sharply, or it is expected 

that such decline is non-transient by comprehensively taking into various relevant factors, it is affirmed that the 

available-for-sale financial assets have been impaired. The previous accumulated losses arising from decline in fair value that 

is directly included in other comprehensive income are reversed in full, and the impairment loss is recognized. 

If the estimated future cash flows of the available-for-sale financial assets are reduced due to the following loss events, 

and could be reliably measured, it is affirmed that such available-for-sale financial are impaired: 

① The debtor has significant financial difficulty; 

② The debtor has violated the contract terms and conditions, such as default or delinquency in payment of interest or 

principal; 

③ The Company makes concession with the debtor who has the financial difficulty by taking into account economic 

or legal factors; 

④ It is probable that the debtor will be closed down or otherwise enters financial restructuring; 

⑤ The issuer has significant financial difficulty, and such financial assets cannot continue to be traded in the active 

market; 

⑥ The technical, market, economic or legal environments of the equity instrument issuer are significantly changed, 

and the equity instrument investor might not recover the investment costs; 

⑦ The fair value of the equity instrument investments suffers from sharp or non-transient drop. 

If it is affirmed that the financial assets have been impaired, the previous accumulated losses arising from decline in fair 

value that is directly included in owners’ equity are reversed together, and the impairment loss is recognized. If the fair value 

of the available-for-sale debt instruments whose impairment loss has been recognized is increased during the subsequent 

accounting periods, and such increase is objectively related to the events that take place upon recognition of the previous 

impairment loss, the previously recognized impairment loss is reversed through the profit or loss. The impairment losses from 

investment in the available-for-sale equity instruments are not reserved through profit or loss. 

( 2 )  Impairment provision of held-to-maturity investments 

Measurement of the impairment losses of the held-to-maturity investments is subject to the measurement method of the 

impairment loss of the receivables. 

(XI)Accounts receivable 

Receivables include accounts receivable and other receivables. 

At the end of the period, if there is objective evidence that the accounts receivable are impaired, their carrying amounts 

are reduced to the recoverable amount, and the reduced amount is recognized as the asset impairment loss through profit or 

loss. The recoverable amount is determined by discounting their future cash flows (excluding the credit losses that have not 

been incurred) at the original effective interest rate, by taking into account the values of the relevant collaterals (net of the 

estimated disposal expenses). The original effective interest rate is the effective interest rate calculated and determined when 

such accounts receivable are initially recognized. The difference between the estimated future cash flows and the present 

value of the short-term accounts receivable is remote. When the relevant impairment losses are determined, the estimated 

future cash flows are not discounted. 

1.  Receivables with large single amount and single provision for bad debts 
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Judgment basis or amount standard for major single 

amount: 

Judgment basis or amount standard for major single 

amount: single amount of accounts receivable, 

including related party transactions, exceeds 10 million 

yuan, and single amount of other accounts receivable 

exceeds 5 million yuan. 

Accrual method for single large amount of money and 

single accrual of bad debt reserve:  

at the end of the period, impairment tests will be 

conducted separately for accounts receivable (including 

accounts receivable and other accounts receivable) with 

single large amount of money. If there is objective 

evidence that it is impaired, the impairment loss shall 

be confirmed and provision for bad debts shall be made 

based on the difference between the present value of its 

future cash flow and its book value. 

2.  Accounts receivable with withdrawn bad debt reserves as per the portfolio of credit risk characteristics 

For accounts receivable with a single amount that is not significant, they are divided into several combinations together 

with accounts receivable that have not been impaired after being individually tested according to their credit risk 

characteristics. based on the actual loss rate of accounts receivable combinations with the same or similar credit risk 

characteristics in previous years, the proportion of bad debt reserves to be accrued for each combination in the current period 

is determined in combination with the current situation, and the bad debt reserves to be accrued for the current period are 

calculated accordingly. 

Combination determination basis 

Combination 1: Aging combination 
The credit risk characteristics are divided into groups 

based on the age of accounts receivable 

Combination 2: risk-free portfolio 

The credit risk characteristics are divided into groups 

based on the debt units of receivables (specific units, 

related parties and government transactions) 

Calculation method of bad debt reserves by combination 

Combination 1: Aging combination Aging analysis method 

Combination 2: risk-free portfolio No bad debt reserves are calculated 

In the combination, if the bad debt reserves are calculated using the aging analysis method: 

Aging 
Calculation percentage of accounts 

receivable (%) 

Calculation percentage of other 

receivables (%) 

Within 1 year (including 1 year) 1 1 

1-2 years 5 5 

2-3 years 10 10 

3-4 years 20 20 

4-5 years 50 50 

More than 5 years 100 100 

3.  Accounts receivable for individually non-significant amount but single withdrawing bad debt reserves 

Reasons for individually withdrawing 

of bad debt reserves 

Receivables that have disputes with the other party or involve litigation or 

arbitration; There are obvious signs that the debtor is likely to be unable to 

fulfill its repayment obligations. The amount of a single item is not 

significant and the provision for bad debts based on the combination does not 

reflect its risk characteristics, including the receivables of the nature of the 

reserve fund. On the balance sheet date, there are obvious signs of 

impairment for other accounts receivable with single amount that is not 

significant 

Accrual method of bad debt reserve Based on the difference between the present value of its future cash flow and 

its book value, the impairment loss is confirmed and the bad debt reserve is 

accrued. 

(XII)Inventory 

1.  Classification of inventories 

Inventories are classified as: materials in transit, raw materials, turnover materials, inventory commodities, in-process 
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products, issued goods, commissioned processing materials, consumptive biological assets, etc. 

2.  Valuation methods of the received and delivered inventories 

Inventory is measured at cost when it is acquired. Inventory costs include purchase cost, processing cost and other costs. 

Inventory is valued on a first-in-first-out basis when it is issued. 

3.  Determination basis of the net realizable value of the inventories, and the calculation method of the inventory 

falling price reserves 

After the inventories are fully assessed at the end of the period, the inventory falling price reserves are calculated or 

adjusted at the lower of the costs of the inventories and the net realizable value. 

In respect of the finished products, the merchandise inventories, the materials available for sale, and other merchandise 

inventories that are directly used for sale, in the normal production and operation process, the estimated selling price of such 

inventories, net of the estimated selling expenses and relevant taxes, is recognized as the net realizable value; in respect of the 

materials in stock to be processed, in the normal production and operation process, the estimated selling price of the finished 

products, net of the costs to be incurred, the estimated selling expenses and relevant taxes, is recognized as the net realizable 

value; in respect of the inventories held for execution of the sales contracts or labor contracts, the net realizable value is 

calculated at the contract price; if the inventories exceed the ordered quantities under the sales contract, the net realizable 

value of the excessive inventories is calculated at the general selling price. 

At the end of the period, the inventory falling price reserve is calculated at the single inventory item; however, in respect 

of the inventories that are numerous and have lower unit price, the inventory falling price reserve is calculated by the 

category of the inventories; the inventories that are related to the product series produced and sold in the same place, have the 

same or similar ultimate usage or purpose, and are hard to be separated from other items are combined to calculate the 

inventory falling price reserve. 

If the previous factors that eliminate the value of the inventories disappear, the reduced amount will be reversed through 

the amount of the previous inventory falling price reserve, and the reversal amount is recorded in the current profit and loss. 

4.  Inventory system 

The Company’s inventories are subject to the perpetual inventory system. 

5.  Amortization method of the low-value consumables and packaging materials 

( 1 )  For amortization of low-value consumables, the one-time write-off method is adopted; 

( 2 )  The packaging materials are amortized using the one-off write-off method. 

(XIII) Available-for-sale assets  

1. Recognition criteria for non-current assets or disposal groups held for sale  

If the company collects the book value mainly through selling (including substantially commercial non-monetary assets 

exchange, similarly hereinafter) rather than continuously use a non-current asset or disposal group, the non-current asset or 

disposal group shall be divided into held-for-sale.  

Non-current assets or disposal groups that meet the following conditions at the same time are divided into the 

held-for-sale category:  

(1) In accordance with the practice of selling such assets or disposal groups in similar transactions, they can be sold 

immediately under the current conditions;  

(2) Great sale probability: the company has made decision for a sales plan and obtained the confirmed purchase 

commitment, and such sale is predicted to be completed within one year. If the relevant regulations require the approval of 

the relevant authorities or regulatory authorities of the company before the sale, it has been approved.  

The confirmed purchase commitment refers to the legally-binding purchase agreement signed between the company and 

other parties, and the agreement shall include such important articles as transaction price, time and strict violation 

punishment in order to minimize the possibility for significant adjustment or cancellation of the agreement.  

2. Accounting treatment of non-current assets or disposal groups held for sale  

When a company initially measures or re-measures non-current assets or disposal groups held for sale on the balance 

sheet date, If the book value is higher than the net amount of fair value minus the selling expenses, the book value shall be 

written down to the net amount of fair value minus the selling expenses, and the written down amount shall be recognized as 
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asset impairment loss, which shall be included in the current profits and losses, and the impairment reserve for assets held for 

sale shall be made at the same time.  

( 1 )  The estimated net salvage value of the fixed asset shall be adjusted for fixed assets held for sale. The estimated net 

salvage value of the fixed asset can reflect its fair value minus the disposal expenses, but it shall not exceed the original book 

value of the fixed asset when it meets the conditions for holding for sale. The difference between the original book value and 

the adjusted estimated net salvage value shall be included in the current profits and losses as an asset impairment loss. The 

held-for-sale fixed assets are non-depreciable, according to the net amount after book value and fair value subtract the 

disposition expense to determine which is lower and then are calculated by the lower one.  

( 2 )  The accounting shall cease to be based on the equity method from the date of division to the date of holding for 

sale towards equity investment in joint ventures or joint ventures held for sale  

( 3 )  Where the sale of investment in a subsidiary will lead to the loss of control of the subsidiary by the Company, 

Regardless of whether the Company retains minority shareholders' interests after the disposal, When the investment in 

subsidiaries to be sold meets the classification conditions of held for sale, the Company classifies the investment in 

subsidiaries as a whole in the individual financial statements of the parent company as held for sale, and classifies all assets 

and liabilities of subsidiaries as held for sale in the consolidated financial statements.  

3. Accounting treatment when no longer met the recognition conditions for holding for sale  

( 1 )  If an asset or disposal group is classified as held for sale, but the recognition conditions for fixed assets held for 

sale are no longer met, the Company will stop classifying it as held for sale and measure it according to the lower of the 

following two amounts:  

①The book value of the asset or disposal group before it is classified as held for sale, adjusted for depreciation, 

amortization or impairment that it would have recognized if it had not been classified as held for sale;  

② The amount recovered on the date when it is decided not to sell again.  

( 2 )  The Company shall make retrospective adjustment by adopting the equity method from the date when it is 

classified as assets held for sale if the equity investment in an associated enterprise or joint venture that has been classified as 

held for sale no longer meets the classification conditions of assets held for sale.  

4. Accounting treatment of other non-current assets held for sale  

Based on the above principles, other non-current assets referred to here do not include deferred income tax assets, assets 

formed by employee compensation, financial assets regulated by Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises 

No.22-Recognition and Measurement of Financial Instruments, the intangible assets and other non-current assets that meet 

the conditions for holding for sale investment real estate and biological assets measured at fair value, and contractual rights 

arising from insurance contracts.  

( XIV)Long - term equity investment 

1.  Classification and judgment basis of long-term equity investment 

( 1 )  Classification of long-term equity investment 

Long-term equity investment means the investor implements control, major impact of equity investment to the invested 

unit, as well as the equity investment to the joint venture.  

( 2 )  Judgment basis of long-term equity investment 

① The basis for determining control of the invested unit is detailed in this note III and (VI). 

② To determine the basis that has a significant impact on the invested unit:  

Significant influence refers to the power to participate in the decision-making of an enterprise's financial and business 

decisions, but it cannot control or jointly control the formulation of these policies with other parties. 

The company shall take advantage of one or several situations listed below to make sure if there is a significant 

influence on invested unit:  

A. Appoint representatives in the board of directors or equivalent authorities of the invested unit. In this case, the 

investor can participate in policy formulation in terms of financial and management of invested unit by means of 

representatives assigned to board of directors or equivalent authorities of the invested unit who are entitled to the rights of 

substantial participation of decision-making correspondingly, in order to exert significant influence on invested unit.  

B. Participate in making financial and operation policy for the invested unit. In this case, suggestions and advice can be 
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put forward in terms of its self-interest in the course of policy formulation to exert significant influence on invested unit.  

C.Conducting important deals with the invested unit. As these deals are of significance to day-to-day operations of the 

invested units, they can influence operating decisions to some extent.   

D. Send administrative staff to invested unit. In this case, administrative staff is entitled to take the lead in relevant 

activities of invested unit to exert on significant influence.  

E. Provide key technical data for the invested unit. Reliance of the invested unit on technologies or technical data of the 

investor indicates the significant influence of investor on the invested unit.  

When the company takes into consideration of significant influence on the investee, it's not limited to the presence or 

absence of one or several situations aforementioned, and all of the facts and conditions shall be considered comprehensively 

to make an integrated judgment.  

Equity investment that the investor has significant influence on invested unit is equal to the investment for the associate.  

③ The basis for making sure whether the invested unit is a joint venture:  

A joint venture refers to a joint venture arrangement in which the company only has rights to the net assets of the 

arrangement. 

The definition and classification of joint venture arrangements and the criteria for judging joint control are detailed in 

this note III and (VII). 

2.  Confirmation of initial cost of long-term equity investment 

( 1 )  Long - term equity investment formed by merger of enterprises 

Enterprise merger under the same control: if the company pays cash, transfers non-cash assets or undertakes debts and 

issues equity securities as merger consideration, the initial investment cost of long-term equity investment shall be based on 

the share of the book value of the owner's equity of the merged party in the consolidated financial statements of the final 

controlling party on the merger date. The difference between the initial investment cost of long-term equity investment and 

the payment of merger consideration, adjust the capital reserve (capital premium or equity premium) ; If the capital reserve 

(capital premium or equity premium) is insufficient to offset, the retained earnings shall be adjusted. If the merging party 

takes the issuance of equity securities as the merger consideration, the capital reserve (capital premium or equity premium) 

shall be adjusted according to the total nominal value of the issued shares as the share capital, the difference between the 

initial investment cost of the long-term equity investment and the total nominal value of the issued shares should be adjusted. 

If the capital reserve (capital premium or equity premium) is insufficient to offset, the retained earnings shall be adjusted. 

Merger of enterprises not under the same control: the company takes the merger cost determined on the purchase date as 

the initial investment cost of long-term equity investment. The consolidated cost is the fair value of the assets, liabilities 

incurred or assumed by the purchaser and equity securities issued at the date of purchase in order to gain control over the 

acquiree. The transaction costs of equity securities or debt securities issued by the purchaser as merger consideration are 

included in the initial recognition amount of equity securities or debt securities. The initial investment cost of the investment 

is the sum of the book value of the equity investment held by the acquiree before the purchase date and the additional 

investment cost on the purchase date. The company takes the contingent consideration agreed in the merger agreement as part 

of the transfer consideration of the merger and includes it in the cost of the merger according to its fair value at the date of 

purchase. 

The auditing, legal services, evaluation and consultation and other related management fees incurred by the merging 

party or the buyer for the merger of enterprises shall be included in the profits and losses of the current period when incurred. 

( 2 )  Long-term equity investments obtained by other methods 

For long-term equity investments obtained by cash payment, the actual purchase price paid shall be taken as the initial 

investment cost. The initial investment cost includes expenses, taxes and other necessary expenses directly related to 

obtaining long-term equity investment. 

The initial investment cost is the fair value of the long-term equity investment obtained from the issuance of equity 

securities. 

On the premise that the exchange of non-monetary assets has commercial essence and the fair value of the exchanged 

assets or the exchanged assets can be measured reliably, the long-term equity investment of the exchange of non-monetary 

assets determines its initial investment cost based on the fair value of the exchanged assets, unless there is conclusive 

evidence that the fair value of the exchanged assets is more reliable; If the exchange of non-monetary assets does not meet 

the above requirements, the book value of the assets exchanged and the related taxes payable shall be taken as the initial 
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investment cost of the long-term equity investment. 

The initial investment cost of long-term equity investments obtained through debt restructuring includes other costs such 

as the fair value of abandoning the creditor's rights and taxes directly attributable to the asset. 

3.  Subsequent measurement of long-term equity investments and methods of profit or loss recognition 

The company can use the cost method to calculate the long-term equity investment controlled by the invested unit. 

Long-term equity investments accounted for using the cost method are valued at the initial investment cost. Add or 

withdraw investment to adjust the cost of long-term equity investment. The cash dividends or profits declared and distributed 

by the invested unit are recognized as current investment revenues.  

The long-term equity investment in joint ventures and associated enterprises shall be accounted by the equity method. 

The difference between the initial investment cost and the fair value share of the identifiable net assets of the invested entity 

shall be enjoyed when the investment is made, and the initial investment cost of the long-term equity investment shall not be 

adjusted; The difference between the initial investment cost and the fair value of the identifiable net assets of the invested 

entity shall be included in the profits and losses of the current period, and the cost of long-term equity investment shall be 

adjusted at the same time. 

After obtaining the long-term equity investment, the Company shall separately confirm the investment income and other 

comprehensive income according to the share of the net profit and loss and other comprehensive income realized by the 

investee, and adjust the carrying value of the long-term equity investment; according to the profit or cash dividend declared 

and distributed by the investee, the carrying value of the long-term equity investment shall be reduced accordingly; for other 

changes in owner's equity of the investee except net profit and loss, other comprehensive income and profit distribution, the 

Company shall adjust the carrying value of long-term equity investment and record it into the owner’s equity. 

The Company shall, based on the fair value of identifiable assets of the investee at the time of obtaining the investment, 

recognize its share of the net profit and loss of the investee after adjusting the net profit of the investee.  

If the accounting policies and accounting periods adopted by the invested unit are different from those adopted by our 

company, the adjustment shall be made for the financial statements of the invested unit in accordance with the accounting 

policies and accounting periods of our company to recognize the investment income and other comprehensive incomes.   

When confirming the net loss incurred by the invested unit, the Company will reduce the book value of the long-term 

equity investment and other long-term equities that substantially constitute the net investment in the invested unit to the 

extent of zero, unless the Company assumes the obligation to undertake the additional loss.   

If the investee realizes net profits in the future, the Company will resume the confirmation of the revenue share after its 

income sharing amount makes up for the unconfirmed loss shares.  

In calculation and recognition of net profits and losses of the invested unit to be shared or assumed, unrealized internal 

transaction profits and losses among associated enterprises and joint ventures shall be calculated based on the attributable 

proportion and the part attributable to the parent company shall be offset and the investment income shall be recognized on 

such a basis.   

In line with the relevant provisions of Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises No.8-Asset Impairment, the 

transaction loss shall be recognized in full if the unrealized internal transaction loss between the Company and the invested 

entity is an asset impairment loss.  

The Company can exert significant influence on the investee or implement joint control but does not constitute control 

due to additional investment and other reasons, the sum of the fair value of the equity investment originally held and the new 

investment cost determined according to Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises No.22-Recognition and 

Measurement of Financial Instruments shall be taken as the initial investment cost calculated by the equity method instead. If 

the equity investment originally held is classified as available-for-sale financial assets, the difference between its fair value 

and book value, as well as the change of accumulated fair value originally included in other comprehensive income, will be 

transferred to the current profits and losses accounted by the equity method instead. 

If the Company loses common control or significant influence on the invested entity due to the disposal of some equity 

investments, the remaining equity after disposal shall be accounted for according to accounting standards for enterprises No. 

22 - recognition and measurement of financial instruments. the difference between the fair value and book value at the date of 

loss of common control or significant influence shall be included in the profit and loss of the current period. Other 

comprehensive income recognized by the original equity investment due to the adoption of the equity method shall be 

accounted for on the same basis as the invested entity's direct disposal of the relevant assets or liabilities when terminating 

the application of the equity method. 

Where the Company loses control of the invested entity due to the disposal of some equity investments, etc., and the 

residual equity after disposal can exercise joint control or exert significant influence on the invested entity when preparing 
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individual financial statements, it shall be accounted for according to the equity method instead, and the residual equity shall 

be accounted for as if it had been acquired and adjusted according to the equity method. If the remaining equity after disposal 

cannot exercise joint control or exert significant influence on the invested entity, it shall be treated according to the relevant 

provisions of accounting standards for enterprises No. 22 - recognition and measurement of financial instruments. 

For the disposal of long-term equity investments, the difference between the book value and the actual purchase price 

shall be included in the profits and losses of the current period. For long-term equity investments that are accounted for by 

the equity method, when disposing of the investment, the same basis as that of the invested entity for directly disposing of the 

related assets or liabilities shall be adopted, and the portion originally included in other comprehensive income shall be 

accounted for according to the corresponding proportion. 

(XV)Investment real estate 

1.  Initial measurement of investment real estate 

The Investment real estate of the Company includes rented land use right, holding land use right which may be later 

transferred when its value adds and the rented buildings. 

The company's initial measurement of the investment property will be accounted based on the cost. The cost of 

outsourcing investment real estate includes purchase price, relevant taxes and dues and other expenditure which directly 

belong to the assets. The cost of self-construction of investment real estate constitute with the necessary expenses incurred 

before the construction of the asset reaches the intended serviceable condition.  

2.  Subsequent measurement of investment real estate 

The Company uses the fair value model for the subsequent measurement of investment real estate. 

( 1 )  The basis for the fair value model for measurement  

The Company should meet both of the following two conditions when measuring investment properties using the fair 

value model: 

① There is an active trading market of real estate in the place where the Investment real estate locates; 

② The Company is able to obtain the market prices and other relevant information of the identical or similar property 

from the trading market of property, so as to be able to estimate the fair value of the investment real estate. 

At present, the Company's investment real estate projects are mainly located in XX core area of XX City, which are 

mainly commercial properties in mature commercial areas. There is a relatively active real estate trading market, and the 

market price and other relevant information of similar or similar real estate can be obtained. It is operable to use fair value for 

subsequent measurement of investment real estate.   

( 2 )  Principle of determining fair value  

The Company adopts the following different valuation methods based on different property market transactions:   

① When the Company's investment real estate itself has a transaction price, its fair value shall be determined on the 

basis of the transaction price or quotation provided by the Commercial Property Operation Department of the Company's 

investment real estate management department in the same period.   

② When there is no transaction price of the Company's investment real estate itself, the Commercial Property Operation 

Department of the Company's investment real estate management department shall conduct market research and issue a 

market research report, and determine its fair value based on the valuation conclusion of the market research report. The 

Company employs an appraisal institution with relevant qualifications to evaluate the fair value of the Company's investment 

real estate by using the income method and referring to the open market price when necessary, and takes the evaluated 

amount as the fair value of the Company's investment real estate.   

③ The Company shall acquire the market price and other relevant information of similar or similar real estate from the 

government real estate management department, authoritative organization or real estate intermediary service organization 

with relevant qualifications in the city where the investment real estate is located when make evaluation, so as to make a 

reasonable estimate of the fair value of the investment real estate.   

④ Consult the transaction price of at least three similar comparable project properties in the market for investment real 

estate without transaction price, and make price correction based on the relevant factors affecting the value of the target 

property, and finally determine the fair value of the target property on this basis. When evaluating comparable projects, the 

company shall make a list of standard adjustment factors. The range adjustment coefficient shall be set based on the location 

of business circle, the convenience of transportation around, the degree of business prosperous, housing condition, equipment 
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and decoration, trading time, trading methods, floor of the real estate, geographic location, humanistic value, the surrounding 

environment according to the category of investment real estate.   

( 3 )  When the Company estimates the fair value of investment real estate, the key assumptions and main uncertain 

factors used are:  

① Assume that investment real estate would be traded on the open market and would continue to be used for its current 

purpose.  

②Macro-economic policy of the nation, local social and economic environment, tax policy, credit ratio and exchange 

ratio would not change dramatically.  

③There would be no other force majeure or unpredictable factors that have great impact on the business operation.  

( 4 )  End-of-term recognition and accounting procedures for the fair value of investment real estate:  

① Initial recognition of fair value of investment real estate: 

When properties, such as the self-built, purchased and self-used real estate, converted into investment real estate for the 

first time, if fair value is smaller than book value, the difference of book value and fair value shall be debited to profit and 

loss from fair value changes and if the fair value is larger than book value, this difference shall be credited to other 

comprehensive income.   

② Subsequent measurement of the fair value of investment real estate after the date of conversion: 

Investment real estate that are measured using the fair value model are not depreciated or amortized. The company 

estimates its fair value at the end of the period on the basis of individual investment real estate. When there is a significant 

change in the ending fair value of a single investment real estate, the book value of the real estate shall be adjusted based on 

the fair value of the single investment real estate at the balance sheet date. The difference between the fair value at the end of 

the period and the fair value at the beginning of the period of the single investment real estate shall be recorded in current 

profit and loss. At the same time, the impact of deferred tax assets or deferred tax liabilities shall be considered.  

(XVI)Fixed assets 

1.  Recognition condition of fixed assets 

The fixed assets refer to the tangible assets that are held for the purposes of commodity production, labor service 

rendering, lease and operation management, and have useful life of more than one year. The fixed assets are classified into 

the machinery equipment, transportation equipment, office and electronic equipment and lease improvement expenditures. 

The fixed assets are recognized when the following conditions are met: (1) The economic benefits related to such fixed assets 

are likely to flow into the Company; and (2) The costs of such fixed assets can be reliably measured. 

2.  Depreciation method 

Depreciation of fixed assets shall be calculated and withdrawn by classification using the life average method, and the 

depreciation rate shall be determined according to the categories of fixed assets, estimated service life and estimated net 

salvage value rate. If the service life of each component of a fixed asset is different or economic benefits are provided for 

enterprises in different ways, different depreciation rates or methods are chosen to separately accrue depreciation. 

Type 
Depreciation period 

( year ) 
Residual value rate ( % ) 

Annual depreciation rate 

( % ) 

Houses and buildings 20 5 4.75 

machinery equipment 10-15  5 6.33-9.5 

Transportation equipment 5 5 19 

Electronic equipment 3-5 5 19-31.67 

Other equipment 20 5 4.75 

 

3.  Identification basis and valuation method and depreciation method of financing lease-in fixed assets  

If one of the following conditions is specified in the terms of the lease agreement signed between the company and the 

lessor, it is confirmed as a financing lease-in asset: 

( 1 )  Ownership of the leased assets shall be vested in the company after the lease expires; 
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( 2 )  The company has the option to purchase the asset, and the purchase price is far lower than the fair value of the asset 

when the option is exercised. 

( 3 )  The lease term accounts for most of the service life of the leased assets; 

( 4 )  The present value of the minimum lease payment on the lease commencement date does not differ greatly from the fair 

value of the asset. 

On the lease commencement date, the lower of the fair value of the leased asset and the present value of the minimum 

lease payment is taken as the recorded value of the leased asset, the minimum lease payment is taken as the recorded value of 

the long-term payables, and the difference is taken as the unrecognized financing fee. 

Fixed assets leased by means of financial leasing can reasonably determine that they will acquire ownership of the 

leased assets when the lease term expires, and depreciation will be accrued within the useful life of the leased assets; If it 

cannot be reasonably determined that ownership of the leased asset can be obtained at the expiration of the lease term, 

depreciation shall be accrued for a shorter period of time between the lease term and the useful life of the leased asset. 

(XVII)Construction in progress 

The projects under construction shall be classified and accounted for according to the approved projects. 

The project under construction shall be regarded as the recorded value of the fixed assets based on all expenditures 

incurred before the construction of the asset reaches its intended serviceable condition. If the fixed asset under construction 

has reached the intended serviceable condition but has not yet completed the final accounts, it will be transferred to the fixed 

asset according to the estimated value from the date of reaching the intended serviceable condition according to the project 

budget, cost or actual cost of the project, and the depreciation of the fixed asset will be accrued according to the company's 

fixed asset depreciation policy. once the final accounts have been completed, the original estimated value will be adjusted 

according to the actual cost, but the depreciation amount originally accrued will not be adjusted. 

(XVIII)Borrowing costs 

1.  Principles for confirming capitalization of borrowing costs 

Borrowing costs, including interest on loans, amortization of discounts or premiums, ancillary costs, and exchange 

differences arising from foreign currency borrowings, etc. 

Borrowing costs incurred by the company that can be directly attributed to the purchase, construction or production of 

assets that meet the capitalization conditions shall be capitalized and included in the relevant asset costs; Other borrowing 

costs are recognized as expenses based on the amount incurred when incurred and are included in the profits and losses of the 

current period. 

Assets that meet the capitalization conditions refer to fixed assets, investment real estate, inventories and other assets 

that require a considerable amount of time for construction, construction or production activities to reach their intended 

usable or marketable status. 

Capitalization of borrowing costs begins when the following conditions are met at the same time:  

( 1 )  asset expenditures include expenditures incurred in the form of cash payments, transfer of non-cash assets, or 

bearing interest-bearing debts for the purchase, construction, or production of assets that meet capitalization conditions;  

( 2 )  borrowing costs have occurred;  

( 3 )  The purchase, construction or production activities necessary for the asset to reach its intended usable or 

marketable status have already begun. 

2.  Period of capitalization of borrowing costs 

Capitalization period refers to the period from the time when borrowing costs start capitalization to the time when they 

stop capitalization. the period during which borrowing costs are suspended from capitalization is not included. 

When the purchase, construction or production of assets that meet the capitalization conditions reach the intended usable 

or marketable status, the capitalization of borrowing costs will cease. 

When some of the projects in the purchase, construction or production of assets that meet the capitalization conditions 

are completed separately and can be used separately, the capitalization of the borrowing costs of the assets will be stopped. 

If each part of the asset purchased, constructed or produced is completed separately, but cannot be used or sold to the 

outside until the entire asset is completed, capitalization of borrowing costs will be stopped when the entire asset is 

completed. 
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3.  Period of suspension of capitalization of borrowing costs 

If an abnormal interruption occurs in the purchase, construction or production of assets that meet the capitalization 

conditions and the interruption lasts for more than 3 months, the capitalization of borrowing costs will be suspended; If the 

interruption is a necessary procedure for the acquisition, construction or production of assets that meet the capitalization 

conditions to reach the intended serviceable condition or marketable condition, the borrowing costs will continue to be 

capitalized. Borrowing costs incurred during the interruption period are recognized as profits and losses of the current period, 

and will continue to be capitalized until the acquisition, construction or production activities of the assets are resumed. 

4.  Calculation method of capitalization amount of borrowing costs 

For special loans borrowed for the construction or production of assets that meet the capitalization conditions, the 

capitalization amount of borrowing costs shall be determined by subtracting the amount of interest income earned from the 

deposit of unused borrowing funds in the bank or investment income earned from temporary investments from the actual 

borrowing costs incurred in the current period of special loans. 

For general loans occupied for the purchase and construction or production of assets that meet the capitalization 

conditions, the amount of interest to be capitalized for general loans is calculated and determined based on the weighted 

average of the asset expenditures of the portion of the accumulated asset expenditures that exceeds the portion of the special 

loans multiplied by the capitalization rate of the general loans occupied. The capitalization rate is calculated and determined 

according to the weighted average interest rate of ordinary loans. 

If there is a discount or premium on the loan, the amount of discount or premium that should be amortized for each 

accounting period shall be determined according to the effective interest rate method, and the amount of interest for each 

period shall be adjusted. 

(XIX)Intangible assets 

1.  Valuation method of intangible assets 

( 1 )  When intangible assets are acquired, they are initially measured at cost. 

The cost of purchased intangible assets includes the purchase price, related taxes and other expenses directly attributable 

to the intended use of the asset. If the purchase price of intangible assets exceeds normal credit conditions and is delayed in 

payment, it is essentially of a financing nature, and the cost of intangible assets is determined based on the present value of 

the purchase price. 

The entry value of the intangible assets obtained by the debtor for debt repayment through debt restructuring includes 

the fair value of the abandoned creditor's rights and other costs directly attributable to the taxes and other costs incurred to 

make the assets reach the intended purpose;  

On the premise that the exchange of non-monetary assets has commercial essence and the fair value of the exchanged 

assets or the exchanged assets can be measured reliably, intangible assets exchanged and exchanged by non-monetary assets 

are determined based on the fair value of the exchanged assets, unless there is conclusive evidence that the fair value of the 

exchanged assets is more reliable; If the exchange of non-monetary assets does not meet the above-mentioned premise, the 

book value of the assets exchanged and relevant taxes payable shall be taken as the cost of the intangible assets exchanged, 

and no profit or loss shall be recognized. 

Intangible assets acquired by enterprises under the same control through absorption and consolidation shall be 

determined according to the book value of the merged party. Intangible assets acquired by enterprises under different control 

through absorption and consolidation are determined at fair value. 

The cost of an intangible asset developed internally includes materials, labor costs, registration fees, amortization of 

other patents and concessions used in the development process, interest expenses that meet the capitalization conditions, and 

other direct expenses incurred before the intangible asset reaches its intended use. 

( 2 )  Subsequent measurement 

Analyze and judge the service life of intangible assets when they are acquired. 

Intangible assets with limited service life shall be amortized on a straight-line basis within the term that brings economic 

benefits to the enterprise. If it is impossible to predict the period when intangible assets bring economic benefits to 

enterprises, it shall be regarded as intangible assets with uncertain service life and shall not be amortized. 

2.  Service life estimation of intangible assets with limited service life 
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Item Estimated service life according to 

Land use right 50 years Number of years of land certificate 

Right to transfer technology 20 years 
The number of years the enterprise is 

expected to bring benefits 

Software 10 years Estimated service life 

Item Estimated service life according to 

At the end of each period, the service life and amortization method of intangible assets with limited service life shall be 

reviewed. 

After review, the service life and amortization method of intangible assets at the end of this year are not different from 

previous estimates. 

3.  Service life review of the intangible assets with uncertain service life  

At the end of each period, the service life of intangible assets with uncertain service life shall be reviewed: 

After review, the service life of this kind of intangible assets is still uncertain. 

After review, the service life of this kind of intangible assets is limited, and the estimated situation is as follows: Specific 

criteria for dividing the research phase and development phase of internal research and development projects 

Expenditures for internal research and development projects are divided into research stage expenditures and 

development stage expenditures. 

Research stage: the stage of original and planned investigation and research activities to acquire and understand new 

scientific or technological knowledge. 

Development stage: the stage of applying research results or other knowledge to a plan or design to produce new or 

substantially improved materials, devices, products and other activities before commercial production or use. 

4.  Expenditures in the development phase meet the specific criteria for capitalization. 

Expenditures during the development phase of internal research and development projects are recognized as intangible 

assets when the following conditions are met: 

( 1 )  It is technically feasible to complete the intangible asset so that it can be used or sold; 

( 2 )  Having the intention of completing the intangible assets and using or selling them; 

( 3 )  The ways in which intangible assets generate economic benefits include the ability to prove the existence of 

markets for products produced by using the intangible assets or the existence of markets for intangible assets themselves. 

intangible assets will be used internally and can prove their usefulness. 

( 4 )  Having sufficient technical, financial and other resources to complete the development of the intangible asset and 

having the ability to use or sell the intangible asset; 

( 5 )  Expenditures attributable to the development phase of the intangible asset can be measured reliably. 

If the expenditures in the development stage do not meet the above conditions, they will be included in the profits and 

losses of the current period when incurred. Expenditures in the research phase are included in the profits and losses of the 

current period when incurred. 

(XX)Impairment of long-term assets 

Signs of impairment shall be judged in terms of long-term equity investment, investment real estate, fixed assets and 

project in process measured by means of cost model, biological assets measured by means of cost model and intangible assets 

determined by service life of oil and gas assets on every balance sheet date, as for the assets with signs of impairment, 

recoverable amount shall be estimated, if recoverable amount is lower than book value, book value of assets shall be written 

off to recoverable amount, corresponding impairment losses shall be confirmed by write-off amount and shall be reckoned in 

current profits and losses, and counting and drawing of impairment reserve shall be done at the same time.  

The estimated recoverable amount is determined based on the higher between the net amount of its fair value minus 

disposal expenses and the present value expected future cash flows. The enterprise estimates its recoverable amount on the 

basis of individual assets, if it is difficult for an enterprise to estimate the recoverable amount of a single asset, the 

recoverable amount of the asset group is determined based on the asset group to which the asset belongs. 

After the impairment loss of assets is confirmed, the depreciation or amortization expenses of the impaired assets will be 
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adjusted accordingly in the future period so that the book value of the adjusted assets will be systematically apportioned 

within the remaining service life of the intangible assets. 

For intangible assets with uncertain service life, invisible assets that have not yet reached the state of use, and goodwill 

formed by the merger, an impairment test shall be conducted at the end of each period. 

As for the impairment test of goodwill, the book value of goodwill resulting from business combination shall be 

allocated to relevant asset groups according to reasonable methods from the date of purchase. If it is difficult to allocate to the 

relevant asset group, allocate it to the relevant asset group combination. When the book value of goodwill is allocated to the 

relevant asset group or asset group combination, it is allocated according to the proportion of the fair value of each asset 

group or asset group combination to the total fair value of the relevant asset group or asset group combination. If the fair 

value cannot be measured reliably, it shall be apportioned according to the proportion of the book value of each asset group 

or asset group combination to the total book value of the relevant asset group or asset group combination. 

When carrying out impairment tests on related asset groups or asset group combinations containing goodwill, if there are 

signs of impairment on asset groups or asset group combinations related to goodwill, first carry out impairment tests on asset 

groups or asset group combinations that do not contain goodwill, calculate the recoverable amount, and compare with the 

relevant book value to confirm the corresponding impairment loss. Then carry out an impairment test on the asset group or 

asset group combination containing goodwill, and compare the book value of these related asset groups or asset group 

combinations (including the book value portion of the assessed goodwill) with the recoverable amount. if the recoverable 

amount of the related asset group or asset group combination is lower than its book value, confirm the impairment loss of 

goodwill. 

(XXI)Long - term deferred expenses

All expenses that have occurred but should be borne by the current period and subsequent periods with an allocation

period of more than one year, including operating lease-in fixed assets improvement expenses, are amortized as long-term 

prepaid expenses according to the estimated benefit period. If the long-term deferred expense item cannot benefit the 

subsequent accounting period, the amortized value that has not been amortized will be transferred to the current profits and 

losses. 

(XXII)Employee compensation

Employee remuneration refers to various forms of remuneration or compensation given to obtain services provided by

employees or terminates labor relations. Employee remuneration includes short-term remuneration, welfare after leaving, 

dismissal welfare and other welfare of long-term employees. 

1. Accounting treatment method of short-term remuneration

During accounting period when the company's employees provide services for the company, the actual short-term

remuneration shall be confirmed as liabilities which are included into the current profits and losses or relevant asset costs. 

2. Accounting treatment method of welfare after leaving

Post-employment benefit plans are classified as defined contribution plans and defined benefit plans.

In the fiscal period when the employee serves the company, the deposited amount calculated based on defined drawing 

plans will be confirmed as liabilities and included into current profits and losses or the relevant asset costs. According to the 

defined contribution plan, if it is expected that all payable amounts cannot be paid within 12 months after the relevant service 

annual reporting period provided by employees, the Company shall, referring to the appropriate discount rate, determined by 

market income rate of national debt matching the balance sheet date and defined benefit plan obligation duration and 

currency or that of corporate bonds of high quality on the active market, measure the employee compensation payable by the 

discount price of all deposit.  

The Company shall give discounting to all of the defined benefit plans according to balance sheet date and national debt 

whose defined benefit plan obligation duration matches with currency sorts or market income rate of bonds of high-quality 

corporation in active markets, including the obligation that anticipate to pay within 12 months after annual reporting period 

of employees who provide services.  

The deficit or surplus realized through deducting the fair value of defined benefit plan asset from the present value of 

defined benefit plan obligation is recognized as a net liability or net asset of defined benefit plan. In case of surplus of the 

defined benefit plan, the lower amount between the surplus and the asset upper limit of defined benefit plan is measured as a 

net asset of the defined benefit plan; Wherein, asset upper limit refers to the current value of economic benefits obtained by 

the Company from refunding from the defined benefit plan or reducing the deposited fund of defined benefit plan in the 

future.  
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At the end of the report period, reckon the service cost in employee compensation cost generated by defined benefit 

plans and defined benefit plans net indebtedness or interest net amount parts of net assets in current profits and losses or asset 

costs. Changes in net debt or net assets of defined benefit plans re-measured. Reckon in other comprehensive incomes, and 

cannot be switched back to profits and losses in the follow-up accounting period, but can be transferred within the scope of 

equities.  

Under the defined benefit plan, acknowledge the previous service costs as period charges on the earlier date when 

revising the defined benefit plan and acknowledge relevant recombination expenses or dismissal welfare.  

Settlement profits or losses shall be acknowledged when the enterprise settles accounts of defined benefit plan. The 

profit or loss is the difference between defined benefit plan obligation present value and settlement price acknowledged on 

the settlement date.  

3. Accounting treatment method of termination welfare 

Employee remuneration liabilities incurred by the demission welfare are confirmed on the earlier date between the 

following two ways and included into the current profits and losses: 

( 1 )  The Company cannot unilaterally withdraw dismiss welfare provided due to severing labor relations plan or proposed 

reductions; 

( 2 )  The Company confirms related costs or expenses which are involved of the recombination of dismission welfare 

payments. 

If the dimission welfare is expected to be paid fully within 12 months after the end of the annual reporting period 

confirmed, it is applicable to the relevant regulations of short-term remuneration; if the dimission welfare is expected to fail 

to be paid fully within 12 months after the end of the annual reporting period confirmed, it is applicable to the relevant 

regulations of other long-term employee's welfares.  

4. Accounting treatment method of other long-term employee's welfares 

If other long-term employee's welfares conform to the conditions of defined contribution plan, the accounting treatment 

shall be conducted in accordance with 2 above; Except the circumstances that comply with the conditions of defined 

contribution plan, in accordance with the relevant regulations of setting the benefit plan, confirm and measure the net 

liabilities or net assets of other long-term employee welfares. At the end of the reporting period, service cost, net liabilities or 

interest net amount of net assets of other long-term welfare and variably total net amounts generated by re-measurement of 

other long-term permanent welfare net liabilities or net assets shall be reckoned in current profits and losses or relevant asset 

cost.  

(XXIII)Revenues 

1.  Recognition of incomes of selling commodities 

Neither retained the right to continue management associated with ownership nor exercised effective control over the 

goods sold; The amount of income can be measured reliably; Relevant economic benefits are likely to flow into the enterprise. 

When the related costs that have occurred or will occur can be measured reliably, the realization of the sales revenue of the 

goods is confirmed. 

The amount of revenue from sales of goods is determined according to the price of the contract or agreement received or 

receivable from the buyer, unless the price of the contract or agreement received or receivable is unfair; The contract or 

agreement price is collected in deferred mode substantially with financing nature, that in accordance with the fair value of 

receivable amount of contract or agreement price. The difference between the price stipulated in the contract or agreement 

and its fair value shall be amortized within the period of the contract or agreement employing the effective interest method 

and shall be included in the current profits and losses.  

2.  Recognition of income from providing labor services 

If the results of the labor service transaction can be estimated reliably on the balance sheet date, the percentage of 

completion method shall be used to confirm the income from labor service provision. The progress of the completion of 

providing labor services shall be determined based on the the measurement of finished work.  

If the results of the labor service transaction provided on the balance sheet date cannot be reliably estimated, the 

following situations shall be handled respectively: 

( 1 )  If the labor cost incurred is expected to be compensated, the income from providing labor shall be confirmed according 

to the amount of labor cost incurred, and the labor cost shall be carried forward according to the same amount. 
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( 2 )  If the labor cost incurred is not expected to be compensated, the labor cost incurred shall be included in the profit and 

loss of the current period, and the income from providing labor service shall not be recognized. 

3.  Recognition of income from assignment of asset use rights 

The economic benefits related to the transaction are likely to flow into the enterprise. when the amount of income can be 

measured reliably. Determine the amount of income from the assignment of the right to use assets under the following 

circumstances: 

( 1 )  The amount of interest income shall be calculated and determined according to the time when other people use the 

enterprise's monetary funds and the actual interest rate. 

( 2 )  The amount of royalty income shall be calculated and determined according to the charging time and method stipulated 

in the relevant contract or agreement. 

4.  Recognition of revenue from construction contracts 

( 1 )  The results of the construction contract can be estimated reliably. 

On the balance sheet date, if the results of the construction contract can be estimated reliably, the contract income and 

expenses shall be confirmed according to the percentage of completion method. The completion percentage method refers to 

the method of confirming income and expenses according to the completion progress of the contract. The method used to 

ascertain the schedule of each contract project is the ratio of the actual accumulated occurred contract cost to the estimated 

total contract cost . 

The results of the fixed cost contract can be reliably estimated based on: 

① The total contract revenue can be measured reliably. 

② The economic benefits related to the contract are likely to flow into the company. 

③ The actual contract costs can be clearly distinguished and reliably measured. 

④ The progress of completion of the contract and the costs still to be incurred to complete the contract can be reliably 

determined. 

The results of the cost-plus contract can be estimated reliably based on: 

① The economic benefits related to the contract are likely to flow into the company. 

② The actual contract costs can be clearly distinguished and reliably measured. 

If the expected total cost of a contract exceeds the total contract revenue, the expected loss on the contract formed is 

recognized as an impairment loss on the asset and charged to current profit or loss. When the contract is completed, the 

contract shall be resold at the same time to prepare for the expected loss. 

( 2 )  The result of the construction contract cannot be estimated reliably 

If the result of the construction contract cannot be estimated reliably, the situation shall be handled separately: 

① If the contract cost can be recovered, the contract income shall be confirmed according to the actual contract cost that 

can be recovered, and the contract cost shall be confirmed as the contract cost in the current period in which it occurs; 

② If the contract cost cannot be recovered, it shall be immediately recognized as the contract cost and the contract 

income shall not be recognized. 

5.  Specific principles and method of revenue recognition and cost carry-over for company 

Real Estate Industry 

①Sales revenue of commercial housing: For the selling of commercial housing, contracts shall be signed by both buyers 

and sellers and shall be put on records of land department. The real estate development products have been completed and 

reached the expected usable state, and have passed the acceptance of relevant competent departments and gone through the 

filing procedures; When the buyer pays the agreed house purchase price (usually the down payment of the sales contract and 

the payment of the confirmed remaining house price) according to the payment terms of the sales contract and completes the 

physical handover procedures of the commercial house, the realization of the sales revenue shall be confirmed.  

If the buyer receives the written delivery notice and fails to complete the physical handover procedures of the 

commercial house within the specified time without justified reasons, the realization of sales revenue shall be confirmed on 
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the next day after the end of the time limit specified in the written delivery notice.  

The company will manage the price obtained from the pre-sale of commercial houses after obtaining the pre-sale license 

as the advance payment, and confirm the realization of sales revenue when handling the handover procedures after the 

completion and acceptance of commercial houses.  

② Land sales revenue: The buyer and the seller have signed sales contract for sales of land; The land has been 

transferred to the buyer and the certificate of land delivery has been obtained; The realization of sales revenue is confirmed 

when the payment is received or the receipt voucher is obtained.   

③ Property management Revenue: Revenue is confirmed when property services have been provided in accordance 

with the contract or agreement and the right to charge service fees has been obtained.  

④ Rental property income: The realization of house rental income is confirmed according to the lease payment date and 

amount specified in the contract or agreement signed with the lessee. If the lease free period is agreed in the contract, the 

lease fee charged shall be apportioned according to the straight-line method and confirmed as rental income within the whole 

lease term without deducting the lease free period.  

⑤ Income from settlement of agent built houses and projects: For settlement of agent built houses and projects, the 

completion degree of agent built houses and projects can be reliably determined after signing an irrevocable construction 

contract; The company shall calculate the proportion of the accumulated actual contract cost in the estimated total contract 

cost (or: the proportion of the completed contract workload in the estimated total contract workload or: the actually measured 

completion progress)  

(XXIV) Government subsidy 

Government subsidy refers to the company obtaining monetary or non-monetary assets from the government free of 

charge. It is divided into asset-related government subsidies and income-related government subsidies. 

1.  Judgment basis and accounting treatment method of government subsidy related to assets 

The government subsidy obtained by the company for the purchase and construction of long-term assets or the 

formation of long-term assets in other ways shall be regarded as the government subsidy related to the assets. 

Government subsidies related to assets, write-downs of the related assets or: are recognized as deferred revenue and are 

included in profit and loss in stages according to a reasonable and systematic method during the service life of the relevant 

assets. Government subsidies measured in nominal amount are directly included in the profits and losses of the current 

period. 

If the relevant asset is sold, transferred, scrapped or damaged before the end of its service life, the undistributed balance 

of the relevant deferred revenue shall be transferred to the profit and loss of the current period of asset disposal. 

2.  Judgment basis and accounting treatment method of government subsidies related to income 

Other government subsidies other than those related to assets obtained by the company shall be regarded as government 

subsidies related to income. The government subsidy related to income shall be handled under the following circumstances: 

( 1 )  Those used to compensate the company's related costs or losses in subsequent periods are recognized as deferred 

revenue, and are included in the profits and losses of the current period during the period when the related costs or losses are 

recognized or: offset the related costs. 

( 2 )  The related incomes shall be directly included in the current profits and losses or offset related costs if it is used to 

compensate for the related costs or losses of enterprises. 

    For government subsidies which contain both assets-related parts and income-related parts, distinguish different parts 

and conduct accounting treatment respectively. Those that are difficult to distinguish are generally classified as 

revenue-related government subsidies. 

The government subsidies related to daily operating activities of this company shall be included in other revenues or 

offset related costs according to the economic business nature; Government subsidies unrelated to the company's daily 

activities are included in the non-operating income and expenditure. 

3.  Accounting treatment of subsided loan as preferential policy 

( 1 )  The financial department appropriates the interest subsidy fund to the loan bank, and the loan bank provides the 

corresponding loan to the company at the politically-concessional loan interest rate, and the actually-borrowed amount shall 

be taken as the entry value of the loan, and relevant borrowing costs shall be calculated according to the loan capital and the 

politically-concessional loan interest rate. Or: If the fair value of the loan is taken as the entry value of the loan and the 
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borrowing costs is calculated by the effective interest method, the difference between the actual amount received and the fair 

value of the loan shall be confirmed as deferred income. The deferred income shall be amortized in the way of actual interest 

rate by the effective interest method and shall offset the relevant borrowing costs.  

( 2 )  In case of the government directly appropriating funds with interest subsidy, the company shall write down 

related borrowing costs with corresponding interest subsidy. 

Government subsidy shall be confirmed and calculated according to the actually received amount. Only when there 

exists unambiguous evidence proving that the subsidy is allocated based on the fixed quota standard and unambiguous 

evidence proving that it can meet relevant conditions stipulated in financial support policies and is expected to receive such 

financial support fund, it can be confirmed and calculated as amount receivable.  

If the confirmed government subsidy needs to be returned, the company shall conduct accounting treatment to the period 

of requiring return, namely to adjust book value of asset in the case of offsetting book value of relevant asset during initial 

confirmation. If there is the deferred income concerned, the book balance of the deferred income shall be offset against, but 

the excessive part shall be included in the current profits and losses; Under other circumstances, it shall be directly included 

in the current profits and losses.  

(XXV) Deferred income tax assets and deferred income tax liabilities 

The balance sheet liability method is used to recognize deferred income tax assets and deferred income tax liabilities for 

the differences between the book values of certain assets and liabilities and their tax basis, as well as temporary differences 

that are not recognized as assets and liabilities but can be determined according to the tax law between the book values of 

their tax basis projects and tax basis. 

In general, all temporary differences are recognized as related deferred income tax. However, for deductible temporary 

differences, the relevant deferred income tax assets are confirmed to the extent that the taxable income amount that is likely 

to be used to offset deductible temporary differences is obtained. In addition, temporary differences related to the initial 

recognition of goodwill, as well as those related to the initial recognition of assets or liabilities arising from transactions that 

are neither business combinations nor transactions that affect accounting profits and taxable income ( or deductible losses ) 

will not be recognized as deferred income tax assets or liabilities. 

For deductible losses and tax credits that can be carried forward to future years, the corresponding deferred income tax 

assets are confirmed to the extent that the future taxable income amount that is likely to be used to offset deductible losses 

and tax credits is obtained. 

Recognize deferred income tax liabilities arising from taxable temporary differences related to investments of 

subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures unless the company can control the timing of the reversal of the temporary 

differences and the temporary differences are likely not to be reversed in the foreseeable future. Deferred income tax assets 

are only recognized for deductible temporary differences related to investments of subsidiaries, affiliated enterprises and joint 

ventures when the temporary differences are likely to be reversed in the foreseeable future and the taxable income amount 

used to offset deductible temporary differences is likely to be obtained in the future. On the balance sheet date, deferred 

income tax assets and deferred income tax liabilities are measured according to the applicable tax rate in the period when the 

relevant assets are expected to be recovered or the relevant liabilities are paid off in accordance with the provisions of the tax 

law. 

Except the current income tax and deferred income tax related to transactions and events directly included in other 

comprehensive income or shareholders' equity are included in other comprehensive income or shareholders' equity, as well as 

the book value of deferred income tax adjusted goodwill arising from business combination, the rest of the current income tax 

and deferred income tax expenses or income are included in the current profits and losses. 

On the balance sheet date, the book value of deferred income tax assets is reviewed. if it is likely that sufficient taxable 

income amount will not be available in the future to offset the interest of deferred income tax assets, the book value of 

deferred income tax assets will be written down. When sufficient taxable income is likely to be obtained, the reduced amount 

will be reversed. 

(XXVI)Lease 

1.  Operating lease accounting treatment 

( 1 )  The rental fees paid by the leased assets shall be allocated on a straight-line basis throughout the lease period without 

deduction of the rent-free period and shall be included in the current expenses. The initial direct expenses paid in connection 

with the lease transaction shall be included in the current expenses. 

When the lessor of the asset bears the expenses related to the lease that should be borne, the part of the expenses shall be 
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deducted from the total rent, and the rent expenses after deduction shall be shared during the lease period and included in the 

current expenses. 

( 2 )  The rental fee charged by the leased asset shall be allocated on a straight-line basis for the entire lease period 

without deducting the rent-free period, and shall be recognized as rental income. The initial direct expenses paid in 

connection with the lease transaction shall be included in the current expenses. If the amount is relatively large, it will be 

capitalized and included in the current period's income in stages based on the same basis as the lease income. 

When the lessee undertakes the lease-related expenses that should be borne by the lessee, the part of the expenses shall 

be deducted from the total rental income and distributed within the lease term according to the rental expenses after 

deduction. 

2.  Financial leasing accounting treatment 

( 1 )  Financing lease-in assets: on the lease commencement date, the company takes the lower of the fair value of the lease 

assets and the present value of the minimum lease payment amount as the entry value of the lease-in assets, and takes the 

minimum lease payment amount as the entry value of the long-term payables, with the difference as the unrecognized 

financing expense. 

The actual interest rate method is used to amortize the unrecognized financing expenses during the asset lease period 

and include them in the financial expenses. The initial direct expenses incurred by the company are included in the value of 

the leased-in assets. 

( 2 )  Financing lease-out assets: the company recognizes the difference between the sum of the outstanding balance and the 

present value of the receivable financing lease funds as unrealized financing income on the lease commencement date, and 

recognizes it as rental income within each period when rent is received in the future. The initial direct expenses incurred by 

the company in connection with the lease transaction are included in the initial measurement of the financial lease receivable 

and the amount of revenue recognized during the lease term is reduced. 

(XXVII) Discontinuing operation  

Discontinuing operation refers to constituent parts which meet one of the following conditions and can be separately 

distinguished, and such components have been disposed or classified as available-for-sale category:  

1. Such constituent parts represent a kind of independent main business or a main separate operation region;  

2. Such constituent parts are one part of a relevant plan proposed to dispose one independent main business or one 

independent main business region;  

3. Such constituent parts are subsidiaries obtained specially for resale.  

Refer to Note III (XIII) for accounting treatment to available-for-sale assets.  

(XXVIII) Related party 

One party controls and jointly controls the other party or exerts significant influence on the other party, and if two or 

more parties are controlled and jointly controlled by the same party, they constitute related parties. Related parties can be 

individuals or enterprises. An enterprise that is only under the control of the state but does not have other related party 

relationships does not constitute a related party. 

Related parties of the company include, but are not limited to: 

1. Parent company; 

2. Subsidiary; 

3. Other enterprises controlled by the same parent company; 

4. Investors implementing joint control; 

5. Investors exerting significant influence; 

6. A joint venture, including its subsidiaries; 

7. Affiliated enterprises, including subsidiaries of affiliated enterprises; 

8. Individual major investors and their close family members; 

9. Key management personnel of the company or its parent company and their close family members; 
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10. The company's major investors, key management personnel or other enterprises controlled and jointly controlled by 

family members who are closely related to the company. 

(XXIX) Changes in accounting estimates for significant accounting policies 

1. Significant accounting policy changes 

Content and reasons for changes in 

accounting policies 

Approval  

procedures 

Remarks (Statement items and amounts that are significantly 

affected) 

On April 30, 2019, the Ministry of 

Finance issued the notice on revising and 

printing the format of financial 

statements of general enterprises in 2019 

(CK [2019] No. 6), and the notice of the 

Ministry of Finance on revising and 

printing the format of financial 

statements of general enterprises in 2018 

(CK [2018] No. 15) issued by the 

Ministry of Finance on June 15, 2018 

shall be repealed at the same time. Since 

the company has not implemented the 

new financial instrument standards, new 

income standards and new lease 

standards, the items in the financial 

statements shall be adjusted accordingly 

in accordance with the requirements of 

Annex 1 of the notice. Where the 

presentation items and contents of the 

financial statements change, the 

comparative data of the comparable 

period shall be adjusted according to the 

presentation requirements of the current 

period.  

Reviewed 

and 

approved by 

the board 

meeting of 

the 

company 

held on 

April 30, 

2020.  

The changes in accounting policies adopt retrospective 

adjustment method. The items and amounts of the 2018 

financial statements that are significantly affected are as 

follows: 

(1) Original report item and amount  

Notes and accounts receivable 291,453,725.92 

Notes and accounts receivable 2,683,014,685.44 

(2) New report item and amount  

Notes receivable 5,000,000.00 

Accounts receivable 286,453,725.92 

Notes payable 1,812,500,000.00 

Accounts payable 870,514,685.44 

 

The "credit impairment loss" item is added in the income 

statement of 2019 to reflect the credit loss recognized by the 

accrued bad debt credit impairment provision.  

 

2. Significant changes in accounting estimates 

The company's major accounting estimates did not change during the reporting period. 

V. Tax 

（I） Major tax types and tax rates 

The main taxes and tax rates applicable to the company during the reporting period are listed below: 

Tax category Tax basis tax rate 

VAT 

The sales tax shall be calculated based on the income from sales of 

goods and taxable services calculated in accordance with the 

provisions of the tax law. after deducting the input tax allowed to be 

deducted in the current period, the difference shall be the 

value-added tax payable. 

13%, 6%, 5% 

Urban maintenance and 

construction tax 
Turnover tax paid according to actual conditions 7% 

Educational surtax Turnover tax paid according to actual conditions 3% 

Local educational surtax Turnover tax paid according to actual conditions 2% 

Property tax 
Residual value or rental income after deducting 30 % from the 

original value of the property at one time 
1.2% or 12% 

Corporate income tax Taxable income 25% 

VI. Notes on major items in consolidated financial statements 

The amount unit of the following notes (including the notes on the main items in the parent company's financial 

statements) is RMB yuan if not specifically indicated; Unless otherwise specified, the "Ending of Period" shall mean 
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December 31, 2019, the "Beginning of Period" shall mean January 1, 2019, the "Current Period" shall mean the year of 2019, 

and the "Previous Period" shall mean the year of 2018.  

（I） Monetary capital 

Item Closing balance  Beginning balance  

Cash on hand  301,751.46   94,195.26  

Bank deposit  1,416,967,647.69   1,454,659,664.95  

Other monetary funds  2,428,091,159.71   1,807,946,782.44  

Total  3,845,360,558.86   3,262,700,642.65  

Inclding: The total amount of funds deposited overseas    

The amount of funds restricted to use because of mortgage, pledge or 

freezing.  
937,743,468.94 1,277,100,000.00 

Among them, the details of restricted monetary funds are as follows: 
  

Item Closing balance Beginning balance 

Bank acceptance bill guarantee   366,100,000.00 

The fixed term deposits or certificates of deposit used to pledge loans  937,743,468.94 911,000,000.00 

Total 937,743,468.94 1,277,100,000.00 

（II） Notes receivable 

1. Category Listing 

Item Closing balance Beginning balance 

Bank Acceptance Notes                   10,000,000.00                   5,000,000.00  

（I） 
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（III） Accounts receivable 

1. Category Disclosure 

Type 

Closing balance Beginning balance 

Carrying balance Bad debt reserves 

Book  

value 

Carrying balance Bad debt reserves 

Book 

value Amount 
Proportion 

(%)  
Amount 

Withdrawal 
proportion 

(%) 

Amount 
Proportion 

(%) 
Amount 

Withdrawal 

proportion (%)  

Accounts receivable with individually significant amounts and 

separately withdrawing for bad debts 
          

Accounts receivable with provision for bad debts according to 

combination 
          

Combination 1: Aging combination 343,809,396.73  84.13 25,013,732.98  7.28 318,795,663.75  292,420,108.32 98.62 10,067,319.08 3.44 282,352,789.24 

Combination 2: risk-free portfolio  64,871,071.17  15.87     64,871,071.17  4,100,936.68 1.38    4,100,936.68 

Combination subtotal 408,680,467.90  100.00 25,013,732.98  6.12 383,666,734.92  296,521,045.00 100.00 10,067,319.08 3.40 286,453,725.92 

Accounts receivable for individually non-significant amount 
but separately withdrawing bad debt reserves 

   
 

 
        

Total 408,680,467.90   /  25,013,732.98  / 383,666,734.92  296,521,045.00  /  10,067,319.08  /  286,453,725.92 
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Other receivables withdrawing the bad debt reserves by aging analysis method in the portfolio 

Item Accounts receivable Bad debt reserves 
Withdrawal proportion 

(%) 

Within 1 year (including 1 

year) 

 54,314,671.63   543,146.72  
1.00 

1-2 years  153,461,095.19   7,673,054.76  5.00 

2-3 years  105,015,706.31   10,501,570.63  10.00 

3-4 years  30,883,584.76   6,176,716.95  20.00 

4-5 years  30,189.84   15,094.92  50.00 

More than 5 years  104,149.00   104,149.00  100.00 

Total  343,809,396.73   25,013,732.98  / 

4. The account receivable situation of the top five among ending balance collected by the debtor  

In the current period, the total amount of top five receivables of ending balance collected as per debtor is RMB 

330,381,034.78, accounting for 86.11% of the total amount of ending balance of receivables. The total amount of ending 

balance of correspondingly withdrawn bad debt provision is RMB 24,587,581.78.  

（IV） Advance payment 

1. Advance payment by aging 

Aging 
Closing balance Beginning balance 

Amount Proportion of total（%） Amount Proportion of total（%） 

Within 1 year  164,668,472.99  62.04  259,397,122.81  76.74 

1-2 years  49,092,471.94  18.49  76,533,228.40  22.64 

2-3 years  49,587,904.91  18.68  2,089,929.69  0.62 

More than 3 years  2,089,929.69  0.79  -     

Total  265,438,779.53  100.00  338,020,280.90  100.00 

2. Classification of the nature of prepayment 

Nature of payment Carrying book balance Carrying book balance 

Construction project funds 217,847,983.27 267,044,796.40 

Electricity supply project payment 36,125,112.93 58,898,084.50 

Other - Preparation 11,465,683.33 12,077,400.00 

Total 265,438,779.53 338,020,280.90 

（V） Other receivables 

1. Item Listing 

Item Closing balance Beginning balance 

Interest receivable   

Dividend’s receivable   

Other receivables 2,920,294,842.45  3,137,440,557.10  

Total 2,920,294,842.45  3,137,440,557.10  
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2. Other receivables 

(1) Classification and disclosure of other receivable 

Type 

Closing balance Beginning balance 

Carrying balance Bad debt reserves 

Book value 

Carrying balance Bad debt reserves 

Book value 
Amount 

Proportion 

(%) 
Amount 

Withdrawal 

proportion 

(%) 

Amount 
Proportion 

(%) 
Amount 

Withdrawal 

proportion 

(%)  

Other receivables with large single 

amount and single provision for bad 

debts  

          

Accrual of bad debt reserve 

receivables by portfolio 
          

Combination 1: Aging combination  633,194,980.15  21.35 44,965,452.44  7.10  588,229,527.71  2,155,756,479.08 67.59 52,136,010.90 2.42 2,103,620,468.18 

Combination 2: risk-free portfolio 2,332,065,314.74  78.65   2,332,065,314.74  1,033,820,088.92 32.41   1,033,820,088.92 

Combination subtotal 2,965,260,294.89  100.00 44,965,452.44  1.52 2,920,294,842.45  3,189,576,568.00 100.00 52,136,010.90 1.63 3,137,440,557.10 

Other receivables for individually 

non-significant amount but single 

withdrawing bad debt reserves  

    

      

Total 2,965,260,294.89   /  44,965,452.44  / 2,920,294,842.45  3,189,576,568.00 / 52,136,010.90 / 3,137,440,557.10 
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Other receivables withdrawing the bad debt reserves by account age analysis method in the portfolio 

Aging 

Closing balance 

Other receivables Bad debt reserves 
Withdrawal proportion 

(%) 

Within 1 year (including 1 

year) 

 330,896,161.22   3,308,961.63  1.00 

1-2 years  178,251,356.42   8,910,708.65  5.00 

2-3 years  67,597,165.64   6,759,716.57  10.00 

3-4 years  32,472,776.18   6,494,555.24  20.00 

4-5 years  8,972,020.69   4,486,010.35  50.00 

More than 5 years  15,005,500.00   15,005,500.00  100.00 

Total  633,194,980.15   44,965,452.44   

(4) Classification of the nature of other receivables 

Nature of payment Closing book balance Beginning book balance 

Inter-bank lending intercourse funds   2,453,381,725.71  1,864,121,586.85 

Performance bond, advance money for 

project  

 511,878,569.18  1,325,454,981.15 

  Total  2,965,260,294.89   3,189,576,568.00  

（VI） Inventory 

1. Classification of inventories 

Item 

Closing balance Beginning balance 

Carrying balance 

Falling 

price 

reserves 

Book value Book balance 

Falling 

price 

reserves 

Book value 

Raw materials  11,057,660.69    11,057,660.69  471,214.53  471,214.53 

Low-value 

consumables 
 158,091.90    158,091.90  169,591.90  169,591.90 

Inventory 

goods 
1,580,702,513.02   1,580,702,513.02  728,558,945.26  728,558,945.26 

Development 

cost 
2,875,904,650.79   2,875,904,650.79  3,021,976,481.05  3,021,976,481.05 

Total 4,467,822,916.40   4,467,822,916.40  3,751,176,232.74   3,751,176,232.74  

（VII） Non-current assets due within one year 

Item Closing balance Beginning balance 

Long-term receivables due within one year  150,000,000.00 

（VIII） Other current assets 

Item Closing balance Beginning balance 

VAT   103,384.59     

Pawn loans/pledge loans   87,000,000.00 

Advance payment of urban 

maintenance and construction tax 

2,372,607.36 1,606,233.35 

Advance payment of education 

surcharges 

1,879,476.34 1,423,338.91 

Property tax 1,410,355.64 1,646,295.16 

Advance payment of land use tax 24,633,517.06 24,924,112.52 

Advance payment of land value 

increment tax 

141,337,880.38 82,449,533.77 

Corporate income tax 8,487,282.00  

Total 180,224,503.37   199,049,513.71  
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（IX） loans and advances 

Item Closing balance Beginning balance 

Release of loans 22,865,709.51  

（X） Available-for-sale financial assets 

1. Available-for-sale financial assets 

Item 

Closing balance Beginning balance 

Book balance 
Impairment 

provision 
Book value Book balance 

Impairment 

provision 
Book value 

Available-for-sale 

debt instrument: 
      

Available-for-sale 

equity 

instrument: 

360,250,000.00   360,250,000.00  
550,094,648.0

0  
 550,094,648.00  

Measured at fair 

value 
      

Measured at cost 360,250,000.00   360,250,000.00  
550,094,648.0

0 
 550,094,648.00  

Other        

Total 360,250,000.00   360,250,000.00  
550,094,648.0

0  
 550,094,648.00  

1. 
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2. Available-for-sale financial assets measured by the cost at the end of the period 

Invested unit 

Book balance Impairment provision Shareholding 

ratio in the 
invested unit 

(%) 

Cash 

dividend in 
the current 

period 

Beginning 

Amount 

Increased in the 

current period 

Decrease in the 

current period 

Closing 

Amount 

Beginning 

Amount 

Increased in the 

current period 

Decrease in the 

current period 

Closing 

Amount 

 Taizhou Xinyuan 

Biopharmaceutical Co., Ltd.  
 4,844,648.00    4,844,648.00   -          

 Taizhou Tianshi Pharmaceutical 

Co., Ltd.  
 3,000,000.00    3,000,000.00   -          

 Jiangsu bailing whole gene 

Biomedical Technology Co., Ltd.  
 3,000,000.00    3,000,000.00   -          

 Jiangsu Aoluo biological 

diagnosis Co., Ltd.  
 3,000,000.00    3,000,000.00   -          

 Zijin Property Insurance Co., Ltd.   52,500,000.00    52,500,000.00   -          

 Jiangsu Rongmei Biomedical 

Technology Co., Ltd.  
 2,500,000.00    2,500,000.00   -          

 Jiangsu Pengzu Health Products 

Co., Ltd.  
 1,000,000.00    1,000,000.00   -          

 Jiangsu Meishi Medical 

Technology Co., Ltd.  
 40,000,000.00     40,000,000.00      1.74  

 Jiangsu Meishi Medical 

Technology Co., Ltd. Taizhou 

Huansheng health industry 

investment center (limited 

partnership)  

 10,000,000.00     10,000,000.00      20.00  

 Taizhou Ruijia enterprise 

management partnership (limited 
partnership)  

 
248,750,000.00  

  
 

248,750,000.00  
    19.90  

 Jiangsu Chongshang 

Biotechnology Co., Ltd.  
 10,000,000.00    10,000,000.00   -          

 Tailing biopharmaceutical Jiangsu 

Co., Ltd.  
 25,000,000.00    25,000,000.00   -          

 Jiangsu Hongrui Pharmaceutical 

Co., Ltd.  
 15,000,000.00    15,000,000.00   -          

 Jiangsu Durui Pharmaceutical 

Co., Ltd.  
 15,000,000.00    15,000,000.00   -          

 Jiangsu Kanghe 

biopharmaceutical Co., Ltd.  
 30,000,000.00    30,000,000.00   -          

 Jiangsu Yingke biopharmaceutical 

Co., Ltd.  
 25,000,000.00    25,000,000.00   -          

 Jiangsu Qyuns Therapeutics Co., 

Ltd.  
 30,000,000.00    30,000,000.00   -          

 Shanghai Amplicongene 

Biotechnology Co., Ltd.  
 10,000,000.00    10,000,000.00   -          

 Jiangsu LangSheng 

Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd.  
 20,000,000.00    20,000,000.00   -          

 Jiangsu huachuang xinnuo 
pharmaceutical technology co., ltd.  

 1,500,000.00     1,500,000.00      7.50  
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Invested unit 

Book balance Impairment provision Shareholding 
ratio in the 

invested unit 

(%) 

Cash 
dividend in 

the current 

period 

Beginning 
Amount 

Increased in the 
current period 

Decrease in the 
current period 

Closing 
Amount 

Beginning 
Amount 

Increased in the 
current period 

Decrease in the 
current period 

Closing 
Amount 

 Taizhou Ansheng Pawn Co., Ltd.    10,000,000.00    10,000,000.00      10.00  

 Taizhou Jianxin Venture Capital 

Co., Ltd.  
  50,000,000.00    50,000,000.00      20.00  

 Total  
 

550,094,648.00  
 60,000,000.00   249,844,648.00   

360,250,000.00  
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（XI） Long-term receivables 

1. Long-term receivables 

Item 

Closing balance Beginning balance 

Book balance 
Bad debt 

reserves 
Book value Book balance 

Bad debt 

reserves 
Book value 

Financial leasing 

accounting 

treatment 

486,186,866.90   486,186,866.90  710,675,826.82   710,675,826.82  

2. Details condition 

Company name  Amount  Due date  Content of money  Is it related 

Taizhou hongxin rubber co., ltd. 5,000,000.00 2016.02.16-2021.02.16 Financial lease No 

Taizhou Jiulong sewage treatment plant 43,137,407.55 2016.11.15-2021.11.15 Financial lease No 

Jiangsu Lingang economic park 

investment development co., ltd. 
47,053,331.53 2017.1.11-2022.1.11 Financial lease No 

Qungang plastic hardware (Taizhou) co., 

ltd. 
7,779,658.07 2017.1.20-2020.1.20 Financial lease No 

Taizhou sucheng investment 

development co., ltd. 
63,064,085.26 2017.4.26-2022.4.26 Financial lease No 

Jiangsu jiangtian agricultural science and 

technology development co., ltd. 
60,000,000.00 2017.6.7-2022.6.7 Financial lease No 

Taixing binjiang sewage treatment co., 

ltd. 
103,756,468.80 2017.9.5-2022.9.5 Financial lease No 

Taixing Hongqiao new rural construction 

co., ltd. 
60,000,000.00 2017.11.7-2022.11.7 Financial lease No 

Taixing Zhiguang Environmental 

Protection Technology Co., Ltd. 
53,368,269.34 2018.9.4-2021.9.4 Financial lease No 

Suzhou First Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. 13,671,217.77 2018.7.31-2020.1.31 Financial lease No 

Xuancheng third people's Hospital 785,000.00 2018.8.10-2021.8.10 Financial lease No 

Taixing Binjiang Pipe Gallery 

Construction Co., Ltd. 
28,571,428.58 2018.9.19-2021.9.19 Financial lease No 

Total 486,186,866.90       

（XII） Long - term equity investment 

1. Details of long-term equity investments 

Item 

Closing balance Balance at the beginning of the year 

Book balance 
Impairment 

provision 
Book balance 

Impairment 

provision 

Long - term equity 

investment 
872,976,596.44    136,443,493.27    
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Invested unit 
Beginning balance 

(book value) 

Increase and decrease in the current period 

Ending balance 

(book value) 

Ending 

balance of 

impairment 
reserves 

Additional 

investment 

Negative 

investment 

Profits and 

losses on 

investments 

confirmed by the 

equity method 

Adjustments of 

other 

comprehensive 

incomes 

Changes 

in other 

equities 

Declared and 

distributed 

cash 

dividends or 

profits 

Withdrawn 

impairment 

provision 

Other 

Associated enterprises            

Taizhou saimei biotech co., ltd.  558,934.97    -558,934.97          

Taizhou flux screening biotechnology 

company 
 3,000,000.00    -3,000,000.00          

Biotechnology in Jiangsu lefu era  3,024,396.91    -3,024,396.91          

Jiangsu Haiyuan protein 

biotechnology co., ltd. 
 2,979,000.30    -2,979,000.30          

Jiangsu Stanford biotechnology co., 

ltd. 
 3,448,399.25    -3,448,399.25          

Jiangsu tairan biotech co., ltd.  2,968,593.99    -2,968,593.99          

Taizhou China medical city rongjianda 

venture capital co., ltd. 
 75,963,371.41    -75,963,371.41          

Huadian Taizhou Medical city new 

energy co., ltd. 
 4,036,969.65          4,036,969.65   

China energy saving and new energy 

Taizhou co., ltd. 
 10,463,826.79          10,463,826.79   

Jiangsu Synecoun Medical 

Technology Co., Ltd. 
 30,000,000.00    -30,000,000.00           

Taizhou Pharmaceutical High-tech 

Zone Huayin Financial Investment 

Co., Ltd. 

 858,475,800.00         858,475,800.00   

Total  136,443,493.27  858,475,800.00  -121,942,696.83        872,976,596.44   

Note: The new long-term equity investment in Taizhou Pharmaceutical High-tech Zone Huayin Financial Investment Co., Ltd. contributes to the group's equity. 

 

F-211



Notes to 2019 Financial Statements of TaiZhou Orient China Medical City Holding Group CO., LTD  

52 

 

（XIII） Investment real estate 

1.  Investment real estate using fair value measurement model 

Item Houses and buildings Total 

I. Beginning balance 1,851,527,640.00  1,851,527,640.00  

II. Change in the Current Period 2,154,465,553.67  2,154,465,553.67  

Plus: Outsourcing   

Inventory\ Fixed assets\ Transfer of 

construction in progress 
2,154,465,553.67  2,154,465,553.67  

Business merger increase   

Less: Disposal   

Other transfer-out   

Fair value changes 124,361,066.33 124,361,066.33 

III. Closing balance 4,130,354,260.00  4,130,354,260.00  

（XIV） Fixed assets 

1 Items listing 

Item Closing balance Beginning balance 

Fixed assets                 135,866,955.63                129,786,768.79  

Disposal of fixed assets     

Total                 135,866,955.63                129,786,768.79  

2 Fixed assets 

( 1 )  Fixed assets situation 

Item 
 Houses and 

buildings  

 machinery 

equipment  

 Means of 

transport  

 Office 

equipment and 

others  

 Total  

I Original book value:      

1. Beginning balance 10,840,309.32 191,490,476.93 6,129,732.11 48,461,362.83 256,921,881.19  

2. Amount increased in the 

current period 

 323,401.97   11,251,038.63   337,120.74  30,150,522.72   42,062,084.06  

(1) Purchase   10,813,483.96   93,773.00   2,471,227.30   13,378,484.26  

(2) Transfer of construction in 

progress 

     

(3) Business merger increase  323,401.97   437,554.67   243,347.74  27,679,295.42   28,683,599.80  

3. Amount decreased in the 

current period 

 -     -     2,400.00   2,720,586.09   2,722,986.09  

(1) Disposal or scrap    2,400.00   2,720,586.09   2,722,986.09  

4. Closing balance 11,163,711.29  202,741,515.56  6,464,452.85  75,891,299.46  296,260,979.16  

II Accumulated depreciation      

1. Beginning balance 2,143,822.41 79,577,171.02 4,545,284.75 40,868,834.22 127,135,112.40  

2. Amount increased in the 

current period 

 617,422.07   16,449,989.02  1,012,731.97  15,343,710.19   33,423,853.25  

(1) Withdrawal  617,422.07   16,449,989.02  1,012,731.97  15,343,710.19   33,423,853.25  

3. Amount decreased in the 

current period 

 -     -     2,211.60   162,730.52   164,942.12  

(1) Disposal or scrap    2,211.60   162,730.52   164,942.12  

4. Closing balance  2,761,244.48   96,027,160.04  5,555,805.12  56,049,813.89  160,394,023.53  

III Impairment provision      

1. Beginning balance      

2. Amount increased in the 

current period 
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Item 
 Houses and 

buildings  

 machinery 

equipment  

 Means of 

transport  

 Office 

equipment and 

others  

 Total  

(1) Withdrawal      

3. Amount decreased in the 

current period 

     

(1) Disposal or scrap      

4. Closing balance      

IV Book value      

1. Ending book value  8,402,466.81  106,714,355.52   908,647.73  19,841,485.57  135,866,955.63  

2. Beginning book value  8,696,486.91  111,913,305.91  1,584,447.36   7,592,528.61  129,786,768.79  

（XV） Construction in progress 

1 Items listing 

Item Closing balance Beginning balance 

Construction in progress                 262,796,193.55  1,826,326,211.60 

Engineering materials                        100,000.00  100,000.00 

Total                 262,896,193.55             1,826,426,211.60  

2. Construction in progress  

( 1 )  Construction in progress 

Item 

Closing balance Beginning balance 

Book balance 
Impairment 

provision 
Net book value Book balance 

Impairment 

provision 
Net book value 

Reinforcement and 

renovation project of B4 

building of vaccine 

engineering center 

 38,921,003.01    38,921,003.01   38,871,003.01    38,871,003.01  

Golf Club  -   -     1,052,627.39    1,052,627.39  

China Medical city phase 

5 factory building 
-   -    1,616,975,583.01   1,616,975,583.01  

Renovation of science and 

technology building 
 74,513,068.62    74,513,068.62   74,463,068.62    74,463,068.62  

Phase I renovation of new 

drug discovery base 
 12,224,053.99    12,224,053.99   12,144,053.99    12,144,053.99  

Phase ii renovation of 

new drug discovery base 
 69,903,838.04    69,903,838.04   69,749,919.17    69,749,919.17  

Phase iii renovation of 

vaccine engineering 

center of China Medical 

city 

 15,249,098.94    15,249,098.94   13,069,956.41    13,069,956.41  

Tianhong-cold chain 

equipment. 
 586,654.49    586,654.49  -   -    

Guozhong logistics park  51,398,476.46    51,398,476.46  -   -    

Total 262,796,193.55   262,796,193.55  1,826,326,211.60   1,826,326,211.60  
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( 2 )  Changes in current period of important projects under construction 

Project name Budget  
Beginning 

balance 

Amount 

increased in 

the current 

period 

Investment real 

estate amount 

transferred in the 

current period  

Other 

amount 

decreased 

in the 

current 

period 

Closing 

balance 

Proportion of 

accumulated 

project input 

in the budget 

(%) 

Project 

progress 

(%) 

Accumulated 

amount of 

interest 

capitalization 

Wherein: 

Amount of 

interest 

capitalization 

in the current 

period 

Rate of 

interest 

capitalization 

in the current 

period 

Source 

of 

funds 

Phase V factory 

building of China 

Medical city 

  1,616,975,583.01   
        

1,616,975,583.01  
         

Guozhong logistics 

park 
  51,398,476.46       51,398,476.46        

Total  1,616,975,583.01  51,398,476.46  1,616,975,583.01  
                          

-    
 51,398,476.46  / /      
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2. Engineering materials 

Item Closing balance Beginning balance 

Tools and equipments 100,000.00 100,000.00 

（XVI） Intangible assets 

1. Intangible assets 

Item Software  Land use right  Total 

I. Original book value    

    1. Beginning balance 1,983,596.14 129,598,337.34  131,581,933.48  

2. Amount increased in the current period  676,961.58   11,899,701.07   12,576,662.65  

(1) Purchase  676,961.58   11,899,701.07   12,576,662.65  

(2) Internal R&D    

(3) Business merger increase    

    3. Amount decreased in the current period   102,665,627.24   102,665,627.24  

(1) Disposal   102,665,627.24   102,665,627.24  

    4. Closing balance  2,660,557.72   38,832,411.17   41,492,968.89  

II. Accumulated amortization    

1. Beginning balance 1,267,211.54 4,439,229.32  5,706,440.86  

2. Amount increased in the current period  114,831.09   3,045,271.84   3,160,102.93  

(1) Withdrawal  114,831.09   3,045,271.84   3,160,102.93  

3. Amount decreased in the current period    

(1) Disposal    

4. Closing balance  1,382,042.63   7,484,501.16   8,866,543.79  

III Impairment provision    

1. Beginning balance    

2. Amount increased in the current period    

(1) Withdrawal    

3. Amount decreased in the current period    

(1) Disposal    

4. Closing balance    

IV Book value    

    1. Ending book value  1,278,515.09   31,347,910.01   32,626,425.10  

    2. Beginning book value  716,384.60   125,159,108.02   125,875,492.62  

（XVII） Goodwill 

1.  Original book value of goodwill 

Name of the investee or 

the items forming 

goodwill 

Beginning 

balance 

Increased in the current 

period 

Decrease in the 

current period 

Closing balance The investment 

formed by the 

business merger: 

… Disposal … 

 Taizhou Pacific 

Construction Co., Ltd.  
 4,567,702.93       4,567,702.93  

Taizhou Shu World 

Property Management 

Co., Ltd.  

 41,838,485.19      41,838,485.19  

 Taizhou Medical city 

Property Management 

Co., Ltd.  

 32,091,414.94      32,091,414.94  

 Taizhou Huayi Catering 

Service Co., Ltd. 
  9,966.81      9,966.81  
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Name of the investee or 

the items forming 

goodwill 

Beginning 

balance 

Increased in the current 

period 

Decrease in the 

current period 

Closing balance The investment 

formed by the 

business merger: 

… Disposal … 

 Taizhou Huaxin 

Business Management 

Co., Ltd. 

  7,858,696.74      7,858,696.74  

 Taizhou Huaguan 

Catering Management 

Co., Ltd. 

  11,779,313.18      11,779,313.18  

 Taizhou Qianfu Trade 

Co., Ltd. 
  7,598,025.17      7,598,025.17  

 Taizhou Huaxuan Hotel 

Management Co., Ltd. 
  1,577,401.36      1,577,401.36  

 Taizhou Hualimei 

Fitness Management Co., 

Ltd. 

  1,434,509.38      1,434,509.38  

 Taizhou Huaxiang Hotel 

Management Co., Ltd. 
  8,729,019.03      8,729,019.03  

 Taizhou Huayao Hotel 

Management Co., Ltd. 
  1,217,735.26      1,217,735.26  

 Taizhou Huaxu 

Apartment Management 

Co., Ltd. 

  704,231.11      704,231.11  

Total 4,567,702.93  114,838,798.17     119,406,501.10  

（XVIII） Long - term deferred expenses 

Item 
Beginning 

balance 

Amount 

increased in the 

current period 

Amortization 

amount in the 

current period 

Other decreased 

amount 
Closing balance 

 Decoration fee  11,520,213.30   6,729,726.12   5,281,135.89    12,968,803.53 

（XIX） Deferred income tax assets, deferred income tax liabilities 

1.  Deferred income tax asset without offset 

Item 

Closing balance Beginning balance 

Deductible 

temporary 

differences 

Deferred 

income tax 

assets 

Deductible 

temporary 

differences 

Deferred 

income tax 

assets 

 Asset impairment reserve   70,062,773.80  17,515,693.45   62,203,329.98  18,454,110.16  

2.  Deferred income tax liabilities without offset 

Item 

Closing balance Beginning balance 

Taxable 

temporary 

differences 

Deferred income 

tax liabilities 

Taxable 

temporary 

differences 

Deferred income 

tax liabilities 

 Change in fair value of 

investment real estate  

 957,488,064.96   239,372,016.24   875,338,516.60   218,834,629.15  

（XX） Short-term borrowings 

1. Classification of short-term borrowings 

Item Closing balance Beginning balance 

Pledged loan  776,159,796.02   210,000,000.00  

Mortgage loan  320,000,000.00   

Guaranteed loan  1,470,800,000.00   1,311,800,000.00  

Credit loan  348,810,000.00   343,575,000.00  

Total  2,915,769,796.02   1,865,375,000.00  
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（XXI） Notes payable 

1. List of notes payable 

Type Closing balance Beginning balance 

Bank acceptance bill  1,113,500,000.00   1,812,500,000.00  

（XXII） Accounts payable 

1. List of accounts payable 

Item Closing balance Beginning balance 

Within 1 year  481,360,775.76  536,618,176.20 

1-2 years  96,430,018.82  259,318,833.69 

2-3 years  125,877,594.04  72,256,747.80 

More than 3 years  2,386,035.75  2,320,927.75 

 Total   706,054,424.37   870,514,685.44  

2. Important accounts payable with the aging over one year  

Item Closing balance 
Reason for outstanding or not carried 

forward  

 Taizhou Suzhong Construction 

Engineering Co., Ltd.  
 84,101,376.80  Project funds 

 Jiangsu Huwu Construction Group Co., 

Ltd. 
 93,401,960.00  Project funds 

 Jiangsu Jiangdu Construction Group 

Co., Ltd. 
 2,008,295.03  Project funds 

 China Jiangsu International Economic 

and Technical Cooperation Group Co., 

Ltd. 

 1,626,822.65  Project funds 

 Total   221,450,954.48   

（XXIII） Advance receipts 

1. List of advance receipts 

Item Closing balance Beginning balance 

 Within 1 year   1,243,985,063.38  1,317,476,467.44 

 1-2 years   799,344,945.80  8,824,142.63 

 Total   2,043,330,009.18   1,326,300,610.07  

2. Important advance receipt with account age more than 1 year  

Item Closing balance 
Reason for outstanding or not carried 

forward  

 Hao Mingming   3,453,858.00  The houses are not delivered  

 Zhao Yue, Wang Weiqin   3,303,767.00  The houses are not delivered  

 Tao Renpeng, Cao Juan  995,807.00  The houses are not delivered  

 Jiao Bindu  668,676.00  The houses are not delivered  

 Total  8,422,108.00  

（XXIV） Payroll payable 

1. List of payroll payable 

Item 
Beginning 

balance 

Increased in the 

current period 

Decrease in the 

current period 
Closing balance 

I. short-term remuneration  4,450,900.61  54,526,206.96  54,952,163.94  4,024,943.63  

II. Post-demission welfare - defined 

contribution plan 

 182,434.80  13,364,199.83  13,327,297.79   219,336.84  

III. Demission welfare      
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Item 
Beginning 

balance 

Increased in the 

current period 

Decrease in the 

current period 
Closing balance 

IV. Other benefits due within one year      

Total  4,633,335.41  67,890,406.79  68,279,461.73  4,244,280.47  

2. List of short-term remuneration 

Item 
Beginning 

balance 

Increased in the 

current period 

Decrease in the 

current period 
Closing balance 

I. Salaries, bonuses, allowances and 

subsidies 

 3,451,174.19  47,046,722.35  47,497,173.43   3,000,723.11  

II. Employee services and benefits  762,969.07   1,699,504.63   1,722,662.15   739,811.55  

III. Social insurance premiums  188,435.09   1,017,622.31   1,005,963.47   200,093.93  

Wherein: Medical insurance expense 182,719.16  496,372.26   490,795.24   188,296.18  

Industrial injury insurance 

expenses 

3,396.28  261,665.03   258,611.98   6,449.33  

Birth insurance expenses 2,319.65  259,585.02   256,556.25   5,348.42  

IV. Housing provident fund 44,413.00  4,025,856.00   4,021,933.00   48,336.00  

V. Labor union expenses and 

employees' educational funds 

3,909.26  736,501.67   704,431.89   35,979.04  

VI. Short-term compensated absences      

VII. Short-term profit sharing plan      

Total  4,450,900.61  54,526,206.96  54,952,163.94  4,024,943.63  

3. Situations about defined contribution plan 

Item 
Beginning 

balance 

Increased in the 

current period 

Decrease in the 

current period 
Closing balance 

1. Basic endowment insurance  174,732.00  13,091,348.99  13,057,437.73   208,643.26  

2. Unemployment insurance premium  7,702.80   272,850.84   269,860.06   10,693.58  

3. Enterprise annuity     

Total  182,434.80  13,364,199.83  13,327,297.79   219,336.84  

（XXV） Taxes and dues payable 

Item Closing balance Beginning balance 

Corporate income tax 150,899,982.53 90,314,712.52 

Business tax  28,154,965.56 

Personal Income Tax 131,677.24 85,446.89 

VAT  -100,363,670.73  -92,281,079.17 

Total  50,667,989.04   26,274,045.80  

（XXVI） Other payables 

1 Items listing 

Item Closing balance Beginning balance 

Interest payable   

Dividends payable   

Other payables  442,217,438.05  494,135,952.16 

Total  442,217,438.05   494,135,952.16  

4. Other payables 

(1) Other payables by the nature of the funds  

Item Closing balance Beginning balance 

Capital inter-bank lending   366,217,438.05  324,135,952.16 
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Item Closing balance Beginning balance 

Security fund  50,000,000.00  100,000,000.00 

Equity transfer fund   26,000,000.00  70,000,000.00 

 Total   442,217,438.05   494,135,952.16  

(2) Other important payables with account age over 1 year  

Item Closing balance Reason for outstanding or carry-over  

Jiangsu Dadu Construction 

Engineering Co., Ltd.   
 50,000,000.00  Security fund 

 Taizhou Xintai Group Co., Ltd.   22,000,000.00  Loan demolition 

Taizhou Pharmaceutical Science and 

Technology Achievement 

Transformation Service Center 

 15,000,000.00  Equity transfer fund  

 Total   87,000,000.00   

（XXVII） Non-current liabilities due within one year 

Item Closing balance Beginning balance 

 Long-term borrowings due within 

one year  

850,000,000.00  581,200,000.00  

（XXVIII） Long-term borrowings 

1.  Classification of Long-term borrowings 

Item Closing balance Beginning balance 

Pledged loan   

Mortgage loan  1,442,500,000.00  926,250,000.00 

Guaranteed loan  1,298,868,672.00  2,361,335,736.69 

Credit loan  1,800,000,000.00  500,000,000.00 

Total  4,541,368,672.00   3,787,585,736.69  

（XXIX） Long-term payables 

1. listing 

Item Closing balance Beginning balance 

Long-term payables   

Special payables  12,518,004.68   11,964,642.98  

Total  12,518,004.68   11,964,642.98  

2. List of special payables by nature of the payment  

Item 
Beginning 

balance 

Increased in the 

current period 

Decrease in the 

current period 

Closing 

balance 

Causes of 

formation 

Special guiding fund for building energy 

conservation in 2013 
2,580,000.00    2,580,000.00   

2015 two-wheel drive strategic funds 500,000.00    500,000.00   

Guiding funds for energy conservation 

and emission reduction 
1,200,000.00    1,200,000.00   

Park recycling project renovation funds 1,000,000.00    1,000,000.00   

Park management Committee finance 

bureau dial in 
1,384,642.98    1,384,642.98   

China Medical city's first batch of " 113 

talents plan" 
1,000,000.00    1,000,000.00   

Special support funds for industrial 

economic transformation and upgrading 

in 2016 

200,000.00    200,000.00   
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Item 
Beginning 

balance 

Increased in the 

current period 

Decrease in the 

current period 

Closing 

balance 

Causes of 

formation 

Subsidy funds for provincial park 

recycling transformation demonstration 

sites in 2015 

1,000,000.00    1,000,000.00   

Science and technology department 

2017 province innovation ability 

construction special fund 

1,000,000.00    1,000,000.00   

Provincial characteristic town  2,000,000.00    2,000,000.00   

Provincial characteristic town.  100,000.00    100,000.00   

Taizhou urban cultural Industry 

development special fund for 2018  
 100,000.00    100,000.00   

Municipal small and medium-sized 

enterprise development project funds for 

the year of 2017  

 435,000.00    435,000.00   

Film Special Fund   18,361.70    18,361.70   

 Total   

11,964,642.98  
 553,361.70   

 

12,518,004.68  
 

（XXX） Paid-in capital (or share capital) 

1. Changes in paid-in capital or share capital 

Name of Shareholder Beginning balance 

Increase and decrease in the current period（+, -） 

Closing balance Capital 

increase 

Profit to 

capital 

Fund to 

increase 

capital 

Other Subtotal 

Taizhou pharmaceutical 

hi-tech industrial 

development zone 
management Committee 

2,716,102,500.00      2,716,102,500.00 

（XXXI） Capital reserves 

1. Details of changes in capital reserve 

Item Beginning balance 

Increased in 

the current 

period 

Decrease in the 

current period 
Closing balance 

Capital premium (share capital 

premium) 

1,106,224,465.85   6,661,465.76  1,099,563,000.09  

Other capital reserves  1,850,118.12     1,850,118.12  

Total 1,108,074,583.97   6,661,465.76  1,101,413,118.21  

Additional descriptions: The reason for the change of capital reserve in the current period is the shareholding change of 

Taizhou Guangrui Finance Leasing Co., Ltd.  
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（XXXII） Other comprehensive incomes 

1. Other comprehensive incomes details 

Item 
Beginning 

balance 

Amount incurred in current period 

Closing 

balance Pre-tax income of 

current period 

Less: Current transfer-in profits 

and losses included into other 

comprehensive incomes in the 

prior period 

Less: Current transfer-in retained 

earnings included into other 

comprehensive incomes in the 

prior period 

Less: 

Income tax 

expenses 

Attributable to 

parent company 

after tax 

Attributable to 

minority 

shareholders after 

tax 

I. Other comprehensive incomes cannot be 

reclassified into profits or losses 
      

 
 

Including: Recalculate the amount of defined 
benefit plan changes  

      
 

 

Other comprehensive incomes that cannot be 

transferred into the profits and losses under the 

equity method  

      

 

 

II. Other comprehensive incomes to be 

reclassified into profits and losses 
      

 
 

Including: Other comprehensive incomes that 

can be transferred into the profits and losses 

under the equity method  

      

 

 

      Profits and losses from changes in fair 

values of available-for-sale financial assets 
      

 
 

Profit or loss of available-for-sale financial 

assets of held-to-maturity investments  
      

 
 

Effective part of cash-flow hedge profit and loss          

      Translation difference of the 

foreign-currency statements 
      

 
 

Other  16,640,276.31    16,640,276.31  16,640,276.31 

Total of other comprehensive incomes  16,640,276.31    16,640,276.31  16,640,276.31 
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（XXXIII） Undistributed profits 

Item Current period Previous period 

Profits undistributed of the end of previous period before 

adjustment 

 1,054,625,302.03   973,802,247.81  

Total adjustment number of undistributed profits at the 

beginning of the period (increased +, decreased -) 
  

Beginning undistributed profits after the adjustment  1,054,625,302.03  973,802,247.81 

Plus: Net profits attributable to the owner of the parent 

company 

 99,159,434.32  80,823,054.22 

Less: Withdrawal of statutory surplus reserve  -     

Withdrawal of arbitrary surplus   

Withdrawal of General risk reserves    

Dividends payable to investors   

Investor dividends transferred to capital (or equity)    

Undistributed profits at the end of the period  1,153,784,736.35   1,054,625,302.03  

（XXXIV） Operating Income and Operating Cost 

1. Operating Income and Operating Cost 

Item 
Amount incurred in current period Amount incurred in previous period 

Operating incomes Operating Cost Operating incomes Operating Cost 

Main business  974,427,969.90   810,123,293.74  912,507,891.34 706,192,257.11 

Other business  54,595,716.84   39,587,007.48  40,091,119.11 32,301,278.19 

Total 1,029,023,686.74   849,710,301.22  952,599,010.45 738,493,535.30 

Details of operating income and operating cost (by product) 

Product Name 
Operating incomes Operating Cost 

Amount Proportion (%) Amount Proportion (%) 

Construction income 97,911,175.37 9.51 82,136,581.95 9.67 

Merchandise sales 

revenue 

1. Real estate sales income 244,503,383.52 23.76 212,143,152.80 24.97 

2. Income from the sale of 

other commodities 
497,622,123.26 48.36 497,031,509.84 58.49 

Incomes of property 

management and hotel 

operating 

1. Incomes of property 

management 
25,336,406.31 2.46 14,838,523.66 1.75 

2. Hotel service income 17,155,197.78 1.67 3,973,525.49 0.47 

Rental income 
1. rental of property 34,976,298.23 3.40     

2.rental of equipment 764,058.27 0.07     

Income from medical promotion         

Income from financial services 56,159,327.16 5.46       

Other business income 54,595,716.84 5.31 39,587,007.48 4.66 

Total 1,029,023,686.74 100.00 849,710,301.22 100.00 

（XXXV） Taxes and surcharges 

Item 
Amount incurred in current 

period 

Amount incurred in previous 

period 

Land value increment tax  270,490.91  9,163,891.47 

Land use tax  3,853,552.91  1,682,533.85 

Urban maintenance and construction tax  561,974.98  3,073,688.36 

Education surcharges  285,956.36  2,145,986.89 

Property tax  6,605,675.75  2,016,825.06 

Total  11,577,650.91   18,082,925.63  

（XXXVI） Financial expenses 
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Item 
Amount incurred in current 

period 

Amount incurred in previous 

period 

Interest expenses  34,005,911.51  27,297,707.89 

Less: Interest incomes  16,199,289.29  8,589,253.95 

Net interest expense  17,806,622.22  18,708,453.94 

Exchange losses  5,235,019.93   

Less: exchange profit  2,977.53  2,054.58 

Fee expenditure  727,626.84  1,007,430.95 

 Total   23,766,291.46   19,713,830.31  

（XXXVII） Incomes of investment 

Item 
Amount incurred in current 

period 

Amount incurred in previous 

period 

Long-term equity investment income calculated by 

the equity method  

54,217,717.22   1,815,178.50  

（XXXVIII） Fair value changes 

Source of income from changes in fair value 
Amount incurred in current 

period 

Amount incurred in previous 

period 

Financial assets measured at fair value and whose 

changes are recorded into current profits and losses 
  

Investment real estate using fair value measurement   82,149,548.35   60,100,408.50  

（XXXIX） Asset impairment losses  

Item 
Amount incurred in current 

period 

Amount incurred in previous 

period 

I. Bad debt loss  17,003,176.56   15,641,092.52  

（XL） Non-operating incomes     

Item 
Amount incurred in 

current period 

Amount incurred in 

previous period 

Amount included in the 

current non-recurring 

profits and losses 

Government subsidies unrelated to the 

daily activities of enterprises 

 77,732,991.23  88,182,680.00  77,732,991.23  

Acquisition of enterprises not under the 

same control 

 9,697,232.65  3,142,481.72  9,697,232.65  

Profit from disposal of fixed assets  420,369.62  

Profits from inventory profits   1,063.40  

Other  849,968.11  944,099.43  849,968.11  

 Total   88,280,191.99   92,690,694.17   88,280,191.99  

（XLI） Non-operating expenses 

Item 
Amount incurred in 

current period 

Amount incurred in 

previous period 

Amount included in the 

current non-recurring 

profits and losses 

Loss on disposal of non current assets / /  

Including: loss on disposal of fixed assets  20,085.82  -    

Inventory loss  469.58  -    

Amercement outlay  900.00  40,000.20  900.00  

Compensation and liquidated damages  1,132,600.00  231,621.22  1,132,600.00  

Late Payment Fee  153,771.11    153,771.11  

Other  5,687.65  84,171.63  5,687.65  

Total  1,292,958.76   376,348.45   1,292,958.76  
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（XLII） Income tax expenses 

1.  List of income tax expenses 

Item Amount incurred in current period Amount incurred in previous period 

Current income tax expenses 29,507,893.65 39,030,699.58 

Changes in deferred income tax charges 21,475,803.8  11,056,189.73 

Total 51,056,597.45    50,086,889.31  

2.  Accounting profit and adjustment process of income tax expense  

Item  Amount incurred in current period 

Total profits   158,257,945.35  

Income tax expenses calculated at statutory/applicable tax rate   39,564,486.34  

Impact of subsidiaries applying to different tax rates   

Impact of income tax before the adjustment   

Impact of non-taxable revenue   

Impact of non-deductible costs, expenses and losses   11,419,211.11  

Impact of use of the deductible loss in unrecognized deferred income tax 

assets in the prior period  

 

Impact of deductible temporary difference or deductible loss in 

unrecognized deferred income tax assets in the current period  

 

Income tax expenses 51,056,597.45  

（XLIII） Supplementary information to statement of cash flow 

1. Supplementary data sheet of cash flow statement 

Supplementary information 
Amount in the current 

period 

Amount in previous 

period 

1. Adjust net profit to cash flow of operating activities:   

Net profits  107,274,247.90  87,909,851.53 

Plus: asset impairment provision  17,003,176.56  15,641,092.52 

Depreciation of fixed assets, oil and gas assets and productive 

biological assets 

 33,423,853.25  
17,672,553.80 

Amortization of intangible assets  3,160,102.93  4,653,907.04 

Amortization of long-term deferred expenses  5,281,135.89  456,645.71 

Losses from disposal of fixed assets, intangible assets and other 

long-term assets (gains indicated with “-”) 

 
  

Loss from on retirement of fixed assets (or income is expressed by 

“-”) 

 
  

Loss from change in fair value (or income is expressed by “-”)  -82,149,548.35  -60,100,408.50 

Financial expenses (or income is expressed by “-”)  34,005,911.51  27,297,707.89 

Investment loss (or income is expressed by “-”)  -53,926,117.22  -1,815,178.50 

Decrease in deferred tax assets (or increase is expressed by “-”)  938,416.71  -3,968,912.40 

Increase in deferred tax liabilities (or decrease is expressed by “-”)  20,537,387.09  15,025,102.13 

Inventory decrease (or increase is expressed by “-”)  -716,646,683.66  -927,677,175.08 

Decrease in operational receivable items (or increase is expressed by 

“-”) 

 -70,770,027.03  
103,674,110.79 

Decrease in operational payable items (or decrease is expressed by 

“-”) 

 965,563,591.75  
1,094,079,427.72 

Other    

Net cash flows from operating activities  263,695,447.33  372,848,724.65 

2. Significant investing and financing activities not involving cash 

deposit and withdrawal: 
  

Endorsed amount of banker’s acceptance bills received from sale of 

commodities and provision of labor services 
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Supplementary information 
Amount in the current 

period 

Amount in previous 

period 

Conversion of debts into capital   

Convertible bonds due within one year   

Fixed assets under financing lease   

3. Net increase in cash and cash equivalents:   

Closing balance of cash  2,907,617,089.92  1,985,600,642.65 

Less: opening balance of cash  1,985,600,642.65  1,976,927,922.21 

Plus: closing balance of cash equivalents   

Less: opening balance of cash equivalents   

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents  922,016,447.27  8,672,720.44 

2. Constitution of cash and cash equivalents 

Item Closing balance Beginning balance 

I cash  3,845,360,558.86  3,262,700,642.65 

Wherein: cash on hand  301,751.46  94,195.26 

Bank deposits available for payment at any time  1,416,967,647.69  1,454,659,664.95 

Other monetary capital available for payment at 

any time 
 2,428,091,159.71  1,807,946,782.44 

Cash deposited in Central Bank available for 

payment at any time 
  

Deposits in other banks   

Loans to other banks   

II. Cash equivalents   

Wherein: bond investments due within 3 months   

III. Closing balance of cash and cash equivalents  3,845,360,558.86  3,262,700,642.65 

Wherein: cash and cash equivalents with use restrictions 

on the parent company or the subsidiaries within 

the Group 

 937,743,468.94  1,277,100,000.00 

（XLIV） Government subsidy 

1. Basic situation of government subsidy 

Type Amount Listed and reported items  

Amount included in 

the current profits 

and losses 

The government subsidy related to 

income  

                       

282,700.00  

subsidies from small and medium-sized enterprises 

unified loan fund platform  
        282,700.00  

The government subsidy related to 

income 

                     

230,000.00  

Guiding funds for the development of the service 

industry  
        230,000.00  

The government subsidy related to 

income 

                  

2,000,000.00  

The security deposit from the Administrative 

Committee to guarantee risk  
     2,000,000.00  

The government subsidy related to 

income 

                     

248,300.00  

2019 Central finance for development of small and 

medium-sized enterprises  
        248,300.00  

The government subsidy related to 
income 

                     
302,700.00  

2019 Inclusive Finance Business Risk Compensation          302,700.00  

The government subsidy related to 

income 

                     

297,000.00  

Finance Bureau' s policy for small and micro 

enterprises financing guarantee fee reduction  
        297,000.00  

The government subsidy related to 

income 

                     

720,100.00  

Special funds for provincial-level industrial and 

information industry transformation and updating  
        720,100.00  

The government subsidy related to 

income 
                     

500,000.00  

Subsidies from Taizhou Medicine high-tech 

developmental zone Bureau of Finance for low-rent 

standard factory renting  

        500,000.00  

The government subsidy related to 

income 

                       

50,000.00  

Identification of Provincial three-star public service 

platform for small and medium-sized enterprises  

          

50,000.00  

The government subsidy related to 

income 
                     

100,000.00  

Science and technology innovation project award and 

Subsidy fund - newly identified provincial incubator 

award  

        100,000.00  

The government subsidy related to 

income 
                     

200,000.00  

Science and technology innovation project award and 

Subsidy fund - newly identified municipal 
crowd-maker space award  

        200,000.00  

The government subsidy related to                        Science and technology Innovation Capacity           
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Type Amount Listed and reported items  
Amount included in 
the current profits 

and losses 

income 40,000.00  Construction Project award and Subsidy funds - newly 

identified municipal science and technology public 

service platform  

40,000.00  

The government subsidy related to 

income 

                     

400,000.00  
2018 Incubator Award          400,000.00  

The government subsidy related to 

income 

                     

160,000.00  

2018 newly identified municipal science and 

technology public service platform  
        160,000.00  

The government subsidy related to 

income 

                  

1,600,000.00  

2019 Provincial Key Research and Development 

Program Special Fund (Social Development)  
     1,600,000.00  

The government subsidy related to 

income 

                       

40,000.00  
Guidance funds for the service industry in 2019  

          

40,000.00  

The government subsidy related to 

income 

                     

550,000.00  

Provincial science and technology entrepreneurship 

incubation program funds  
        550,000.00  

The government subsidy related to 

income 

                     

100,000.00  

Awards and subsidy funds for science and technology 

innovation exemption projects  
        100,000.00  

The government subsidy related to 

income 

                  

1,700,000.00  

Funds for major science and technology demonstration 

projects of social development  
     1,700,000.00  

The government subsidy related to 
income 

                     
400,000.00  

Awards and Subsidy funds for 2018 Science and 
technology innovation exemption projects  

        400,000.00  

The government subsidy related to 

income 

                     

500,000.00  

Special Fund for Innovation Capability of Jiangsu in 

2018  
        500,000.00  

The government subsidy related to 

income 

                     

150,000.00  

Funds for small and medium-sized Enterprise 

Development Project in 2018  
        150,000.00  

The government subsidy related to 

income 

                     

100,000.00  

The financial awards and subsidies for the year of 

2017  
        100,000.00  

The government subsidy related to 

income 
                  

1,564,698.00  

Preparatory preparation funds for the 10th Medical 

Expo of the Administrative Committee of Medical 

High-tech Development Zone  

     1,564,698.00  

The government subsidy related to 

income                      

360,000.00  

Guidance Funds for service industry development in 

2019 (Exhibition Economic Award) from the 

Administrative Committee of Medical High-tech 

Development Zone  

        360,000.00  

The government subsidy related to 
income 

                       
40,000.00  

Guidance Funds for service industry development in 
2019 (Taizhou Quality) from the Administrative 

Committee of Medical High-tech Development Zone  

          
40,000.00  

The government subsidy related to 

income                   

3,000,000.00  

Guidance Funds for service industry development in 

2019 (Exhibition Economic Award) from the 

Administrative Committee of Medical High-tech 

Development Zone  

     3,000,000.00  

The government subsidy related to 

income 

                         

3,500.00  

Logistics support funds of Finance Bureau of Medical 

High-tech Development Zone  

            

3,500.00  

The government subsidy related to 

income 

                  

4,500,000.00  
Subsidies from the Administrative Committee       4,500,000.00  

The government subsidy related to 

income 

                

57,593,993.23  
Subsidies for No 6-2 land block in 2018     57,593,993.23  

Total 
                

77,732,991.23  
      77,732,991.23  

 

VII. Change of consolidation Scope 

（I） Merger of enterprises under different control 

1. Merger of enterprises not under common control in this period 
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Name of the acquiree  
Date and address for 

equity acquisition  

Cost of Equity 

acquisition  

Equity 

acquisition 

ratio (%)  

Acquisition 

method of 

equity 

Purchase Day 

The basis for 

determining the 

acquisition date  

Income of the acquiree 

from the acquisition date 

to the end of the period  

Net profit of the acquiree from 

the acquisition date to the end of 

the period  

 Taizhou Shu World Property 

Management Co., Ltd.  

Thursday, December 

5, 2019 
 3,000,000.00  100.00 

Equity 

transfer 

Thursday, December 5, 

2019 

 Business 

change  
 9,845,323.20   -12,497,894.39  

 Taizhou Shield Security Service 

Co., Ltd. 

Friday, December 20, 

2019 
 10,000,000.00  100.00 

Equity 

transfer 
Friday, December 20, 

2019 

 Business 

change 
 51,049,904.04   1,809,344.71  

 Taizhou Yiyaochen Property 

Management Co., Ltd. 

Thursday, December 

19, 2019 
 1,000,000.00  100.00 

Equity 

transfer 
Thursday, December 19, 

2019 

 Business 

change  
 11,274,346.79   -9,893,518.04  

 Taizhou Hwayi Catering Service 

Co., Ltd. 

Thursday, December 

19, 2019 
 -    100.00 

Equity 

transfer 
Thursday, December 19, 

2019 

Business 

change 
 70,664.17   -8,681.02  

 Taizhou Huaxin Business 

Management Co., Ltd. 

Thursday, December 

5, 2019 
 60,000,000.00  100.00 

Equity 

transfer 
Thursday, December 5, 

2019 

Business 

change 
 47,378.64   -2,129,265.44  

 Taizhou Huaguan Catering 

Management Co., Ltd.   

Thursday, December 

5, 2019 
 2,000,000.00  100.00 

Equity 

transfer 
Thursday, December 5, 

2019 

Business 

change 
 2,244,122.24   -4,801,113.23  

 Taizhou Qianfu Trade Co., Ltd.   Thursday, December 

5, 2019 
 6,000,000.00  100.00 

Equity 

transfer 
Thursday, December 5, 

2019 

Business 

change 
 12,822,514.47   -1,151,219.50  

 Taizhou Suyi Cinema Co., Ltd. Thursday, December 

5, 2019 
 1,000,000.00  100.00 

Equity 

transfer 
Thursday, December 5, 

2019 

Business 

change 
 8,154,443.19   430,261.26  

 Taizhou Huaxuan Hotel 

Management Co., Ltd. 

Thursday, December 

5, 2019 
 5,000,000.00  100.00 

Equity 

transfer 
Thursday, December 5, 

2019 

Business 

change 
 3,528,419.22   -181,307.84  

 Taizhou Hualimei Fitness 

Management Co., Ltd. 

Thursday, December 

5, 2019 
 2,000,000.00  100.00 

Equity 

transfer 
Thursday, December 5, 

2019 

Business 

change 
 4,080,500.54   -1,104,304.77  

 Taizhou Huaxiang Hotel 

Management Co., Ltd. 

Thursday, December 

5, 2019 
 8,000,000.00  100.00 

Equity 

transfer 
Thursday, December 5, 

2019 

Business 

change 
 10,446,976.38   -3,818,106.58  

 Taizhou Huayao Hotel 

Management Co.  

Thursday, December 

5, 2019 
 50,000,000.00  100.00 

Equity 
transfer 

Thursday, December 5, 

2019 

Business 

change 
  -589,194.55  

 Taizhou Huaxu Apartment 

Management Co.  

Thursday, December 
5, 2019 

 5,000,000.00  100.00 
Equity 

transfer 
Thursday, December 5, 
2019 

Business 

change 
 2,154,344.50   74,253.32  
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（II） Changes of consolidation scope due to other reasons  

The equity of the company in this period is transferred to Taizhou Medical City Hongtai Guarantee Co., Ltd., Taizhou 

Huajian Venture Capital Co., Ltd., Jiangsu Huatai Financing and Investment Management Service Co., Ltd., Taizhou 

Ansheng Mortage Co., Ltd., and the consolidated scope includes the income statement and cash flow statement of the 

above-mentioned companies, not including the balance sheet.  

VIII. Equity in other entities 

（I） Equity in subsidiaries 

1.  The composition of enterprise groups 

Name of Subsidiaries  

 Main 

business 

place  

 Registered 

land  
 Business nature  

 Shareholding 

Ratio (%)   Acquisition method  

 Direct   Indirect  

Jiangsu Hualian Oriental Real 

Estate Co., Ltd. 

Taizhou, 

Jiangsu 

Taizhou, 

Jiangsu 

Real estate 

development and 

sales 

100.00   Establishment 

Jiangsu International Trade 

Oriental Swimming Service Co., 

Ltd. 

Taizhou, 

Jiangsu 

Taizhou, 

Jiangsu Service    100.00 Establishment 

Taizhou Holiday Oriental Hotel 

Management Co., Ltd. 

Taizhou, 

Jiangsu 

Taizhou, 

Jiangsu 
Service   100.00 Establishment 

Taizhou Pacific Construction Co., 

Ltd. 

Taizhou, 

Jiangsu 

Taizhou, 

Jiangsu 

Real estate 

development 
  89.76 

Merger of enterprises 

not under common 

control 

Taizhou Ruijia Real Estate Co., 

Ltd. 

Taizhou, 

Jiangsu 

Taizhou, 

Jiangsu 
Real Estate Industry   100.00 

Merger of enterprises 

not under common 

control 

Taizhou Ruisheng Real Estate 

Co., Ltd 

Taizhou, 

Jiangsu 

Taizhou, 

Jiangsu 
Real Estate Industry   100.00 

Merger of enterprises 

not under common 

control 

Taizhou Medical city Huayi 

Business Management Co., Ltd. 

Taizhou, 

Jiangsu 

Taizhou, 

Jiangsu 
Service   100.00 Establishment 

Taizhou Dongfang Town Business 

Management Co., Ltd. 

Taizhou, 

Jiangsu 

Taizhou, 

Jiangsu 
Property service   100.00 Establishment 

Jiangsu Huayu Public Facilities 

Management Service Co., Ltd. 

Taizhou, 

Jiangsu 

Taizhou, 

Jiangsu 
Construction works  100.00   Establishment 

Jiangsu Huachuang 

pharmaceutical R & D Platform 

Management Co., Ltd. 

Taizhou, 

Jiangsu 

Taizhou, 

Jiangsu 

Technology R R & D 

and transfer 
100.00   Establishment 

Taizhou Guangrui Financial 

Leasing Co., Ltd. 

Taizhou, 

Jiangsu 

Taizhou, 

Jiangsu 
Financial lease   100.00 Establishment 

Taizhou Yiyaocheng Huaying 

Trading Co., Ltd. 

Taizhou, 

Jiangsu 

Taizhou, 

Jiangsu 

Sales, management 
100.00   Establishment 

Taizhou Yiyaocheng Yingtai 

Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. 

Taizhou, 

Jiangsu 

Taizhou, 

Jiangsu 

Pharmaceutical 

wholesale 
  60.00 Establishment 

Taizhou Pinwei Culture Media 

Co., Ltd. 
Taizhou, 

Jiangsu 

Taizhou, 

Jiangsu 

Culture, sports and 

entertainment 

industry 

  100.00 Establishment 

Jiangsu Taisheng Health Medical 

Technology Co., Ltd. 

Taizhou, 

Jiangsu 

Taizhou, 

Jiangsu 

Industry investment 
100.00   Establishment 

Taizhou Saiang Medical 

Equipment Co., Ltd. 

Taizhou, 

Jiangsu 

Taizhou, 

Jiangsu 

Technical Services 
  100.00 Establishment 

Taizhou Zhongang Investment 

Management Co., Ltd. 

Taizhou, 

Jiangsu 

Taizhou, 

Jiangsu 

Investment 

management 
100.00   Establishment 

Taizhou Ruikang Catering 

Management Co., Ltd. 

Taizhou, 

Jiangsu 

Taizhou, 

Jiangsu 

business inquiries 
  100.00 Establishment 

Taizhou Guotai Exhibition 

Management Co., Ltd. 

Taizhou, 

Jiangsu 

Taizhou, 

Jiangsu 

Conference and 

Exhibition Service 
  100.00 Establishment 

Taizhou Hongyun Advertising 

Co., Ltd. 

Taizhou, 

Jiangsu 

Taizhou, 

Jiangsu 

Advertising Services 
  100.00 Establishment 

Taizhou Huamei Property 

Management Co., Ltd 

Taizhou, 

Jiangsu 

Taizhou, 

Jiangsu 

Property 

management 
100.00   Establishment 
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Name of Subsidiaries  

 Main 

business 

place  

 Registered 

land  
 Business nature  

 Shareholding 

Ratio (%)   Acquisition method  

 Direct   Indirect  

Taizhou Guomao Property 

Service Co., Ltd 

Taizhou, 

Jiangsu 

Taizhou, 

Jiangsu 

Property 

management 
  100.00 Establishment 

Jiangsu Huatai vaccine 

Engineering Technology Research 

Co., Ltd 

Taizhou, 

Jiangsu 

Taizhou, 

Jiangsu 

Technology R & D 

and transfer 
100.00   Establishment 

Taizhou anlion biopharmaceutical 

Co., Ltd 

Taizhou, 

Jiangsu 

Taizhou, 

Jiangsu 

Technology R & D 

and transfer 
53.85   Establishment 

Huachuang medical (Hong Kong) 

Co., Ltd 

Hong 

Kong 
Hong Kong 

Investment 

management 
  100.00 Establishment 

Taizhou Ruihong Business 

Management Co., Ltd 

Taizhou, 

Jiangsu 

Taizhou, 

Jiangsu 

business 

Administration 
  100.00 Establishment 

Taizhou Mengchuang Town 

Business Management Co., Ltd 

Taizhou, 

Jiangsu 

Taizhou, 

Jiangsu 

Business 

management 
  100.00 Establishment 

Taizhou Hongxin technology 

microfinance Co., Ltd 

Taizhou, 

Jiangsu 

Taizhou, 

Jiangsu 

Microloans 

100.00   

Merger of enterprises 

not under common 

control 

Taizhou pharmaceutical high-tech 

Zone Huarong Asset Management 

Co., Ltd 

Taizhou, 

Jiangsu 

Taizhou, 

Jiangsu 

Leasing and business 

services 100.00   New establishment 

Taizhou Shu World Property 

Management Co., Ltd. 

Taizhou, 

Jiangsu 

Taizhou, 

Jiangsu 

Property 

management 
  100.00 

Merger of enterprises 

not under common 

control 

Taizhou Dunan Security Service 

Co., Ltd. 

Taizhou, 

Jiangsu 

Taizhou, 

Jiangsu 
Security service   100.00 

Merger of enterprises 

not under common 

control 

Taizhou Medical city Property 

Management Co., Ltd. 

Taizhou, 

Jiangsu 

Taizhou, 

Jiangsu 

Property 

management 
  100.00 

Merger of enterprises 

not under common 

control 

Taizhou Huayi Catering Service 

Co., Ltd. 
Taizhou, 

Jiangsu 

Taizhou, 

Jiangsu 

Catering Services 

  100.00 

Merger of enterprises 

not under common 

control 

Taizhou Huaxin Business 

Management Co., Ltd. 
Taizhou, 

Jiangsu 

Taizhou, 

Jiangsu 

Business 

management   100.00 

Merger of enterprises 

not under common 

control 

Taizhou Huaguan Catering 

Management Co., Ltd. 
Taizhou, 

Jiangsu 

Taizhou, 

Jiangsu 

Catering 

management   100.00 

Merger of enterprises 

not under common 

control 

Taizhou Qianfu Trading Company 
Taizhou, 

Jiangsu 

Taizhou, 

Jiangsu 

Wholesale and retail 

  100.00 

Merger of enterprises 

not under common 

control 

Taizhou Suyi Cinema Co., Ltd. 
Taizhou, 

Jiangsu 

Taizhou, 

Jiangsu 

Culture, sports and 

entertainment 

industry 

  100.00 

Merger of enterprises 

not under common 

control 

Taizhou Huaxuan Hotel 

Management Co., Ltd. 
Taizhou, 

Jiangsu 

Taizhou, 

Jiangsu 

Hotel management 

  100.00 

Merger of enterprises 

not under common 

control 

Taizhou Hualimei Fitness 

Management Co., Ltd. 
Taizhou, 

Jiangsu 

Taizhou, 

Jiangsu 

Culture, sports and 

entertainment 

industry 

  100.00 

Merger of enterprises 

not under common 

control 

Taizhou Huaxiang Hotel 

Management Co., Ltd. 
Taizhou, 

Jiangsu 

Taizhou, 

Jiangsu 

Hotel management 

  100.00 

Merger of enterprises 

not under common 

control 

Taizhou Huayao Hotel 

Management Co., Ltd. 
Taizhou, 

Jiangsu 

Taizhou, 

Jiangsu 

Hotel management 

  100.00 

Merger of enterprises 

not under common 

control 

Taizhou Huasu Apartment 

Management Co., Ltd. 
Taizhou, 

Jiangsu 

Taizhou, 

Jiangsu 

Apartment 

management   100.00% 

Merger of enterprises 

not under common 

control 

（II） Equity in joint venture arrangements or associated enterprises 

1.  Important joint venture or associated enterprises 
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Name of joint venture or 

associated enterprises 

Main business 

place 

Registered 

land 

Business 

nature 

Shareholding Ratio (%) Accounting 

treatment method of 

the investment to 

joint venture or 

associated 

enterprises 

Direct Indirect 

 Taizhou Pharmaceutical 

High-tech Zone Huayin 

Financial Investment Co., 

Ltd.  

Taizhou Taizhou Financial 31.5  Equity method 

 China energy saving and 

new energy Taizhou co., 

ltd.  

Taizhou Taizhou 
New 

energy 
 22.50 Equity method 

 Huadian Taizhou 

Medical city new energy 

co., ltd.  

Taizhou Taizhou 
New 

energy 
 40.00 Equity method 

IX. Related parties and related party transactions 

（I） Parent company of this Company 

Theactual controller of this enterprise is Taizhou Medical High-tech Industrial Development Zone Management Committee. 

（II） Subsidiaries of the enterprise 

The details of the subsidiaries of this enterprise can be found in notes VII and (I). 

（III） Situation of the company's joint ventures and cooperative enterprises  

Please refer to Note 8. (2) for the company's significant joint ventures or associated enterprises.  

Conditions of other cooperative enterprises or associated enterprise having the transactions of related parties with the 

Company and forming balances in the current period or the prior period are shown as follows.  

Name of joint or associated enterprises Relationship with the enterprise 

 Taizhou Pharmaceutical High-tech Zone Huayin 

Financial Investment Co., Ltd.  

Associated enterprises 

 China energy saving and new energy Taizhou co., 

ltd.  

Associated enterprises 

 Huadian Taizhou Medical city new energy co., ltd.  Associated enterprises 

X. Commitments and contingencies 

（I）Contingencies 

1. Important contingencies existed on the balance sheet date  

Guarantee unit Guaranteed unit 

Guarantee 

amount 
Are they related 

parties included in 

the scope of the 

merger 

(Ten thousand 

Yuan） 

TaiZhou Orient China Medical City Holding 

Group CO., LTD 

Taizhou Huacheng Medical 

Investment Group Co., Ltd. 
135,000.00 No 

TaiZhou Orient China Medical City Holding 

Group CO., LTD 

Jiangsu Taizhou Port Core Port Area 

Investment Co., Ltd.   
83,330.00 No 

TaiZhou Orient China Medical City Holding 

Group CO., LTD 

Taizhou Huacheng Medical 

Investment Group Co., Ltd. 
40,000.00 No 

TaiZhou Orient China Medical City Holding 
Group CO., LTD 

Taizhou Huacheng Medical 
Investment Group Co., Ltd. 

30,000.00 No 

TaiZhou Orient China Medical City Holding 
Group CO., LTD 

Taizhou Huacheng Medical 
Investment Group Co., Ltd. 

20,250.00 No 

TaiZhou Orient China Medical City Holding 

Group CO., LTD 

Taizhou xinbinjiang Development 

Co., Ltd 
20,000.00 No 

TaiZhou Orient China Medical City Holding 

Group CO., LTD 

Taizhou Huacheng Medical 

Investment Group Co., Ltd. 
18,000.00 No 

TaiZhou Orient China Medical City Holding 

Group CO., LTD 

Taizhou xinbinjiang Development 

Co., Ltd 
14,000.00 No 
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Guarantee unit Guaranteed unit 

Guarantee 
amount 

Are they related 

parties included in 

the scope of the 

merger 

(Ten thousand 

Yuan） 

TaiZhou Orient China Medical City Holding 
Group CO., LTD 

Taizhou Port Development Co., Ltd 15,000.00 No 

TaiZhou Orient China Medical City Holding 
Group CO., LTD 

Taizhou Tongtai Investment Co., Ltd. 10,000.00 No 

TaiZhou Orient China Medical City Holding 

Group CO., LTD 

Taizhou New Binjiang Development 

Co., Ltd. 
10,000.00 No 

TaiZhou Orient China Medical City Holding 

Group CO., LTD 
Taizhou Huawei investment co., ltd. 8,000.00 No 

TaiZhou Orient China Medical City Holding 

Group CO., LTD 

Taizhou Huaming Asset Management 

Co., Ltd. 
6,000.00 No 

TaiZhou Orient China Medical City Holding 

Group CO., LTD 

Taizhou Gangrun investment 

development co., ltd. 
4,950.00 No 

Total  414,530.00  

 

In addition to the above matters, as of December 31, 2019, the company has no other important or contingent matters that 

need to be disclosed. 

 

XI. Post Balance Sheet Event 

As of the date of reporting of the financial statement, the company has no events after the balance sheet date.  

XII. Other Important Matters 

（I） Correction of accounting errors in earlier stage  

The company did not have any previous error correction during the reporting period. 

XIII. Notes to Main Items Financial Statements of the Parent Company 

（I） Other receivables 

1 Items listing 

Item Closing balance Beginning balance 

Interest receivable   

Dividends receivable   

Other receivables 8,714,328,489.55 7,095,277,902.93 

Total 8,714,328,489.55 7,095,277,902.93 
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2. Other receivables 

(1) Classification and disclosure of other receivable 

Type 

Closing balance Beginning balance 

Book balance Bad debt reserves 

Book value 

Book balance Bad debt reserves 

Book value 
Amount 

Proportion 

(%) 
Amount 

Withdrawal 

proportion 

(%) 

Amount 
Proportion 

(%) 
Amount 

Withdrawal 

proportion (%) 

Other receivables with large single amount and single 

provision for bad debts 
                    

Accrual of bad debt reserve receivables by portfolio                     

Combination 1: Aging combination 337,656,993.72  3.87  11,615,966.42  3.44 326,041,027.30  275,627,138.41 3.88 3,931,380.06 1.43 271,695,758.35 

Combination 2: risk-free portfolio 8,388,287,462.25  96.13     8,388,287,462.25  6,823,582,144.58 96.12   6,823,582,144.58 

Combination subtotal 8,725,944,455.97  100.00  11,615,966.42  0.13 8,714,328,489.55  7,099,209,282.99 100.00 3,931,380.06 0.06 7,095,277,902.93 

Other receivables for individually non-significant amount 
but single withdrawing bad debt reserves 

               

Total 8,725,944,455.97  /  11,615,966.42  / 8,714,328,489.55  7,099,209,282.99 / 3,931,380.06 / 7,095,277,902.93 
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Other receivables withdrawing the bad debt reserves by account age analysis method in the portfolio: 

Aging 

Closing balance 

Other receivables 
Bad debt 

reserves 

Withdrawal 

proportion (%) 

Within 1 year  190,144,471.55  1,901,444.72  1.00 

1-2 years  141,863,926.27  7,093,196.31  5.00 

2-3 years  -     -     

3-4 years  676,575.21   135,315.04  20.00 

4-5 years  4,972,020.69  2,486,010.35  50.00 

More than 5 years    

Total  337,656,993.72  11,615,966.42   

(4) Classification of the nature of other receivables 

Nature of payment Closing book balance Beginning book balance 

Bank lending intercourse funds  8,725,944,455.97  7,099,209,282.99  

（II） Long - term equity investment 

Item 

Closing balance Beginning balance 

Book balance 
Impairment 
provision 

Book value Book balance 
Impairment 
provision 

Book value 

Investment in subsidiaries 1,669,908,200.00    
 

1,669,908,200.00  

2,144,408,200.00  2,144,408,200.00 

Investment in joint ventures and 

associated enterprises 
 857,194,400.00     857,194,400.00  

298,750,000.00  298,750,000.00 

Total 2,527,102,600.00    
 

2,527,102,600.00  

2,443,158,200.00  2,443,158,200.00 
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1. Investment in subsidiaries 

Invested unit  
 Beginning balance (book 

value)  

 Increase and decrease in the current period  

 Ending balance (book value)  
 Additional investment  

 Negative 

investment  

 Withdrawn 

impairment 

provision  

 Other  

Taizhou Jianxin Venture Capital Co., Ltd. 50,000,000.00   50,000,000.00     -    

Taizhou Guomao Property Service Co., Ltd 5,000,000.00   5,000,000.00     -    

Taizhou Guotai Exhibition Management Co., Ltd 20,000,000.00   20,000,000.00     -    

Taizhou Huajian Venture Capital Co., Ltd. 200,000,000.00   200,000,000.00     -    

Taizhou Medical city Huayi Business Service Co., Ltd 350,000,000.00   350,000,000.00     -    

Taizhou anliong biopharmaceutical Co., Ltd 240,000,000.00  110,000,000.00      350,000,000.00  

Taizhou Dongfang Town Business Management Co., Ltd. 1,500,000.00   1,500,000.00     -    

Taizhou Medical City Huaying Trading Co., Ltd. 200,000,000.00      200,000,000.00  

Jiangsu Hualian Oriental Real Estate Co., Ltd. 300,000,000.00      300,000,000.00  

Taizhou Huamei Property Management Co., Ltd. 2,000,000.00      2,000,000.00  

Jiangsu Huatairong Investment Management Service Co., Ltd. 190,000,000.00   190,000,000.00     -    

Taizhou Taisheng Pharmaceutical Industry Investment Co., Ltd. 10,000,000.00      10,000,000.00  

Taizhou Medical City Hongyun Advertising Co., Ltd. 10,000,000.00   10,000,000.00     -    

Taizhou Zhongang Investment Management Co., Ltd. 20,000,000.00  30,000,000.00      50,000,000.00  

Jiangsu Huachuang pharmaceutical R & D Platform Management Co., 

Ltd. 

8,000,000.00  42,000,000.00      50,000,000.00  

Taizhou Medical City Hongtai Guarantee Co., Ltd. 400,000,000.00   400,000,000.00     -    

Jiangsu Huayu Public Facilities Management Service Co., Ltd.   20,000,000.00      20,000,000.00  

Taizhou Hongxin Technology Small Loan Co., Ltd. 137,908,200.00      137,908,200.00  

Taizhou Pharmaceutical High-tech Zone Huarong Asset Management Co., 

Ltd. 

  500,000,000.00      500,000,000.00  

Jiangsu Huatai Vaccine Engineering Technology Research Co., Ltd.   50,000,000.00      50,000,000.00  

 Total   2,144,408,200.00   752,000,000.00     -     1,669,908,200.00  

2. Investment in joint ventures and associated enterprises 

Invest unit 

Beginning 

balance (book 

value) 

Increase and decrease in the current period 

Ending balance 

(book value) 

Impairment 

provision 

Closing 

balance 

Additional 

investment 

Negative 

investment 

Profits and losses 
on investments 

confirmed by the 

equity method 

Adjustments of 
other 

comprehensive 

incomes 

Changes in 
other 

equities 

Declared and 
distributed cash 

dividends or 

profits 

Withdrawal 
Impairment 

provision 

Other 
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Invest unit 

Beginning 

balance (book 
value) 

Increase and decrease in the current period 

Ending balance 
(book value) 

Impairment 

provision 
Closing 

balance 

Additional 

investment 

Negative 

investment 

Profits and losses 

on investments 

confirmed by the 

equity method 

Adjustments of 

other 

comprehensive 

incomes 

Changes in 

other 

equities 

Declared and 

distributed cash 

dividends or 

profits 

Withdrawal 

Impairment 

provision 

Other 

Associated enterprises            

Taizhou Pharmaceutical High-tech Zone 

Huayin Financial Investment Co., Ltd. 
 857,194,400.00        857,194,400.00  

Jiangsu Meishi Medical Technology Co., 

Ltd.   
 40,000,000.00    40,000,000.00          

Jiangsu Meishi Medical Technology Co., 

Ltd. Taizhou Huansheng health industry 

investment center (limited partnership)   

 10,000,000.00    10,000,000.00          

Taizhou Ruijia enterprise management 

partnership (limited partnership)   
 248,750,000.00   248,750,000.00          

Total  298,750,000.00  857,194,400.00 298,750,000.00        857,194,400.00  
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（III） Operating Income and Operating Cost 

1. Operating Income and Operating Cost 

Item 
Amount incurred in current period Amount incurred in previous period 

Revenues Cost Revenues Cost 

Main business  683,441.58    850,050.98   

（IV） Incomes of investment 

Item 
Amount incurred in 

current period 

Amount incurred in 

previous period 

Long-term equity investment income calculated by the equity 

method  
67,486,000.00  

 

 

TaiZhou Orient China Medical City Holding Group CO., LTD 

April 30th, 2020 
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< = l Jl'l.l.!l-f-!l>«li:lllt1"fl1J~*illl:!,!.~fl!I 8,114,81 3.58 
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67,486,000.00 

7,684,586.36 3,076,419.08 

43,052,580.76 ,8,769,594.73 
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255,487.64 

3,943,923,981, 18 
5,937,288,205.23 

1,440,209,423.72 
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355,1 25,000.00 
4,106,057,187.19 
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1,624,842,064.69 

317,807,721.15 

1,942,649,785.84 
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Bfi'E, ~!fm~, f-k.$:~, ~:ff ~~fl{jt1i*:iiJf ,tit(:,,i,~~J1, ~:ff ~Hil¥J~Ft~'ffi),~ilff* ,@-~ 

iWRlil*.!fm~~~.JA~t:U~ffill pg l¥J ffi}tf 16f F a<Jt2ff, •*jgf'f:,m~~1f.LifinfiiI,:!Jilm~Htll 
i9:MU!i9:, '$~I ~MP:I,±!ili~l1.:!Jifm~JJ#l;If¥~i&fl{jtf m' ~i&' 'g:f:t' t{Uf' ,71<.± mi/9,:ff 
~ ;¥Uffl ·**U I f~i& ~~ ~B!Hl1;J , #ti 15Y. ( 1-tat ~ t2 fttm l¥J 19l El .t2:t§ *all fl 1tt <ltf§ 15-ey :ff JiH£ 
~mz;IJ) . 

:i'lH1.s 20191f 10 ~ 30 B~ i.Ts<JM:ez. ttil:tJHJl, ~[]0EJ~~1'1·1~~:!Jt?J~JH.!HitfP~0i5'1 
100%/NJ.£, .,+I $fan1J~N:16f trll& 0i5'1 100%JN:~liUI~$~MN:'6£~:F:tmi*tr ~~0irJ 2.5% 
fl{jMa~1'Jtllm•ffi~~~ffi1K$•~•mm«~0ffl. 

*0EJ e~t£ffAAP~1'1: 2010 1f 7 ~ 2 B~;;1cJA~~-

:;$:~J *11i*ft~0 EJ ~1t.Ili:$-f- 2020 1f 4 ~ 30 E31tt?fH& t1:l • 

.=, *1f ll-g-#M~HR*m~ 

:;$:AAffi~A~#ffi~l¥J+0~§Mt4., ffi~~-ffl~~aMIK$MmF~W~~0 
EJ, ~HrJ-~$tlr-B-#81➔Hfili3'T-~~~JI«P~0ifJ, •1-1·lrn/fil~{;!f;:t~[H~-tf P~0ffl, •i+I 
m~~-!fm~Wr:t~~0EJ,Sfflrn$~¥ttm*tr~0~,$ffl$~D*ff~~~0EJ, 
•ffl$m•ttW~tr~0EJ,.ffl~a•M~~0ifJ,.ffi~Z--«~0ffl,.ffi$tt~ 
mWJitr~0EJ,.ffl$~*-~ffl1~11&0ifJ,.ffi$~MmW~tf~0~,.ffl$~ffl 
mW~~-0EJ,Sffl$ffl0aW~«-0ifJ.~W~~il~N~M•ffi~~-~-ffl~tr 
11&0ifJ,.ffi$8~~N:mtr~0ifJ,IT~$•B&fiW~~*tr~0~,8ffl~~A~~ 
ri~0~, • 1-1Hili'B1J~Nfi«~~0ifJ. JH$.9i',/4:llf1t-l="A , t1::Jt fm±:tt*l¥J;tt~". 

-=-, M *ffl.1Hi llltl ~?ilfl 

(-) fliul!itl~mfl 

0ifJ~-~~~~l¥J~l~-~.~~M~-~$a<J<¾~~tti1Effl- ~*~ffl»~&~~ 
~~&•~-~A~~ttmffl.¾~~ttmfflmmm~,ft~~ttm~•ff&:Jt~ffl*•~c~r 
M•"ft~~tti1Effl")•~M***· 

c=) t#~t~'l:f 

0i5'1.x1ffl~M*~ 12~~ a<JM~~~~h illff7Wfil, *~~~M~ ~ ~tthF~ -*~ 
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-~-~~M~. ~~. *M***~~~-~-®~~~~~-~ -
[Q' .m~~it®:~&¾it-1i5it 

(-) ilffi1£~¾it;,ftJi!~l¥JJatm 

*0~ffi-~1¥JM%m•~~1£~¾ttmffi00~*·~~-~-*&~7*~M0~00M~ 
~~-~-~--~~m••~*ffiA. 
< =) ~itAAfiiJ 

§0JJ5 I~ I B~ 12 ~ 31 811: t:,--t¾it~/:t . 
<=) ~~ffi!M 

*0aj~J2-t~~t:,- -tff ~~M. #~~~t:,mF~~fflOOffl~tt~*~m. 
<fill) iG•*1ft ffi 

*0~00fil.*filffiT:JA~ffi.-~M~***mOOmffit:,A~ffi-*0~&r0~~~fil 
•*mffioo*•~~~~*~~l¥Jtt~~~•ffi~-
<1i) [E]-t!$1fflrl~~[E]-~$iff 1£~~#1¥J¾it~:@.1J¥t 

L [E]-t!f!liff 1£~*# 

~~~#1¥J1f:~Z£~1t-$ J§!~~fEJ-1J~ffl ~1¥J ~ 1J:&l~~f!i1J.§. ~~t1J#~~1Dll1·tiB(J, t:, li'iJ 
-m~r001£~~#-~#Bt:,~#1J~~~~M-~#1J~~ttOOBM. 

Z£1£~~#~•ffl1¥JmF~~ffl.~~~#B -~#1J-1£M~~~1J~ #M***~OO~@ 
~ffitta . -~#~1J*ffl1¥J¾it®:M~*0~:f-B00,~#1J~~#B~~*0~ ~tt~• 
illff~•. Z£~~ti~~AA~•J§OO~OO~ffiM~. 

Z£~#~~moo~mF~OO~ffi~~ttl¥J~#M~•®~ffi(~~ff~&OOffiaB) 1¥J ~U. 
~••*0~~1¥Jw*m~. m*0m~oott*fil~:fJE~•oo. w•m#~~-

t:,mff1e~~#W~~oo~~••ffl*Rm,ftffit:,illff~#W~MOO*tt•m. ~~•ffi. 
~~-~··· r~~ll1ttA~Mffl~. 

1e~~fr~~ffa~1tfil~~~1¥J~••,oo~•. m•a~ttfil~m~~A.m~~A:f 
.@~Q~ OO , ~~ffi#4~~-

~tt$~~B*~~~OO[E]- ~~r~~~#. ar"--~~1"00, *0~-~~~8~ 
t:, - .cmrtt 1ij~f#1HJOO~ Bill-ff ¾it!itl.t. :f Ii f"-m: r ~B "00, lf£ 1U~*1lfJZ. B , ~~~ r ¥tltl731 
illff¾it!it~: 

c1> ~~~-~~r1e~~#%~1¥J*MHttttm oo~~ttm~*-~**a .m•~*Fo 
m•~-~# ~~MFa•~~~~~#M*** ~OO•ffifilffi~~-·-~*MMtt&~ oom 
~&m~~*-

c2J *Mtt~mmm~ttm~*~~*Mm•oo~~z~1¥J~a1¥J~n. ~# B~Mttatt 
•~m~~•~*·~~~~#n~*mH~mmnoomm~~~#am-~~mH&ffiktt~ 
m~•oommz~oo~a. ~mm*0 mcm* mm~u*mm), m*0mcm*•~~M* 
mffr) :f.£Efti~Bt, fti~ffi#~~~-

( 3 ) ~ # B Z IJIJ M=~ 00 Hit)H9: 18£ , ffil * ffl :tJ@ rt fr<~~~ in I~ fiftli,Vf□ i+iUit !J!~ tt $f mHilfl-i,}_ 
1¥J~~~~~~. s:fmfi~ tt!it~ .-~!it•~~mm111*m~•ttm•~m~~•~*•F 

tr; 170 
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d~fflffl~~~~mfi¾tt~~;~*m«~~~•®•~~•Nm•m~mF~~~m.n.~ 
1tM,~-&:-®:tHO fU~IJ ,Hie ~;,Hr-J pfr~ *«~ ~1tl!.5tzj) , ~ ~ m ff ¾it ~JI, _g~ ~I it 01 Nm at tt 
A~AA•~- ~9.~•~~•~m«*m~*~dan~~-~.~~~*~~~~~ffi~* 
an@•~~Mff.~•fi~•~6aa•~•IA•~~tt~•~*fi¾tt~•~. ~~~* 
4~~f0~1tl!.Jifr1f:#:tt.n@~$~~ 0 

( 4) f£ -&l-#VlHHlil~9 S{J~it~Hi.m.*llfHt=-, </\ ). 

2. ~~~- ~llltlr:11:.'frit:# 

•~-&:-#~~~a-&:-#n~~~~- ~dffi~~~~-~~~ S{J. ~~~-~~r~~~* 
#. 

~~~~~~B ~ ~~~~*#~~M~~mF. ~~d*ffl~~ffl-B0ft~fflttffl.0 
ftfilffl~~~ffi~ffl~~~. ttA~Mffl§. 

~~~~~~B~-&:-#~**fi*re· •~M~ffl~•~~~~~mm~mF. ~ffl&d~ 
~ 1~ g{J 1~ ft filffl 0 

~~~~it#~**r-&l-#9~ ffiOO •~~~i:iJM~~mF0 ft~fflfilR~~- . -~~~ 
~ ; 'El' :1f /Jx:* 1J,-f--&l-#9 ~1ij·~•~~~i:iJtlf~ f1l•f' 0 ft filf! fil@!B~~·· t2~~ Fn, it A~ 
Mt~£. 

~~**~•ffl~-~~~~~%mF*~~~~~mF<~~~-t-•~~~~a•~~• 
F), ~~**~~m~nmm•~A*0~H01emmn•matt• ~· •~•~#•01em 
mtt• ;01e~mnwmatt•~x%mF.•~-~~x%MF#m01emmtt•;~~~• 
~~~~d~~ffl~*~~~~~~ffl ,8fi~ ~~§mm•~B~~ ~Mffi~*0~H0ftm 
m~umatt•~·•n•~#mn01efilmtt•;nm~•~~~d~~•.~01e~mnm 
att•~. • n•~~~•#m~01e~mtta. 

~~#9~m~•~~~mF*fiW~•~at.~•~~~w~~ma~M**~~*•~ 
~x%mF :ilHrn*~*~fo15"IIi#1J1t1r . mJE ~ r ~1ttz. - ~. @liffl~~x%mF : c 1) ~r*~ 
·t1~XfLld~1m1t)EfJV¥Ll: (2) A~~.t»A&: 91~~~9*~d:#:i:JJ*tlHR, Jt-~t$~!ilB;t~*§**~ · f% 
F~~-- ~. m-t-ili ffi .~n. ~~wm.mm~~•-

~~~~:11:~~**~ffloo•~~~oom*~•attt~#. a~~ B~~~~MMffi&mF 
- ~ ~ # 00, ~~~-~-~~Bfi12~~~. ~--~~d*-~OOffi~~~~~B~ffi* 
MaB~~a,fflAA•~~~a~~Bi:iJ~~-Bttt~~**~~~~MR•~~~.-~ffi* 
~~gffifflmmF, ~~-~-----~~~•~.~~$:5td~~~AAffl§ :-~~M~~ 
~. •~~~~**ffi*S{J~gmm&m~.ttA§AAfflM. 

~~~-~~r~~-&:-#.~~~~ftft**~~oo•tt.~~•*-W~§~~**•m~ 
&~~ffl*W~nm,-t-~~BtttA§mfflM:~~~~~~#~fil~fi~tt~ttfil#dffl§tt 
fil~~Jtinm . ttAtt§ttfil~~ffl§ttfil~~w~•~~•-

~~nimtt~{j;:3t~?t~~fJM~~-~ *1Jr ~\lk.s-# H{], ~-f-"- M-=f3ti"~' ;zt;:0 '§'.l ~~* 
J9i3t ~ft ~ - J~llX fij~~JtJZB93t i:ltHf¾it~l!. ~ ~-f-"- ti-=f 3t ~ "89, tE ~jJ1JW:t ~ t!V& r:p , 
~~~sznm~•~~~~6ttNm~~®filffi~~~Bffi~NMJJx:;zt;:Z~-~~a~JJx:*~ 
~•oow~NM/Jx:*; ~~B Zn~~~-~~~~H~N•~*fflUM~-·®·~~~~~ *~~. ~~-~~N•~*m~•Nm•m«m~•ffl*MFd~fflffl~OO~~illff~tt~ 
~ .~~~-n~~-~.~~--g-~~~~M:5t~~*~~~M~*~~5t~ffi~~OOM~* 

F-255



tt~.~~-~~Nm~ttA~-AA~OO~AAffl~-~~.~-~oo~~ttaffiM*MttttNm 
m~*m~*~~tt§~~-~.~~~~~~~~~~~~tttt§5~M~tt.~•~oo•• 
mtta~~MIA•~~tt•~~illff~tt*•~· ~~~~~§~X~M~*~nm~$~ 
tt. i£~#rot*fli*~OO~it*:E1.Jii!.*llltri=, (1\)o 

~~B~fiM~~m~Nffl,*ffl~MlA•~~tt•~~illff~H*•~.-~WttNm 
~0ftfilffi~~~*N•~*~~.~~a5~*~~-~~~Nm~*.~M~tttt~0ft~ 
-~~OOfilffl~~-~~ttA~~~~~n~•tt0ft~-~~~~ttAa~~*~~-~~ 
JtJl N ~5H9l ~ • 

3,~~~~~-~~~~-~T~l~~ffi~~ 

*0EJffil~xl•~~~~- -T~ROO~~~~~~= 
(I) i3:@~lti!:f¥/J~~:1HE~~ 7{&'.lltJJataJ~tw& ... FiTJ'I Bt; 

c2) i3:®xl~v.t;:7.l-~~it~-r9i16~00~~~~: 

(3) - ~xl eJ.J ~ 1:1:fR ~-f-J:t;ft!t~d>-J'.m~I~~'£; 
c 4) -r9!~1~~t~ mat~~t~#f B{], {_§~.f-o~ft!?.x 1 - 1-t:~~at~~21lf B{]. 

(:R) ir#M:%-1R*a<J~!lltl1J~ 
* 0 EJ ~#rot *:tlV& a{]~# m ~ ~)j~IWJ ~ ¥.litlHiffl >E, 1~ flj lj ~ ffi ii 18i 1J 1Jll~ *~ N 18i 1J a{] ~R tJ , 

D~-~-NM1JB{]ffl*m~~$~~~~*·#~~ft}J~ffl~-Nm1J~tt}J~~X§*~ 
goffi*ffl~. ~m~•NM1JB{]~m~':ta*~~(J{]ffl~. 

•mm1J~ffl*~~~-A~M&illfi~~.~~~M•H~~:%-B{]ffl~~~~,~--~ 
~--' -~~~~~*--W~~H~ffl~~&MmmM~-

i±~~~~-liM1JOO~J'I§~.-iim1J~ffl*~~~&~M~ffl*ffi~~~~-'*0 
E]$~eJ.Ja~~~~X§fi~Rh~~-NM1JOOffl*m~,£~mM•~-~m~ooffl*ffl~ 
w•~~~~*'~~~nn~m~•am1Jooan~~~§*~•~&~~~1Ioo*~•~~ 
~~~~~~-iim1Jillfi~~- - gffi*•~~~~~~~~B~~M~H~ffl*~«£'£~ 
1-teJ.J, ~tillffmtfrWft o 

a~~&~Mwm•~-~~ttnat.~~~~•iim1Iffi*~~mtttt~.§M~~M* 
~B{]~~tttt~~H~~~M•~~~mtttt~o 

*0EJ~~~~~0EJOOM:%-ffl~~¥~.~-~~~*-~ffl-~~~-~~~- ~~tt 
~~. *•ffl~~~~tt~~eJ.J-~,ttt®~*~*· B5AA~-OO~~~-&~ttM~. & 
~~~•m•fJ.ti:M*~&,~•~-~~~~-o~#~~A~§M:~#~0EJ~~0~~m 
~ - ~ffl.M~~a~,~A,Mffl®~~ffl~~§: mma0EJtj~ 0EJB{]*AAttttiim~a 
0EJ1£~0EJffi~~att$M•~~fila;mffla0~~T0~,~0~fflli~~~'i:OO~$x 
leJ.J~~. ~fi~-*~ffl*M~~~-fflffl~~.~~-~~M#ffl~:~a~~-mffi~tj 
w~x:~•rmrlJ- ir.J~ o 

~0~M~•a~$~~-t-a0EJ~file.~~d>•m*ttM. a *#mF~ffl~~m~• 
ttttrm § """F~"Y•lR**x§"~ § ~IJ~o 

m 19 IJJ: 
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r0~~AA~fflM~~f&•m*ttMBJ~&. aft#~M•~~~~~§r~"&~tt* 
ffl§"~§~~.r0~~AA•ft~M~~f&fttt*anoo~a.aft#~M•~~~~~~ 
•~ El rl:J."Y.:.Jfiiii ·=r&!J&M*BJt*ft4~M-~-•,,~ El ~1J~. 

r0~&•~**mBJ~AA~m~uT&!J&~*a~r0~AAWffi~*~n~ffi$~OO~ 
Rt.n, Jt~i9!1ni1'J:i~&•!N*~fii. 

~r0~lli•m~m~~BJ*~~~•~•ffln, ~•~m .. ~•+~0~m~*oo~~ 
M".r0~~~0m lli wm~M~~~*~•~•~•mM, ~g~0~~~r0~~*~~ 
i7Lla"Y3~ f-HJ0 ~?fr~* t.n ~~:f1J~fl"fO"&!l&tt*ffl.fii"z.raJ *mc~i~. r0 i'iJ zraJ t±l tH!t ;n: ?fr:& 
~BJ*~~~•~•ffiM, •na0~~t±l~~r0~BJ*mc~m~·a~f~0~M~~BJ~ 
:fLl¥1IJ".f□"&fil:M* 1~.fid "Z. i'BJ7t l'iGAf ffi. 

:$:0~ aw.~1A ~ ~ [!aJ-t£f!iLlr 1E~ft:1t:t~:/Ju A'-Jri~m ~&ill'.'.*, t,mfl\1J*#ffl.•a•J. if.J•-€t 
#mf=~ffi-BJAAW~.~~r0~~.&.ill'.'.*ft#~AAAAW~*15AA*a<J~A .• ffl.~M~A 
ft#~~*·~~•~MA-€t#•~m~•· [!aJ~~~ttffl.•a<Jffl~~§*ff••·~~ft#m 
a<J1~ ~-.:tv.$: eHi~~$1J1JHMl~$Llll1-4:~---1l.f¥tL 

*01:;'J affl.15AA r-J 129~1: 15J-:t~tur 1Eill'.'.ft#§JtJt1m~J:t:tt11J□ a<Jr0i'iJ ~&ill'.'.*, ~t1J-€t# m ~~ffl•~· ~~M-€t#mf=~ffl•~mmtt, ~~r0ml:J.&ill'.'.*~~B~ffl.15AA*~~A. 
Rffl.~M-~~--~A-€t#~M-~-€t#m~ffl••· 

*0i'iJa:W.15AA~~ffr0~~.&.~*·~~ft#m;n:~••~.~~•~#mf=~ffl•BJ 
mm•.~r0i'iJ~&~*AAW~~-Ba<J~A . • ffl.~M~Aft#~M•.-~-~~A~ 
# !.W,~m•• D 

-HJ0~M~r0m&•tt*~~BJr0~Ma,aft#M***~·~M~&•tt~ffi~ffl 
~*AAHtt*•~•nffi~Mm~m~•s•~r0~~~~Bdft#BH~M•tt•BJ~­
~ffiRZ.~BJ~R. ~•m*0~<m*mIDdtt*mID), M*0~~~fr-BJ, ···,ff~ 
§. 

iffiu~,~~•*zv~r.ma<J~-~~1Jr1E~ft#, ~~f"-ffirxM"a<J, ~1ij.~t1J~B, ft 
*~~~~-€t:1tznM~a<J*MM~*m.auffla~~*~~•**~~~fl5J- ~•~~~ 
z.B~~B~-€t#Bz.~B-~~~-~.Jt~~~~~~~~m~•tt~~~.*~~-~tt 
*•M~a<JAAWM~~§~~AAffl~. 

iffiii~~x?YJ7tzv~r.!il~~/i:il-~t1Jr1t~~*· ~~f"-ffir=£M"~, aft#M*1R•~· 
~~~~az.nM~BJ•~~~BJH~.~n~m«a~~aa<J0ftmffi*ff• ffittt. 0ftm 
ffl~JtR®filffl~~-ttA~AAmm~M:M~Bz.M~~~-M~~~tta~&ttM~--r 
~~~~ft~M.~.~~ffl*a<J~~~~~n•ffh~~Bffia~AA~~.~f-Nm~•ffi 
tt•&~~~tt~~~ffldm~~~w~~~~~•*~~~*-

-HJ0~a~•~~~aBJM~r•*~•~r0~a<J*Mttamm.~**M***~·~ 
•ID•~ ~-*AAttammffl~S$~r0~~~~Bdft#BH~M•tt•~~-~~-z. 
~~~•· ~•m*0~<m*~IDdtt*mm), m*0m~~~-~. ft••~~M . 

~~•$*tt«mm•~l29•~T~•mm~BJ~~«~.a•~ft#M* * *~· ~f• 
~Ha,5~~a•~~~ttaa<J0ftmffi*fi•~tt•-~fftttt~ffl~~~~~~~tt0ft 
mmz.~.~~~~~6~mtt•s•w~~~0~~~~B~-€t#B*~M• tt•~~m~ ~ 
fil tYiz. i'BJ B<J ~ W!, i I· A•*~ i 1J :rX ~ AA A<J:t:2: m ~t tra, fBJ 111 fl1 ~ lffi ~. ~ ~ ~ f-0 ~ Jl.2::tJ7. N!fH§ * 

?f, 20 :in 
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t'rtJ~~~½~~~. a•~~~U~tt~~MNM~~-
~M~*xA*~~-~-f-0~BUNMff~-~~~Ul¥J,~**I~-f-0~BttNm• 

~~~t~lli1Jtxt'rtJ1}JYlx&mt-=t - M-rxa1¥J , :m1}:rmxaf'1=~- r~~•-r0~1t~~~*utl1¥Jx 
amfi~tt*ei@¾,a•~~~azn•-~*•fil•~~•mm~m1¥J•~~-r0~~• 
FfilR~~-.a½#M****•~~~~~*~~.a-~~~a~-#"A•~~~tt~ 
AAl¥Jt~~-

*#ffi~~U~~~-~-*#MF~ffl~~*#~M*~~­
(~)~-~~00*~&~~~-1¥J~tt~~:1J~ 

* ff :Ji:tiFm-:rm FB ~-t-~~-t-~..tt'rtJ•~1r~ 1aJ~t1J t'rt132tif. ~~~t1J, ¾mn'i:ftU13:¥c~'-J JE 
x1;1,/,: rm~tipfifr~~ 1¥J~tu. :tt J1~~m1¥Jt§~mf911Z,~~~~li**~*'Hxt'rtJ•~:n-fJ:li'iJ~0~~~ 
~•.a~~¾~~a~1aJ~~~.m~ti~~~m~•~1r~•~1rm*¾~•#~~~~*· 
~*~~~~*ffl*m~t'rtJ~-~~0~~ct~@•~~~~32n1¥J•~:n-~~•-

*0~wffl~½•32n~•~1¥Jtt~~*moo~*•JE*ff~m1¥1*~·*•32**~'A~ 

~laJ~ff.¾ffi*ff1r$~~~mffl*MFfi*ffl~~*ffl*~ffl1¥J*ff~*·*0~-~ 
~~~li'iJ~-~~~filBffl*t'rtJ~~~~. #~~ffl*~~~ttmffll¥J.JEillfi~tt~9: 

1. •~•nmM~ l¥JMF, ~&W~fil--~~~~~ t'rtJmF: 
2, -~·~ffi*fflg{J~ffl , ~&5~fil--~~~ffefflg{J~ffl; 
3.-~Wffi~$~t'rtJ~ laJ ~ffFWfilBffiF~t'rtJ~A: 

4.5~fil•®~~li'iJ~ff~W9FWffiF~t'rtJ~A: 

s.•~•nm~~t'rtJmm, ~&5~fil••~~~~-~~i¥Jmm. 

< J\ > J_m~zu.mii ~ fft ~ i¥J • %'. tff-m 

a•~~~ffi•*~.ffl~~~~~&~~•~m-=t~Mt'rtJ~••~~~~-~~•m~¾ 
ffiM~t'rtJAA-~ C-M¾m~ ~~ a~=-t-~ ~~-).ffi~tt~. 1-=f~~~B~~-~~& 
1ftfH~~JxlJi{~1j,g{Jt)I:~ . 

<11> 5'~ffi~*~5-HM!i*:tlr1f= 

1, 9~ffl~*tfi• 

5'~ ffi~* :W:ffl:Sli ~~ B t'rtJRP,A1C.$f'P'~ffi1/:1C.$~~9~ ffi~~t!r*~AR: ffiic.~. 
*ffimffi tt~§~•5mF~ffi~B~M~.$fi., ~~F~i'rtJ~~~-.~-T~~-~ 

* M*1-t JJH41¥JMFt§*B'-J,'~ ffi ~ f111U:XF~1¥Jy[~&WlttiP.~.fttxm mm *f,ts~mtY!tl~f.!Hr, :l5J 
it A~1JH~.@.. ~m 51:~*it It'rt19r ffi~~1%: ffitiJ.ITT §, in*ffl::ili~1:. 8 B~t!P 1A1[.$1frff, ~~ 
~~ic.mtE*1ft ffi~~- ~ 0 ft ffr1.iht:fi i¥Jjf, ffi ~~1%: ffi ·titm § , *ffl 0 ft1ft{i!i"Jri)E B t'rtJ ~PAA~.if-.fi 
•. ~~F4~£~~ettA~Mffl~d~~~*~n. 

2. 91- ffi 11UH1rff 

~F~ 1:M~9:i a~mr~~ fm:rm El. *ffl ~;n=~ ,i~ a t'rtJt!P M1c.$tJra: J5ft~*tX.fid~ § ~"* 
*~~M"Jm§*, ~~Jm§*ffl~~~t'rtJ~M£$fiff.~M*$1¥J ~A~Rffl~§. *ffl~ 
-~~ Bt'rtJ~AA£.$fi•.~~k~fi•F~~*ffiM***ffi•~-. ax~~*~~Jm§T 
$~.tJ1f1J~ "5'r rMIH~m•~~m":rm § . 
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~· :tj7~ ~ If ft-t , ffi m ;tz: ffi. fjjt * i:f:i ~1tM~ B-~~ § J9l § r 7U :if- l¥J , ~ * :tj ;,~~ff*~* l¥J jHJl Jil.t ***fi•~-. ~;tt1mmB-~§:im§ttA~ft~AAffl§:S*~I~*~-1¥].~~-1¥J~m 
tt•~•S*l¥J*ffiM4m~fi•••• MA~I~AAffl§. 
( +) :friil!IA 

Q•IA~ffiQBmf=,QMffi.ffldaMIA.a*0~~~QMIAB-~1¥J-jf~-~­
:im QI~ m f= !ix Q• ffi_ 1~ • 

1, ~il!IAl¥J1t~ 
--~~OO~fflM~QMmf=~~fflQMffi.ffll¥J§l¥J,ffi;tt~*~= ~0ftiftffitta~X~ 

~ttA~AAffl§l¥JQBmf=•QBffi.ffl,~M~attQMmf=d~~~-~--m~~~0ftm 
mtt•H;tt~~ttA~AAffl§i¥JQMmf=•~-~-;~~¥~AANm:@~~:im:m~~fflQ 
amf=: ;tt1t!?.Qiil!~1m~-
2. Q~IAl¥Ji9U~*ffl~Ht:l:7f~ 

(1) ~0ftiftuiit:ii:HX~f;!Jit A~WHrJi~e<J~IM!mf= C~l!l!jtfi!D 

~ffl~~0ftmmc~•a•~m~*~~1¥JfflQ&~•a~MAAAm~*ffl~1¥Jffl~~ 
~)~~m~•~Qa, ffl*e<J~anmttA~AAffl§. 

M~AAOOffi~ffll¥J~S-~QB~-~~Nm~M. AA*ffi0ftfilffi~~ttA~AAffl~. 
~-ft-t,;lt0ftiftm~m~A-QRZ~i¥J~~-~~Nm~§.~~~-0ftiftffi~Mffl 

.fid 0 

(2) ~~~iUWHjm 

~ffl~•0ftmmc~•B~M~AAm~*ffi~1¥JfflD~~>~ffl*~••mzffl~~m~ 
pjfj ~ Q i1Jl 0 

M~AAOO~M~~~*ffl~~~•tt••~~~~A.ttANm~n-~~~-a~ffl~­
~. a~mAA~~MOO-~ffli¥J~~AA~~~M~~-

~-ft-t. ffiM~mm•~*~m•oo-fftszooi¥J~•ttANm~n. 
f~AAB~~-~-*~7tt*Qffii¥J~~~~AA~Nm.~~*~Nmi¥J•~•*·*~ 

~mffllliftQ~Mf=.~a*~ttAAOO•~~M~~-~tt~~~~~ffiffMQBmf=*~~~ 
~¥~AA,fflr~MN~*= m•a~•*~am•*~Nm~AABd.@B~fi(~~M~= 
~~~). m~~-~~~*:imNmi¥J0ftiftmm~••~~: W■B-~~~i¥J~AA•tt••~ 
~-jf~~@*~mn~m~m~*Q~,ffi~~•*~~w•d•*~;w•~•*~A~f 
1£~7C¥E~iliU' rYlliA~~ _m:![~~Hxl ~ -frl!f'.Yiiti¥J~!R1l:$:imJiff i31 ~ 0 

~f0~M¥¾ C~M*~) clc-i-50Jc~, *"!fxJ;;:Q~9i"~: jr;~_t. 
(3) @~~im 

~*m••~~-~~*%~1¥J@~ffla.~&M~~;tt1m{t~~~§mam~m~_t~• 
ift1¥Jffl4I~l¥Jffla,§M@~••·;tt,fm@~-.@~-•.BM••·*AA@~••· ~~ 
~•7f@~i¥JB-~~~~m•~~w~•~~•; A~Bmtt~1¥J. ~;tt~ffi*ffm~•~-

~@11x~•ft-t. ffi~m ~ift•~*@~~~-®iftffi~ 001¥J~UttA~Mffi§. 
(4) mi#te~Q~m;n: 
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~ffl~~0ft1*ffl C~~a-~@~*~~~~~-~dB~M~AAffl~*ffi~~-~~ 
g)~ffl~~&mm~~~~M~M~~--

*~AA~~~ffl~~~-~~H~M~~Nm~~- AA* ~0ft1*fflitt~~0ft1*ffi~~ 
ttA~~-~~§.M•Nm•m~A~~~.~~~~~•~•~*~~m~m~~~~*~· 
0ft1*ffl~ttmatttoowaNm, *~mmili•~••~~*· ~d**ff§•tt~. 

~-~.ffl~fflOOff)-•~~~-mF~OOff)-ffl~~oo~a.ttANMffl§; ~~.ffl-~~ 
~~~n~0ftmm~~•tt■Mg~•s*~••ttili, ttA*mrn~. 

( 5) ~-ftB~ /Ml ffi. ffi 

~ ~ i~ ft f1l'ffil□~~ ~ JC & '/Jf ffl :z.l□ fl= ~M~tMiA ~-. *ffl ~~ /iJt.$:i1Hf §~it:I:. 
3,~Mm~~~~-~~ffl~tt•~~ 

~~~•mFttU~.~Bffl~-•~m~a~n~M~~~~~ffiMttU~ttA~.~~ 
~-~~~••~:~~m1~••~m~a~n~m~~~~~*M~.~~~~-~~~m 
mF. 
a~~~am~tts~N•~~~~•mF~~•~&#~.*m~~~~m~~~~-0 

~ffl~BmFtt8~*~~ MmF~~tt8~S*tt8.~Mm~~~ttB~~~~-iA&# 
~. ffl~ ~~~~-OO~&itA~AAffl~ = 

( I ) Jiftft~:J~wl!l!m F ~~ ® ff)-ffi: 
<2)~ttnw~~~Mm.~~••itAM~~an~0ftmffl~~•tt•<~Htt8~~ 

MmF~~~W9~BMF~ffl*>~~-
~MmFfi*tt8•~~~-~&#00,fflmttB*MMFm~~~OOfilffl,a~~-~­

*~*~iliM~W*~~.~~~e~fflM0ftfilffi*fi*~·#ffl~~~~~-~~-itA~ 
WHPl~= 

(I) ~~-~W*B1~00f*111ii 

(2)~~-~$*~Mff)-.~---itAM~~a~~0ftmffl~M•tt•~Mg~ ~ ~~ 
M*~~-(~Rft3~~-m~~m~iliW*MMF~fflm>~~. 

~MmFttU~-~~~-iA~#~.-~-~~*Mm~. M~~~~1*•iA~-~~~ 
ff.drn. 

4. *~ffi.ffl~~-~&flf 
*M~ffl~mo,t~~~WdW*a~m~~.~~~-~~~Mffi.ffld~- W*:*0~~ 

~fflttA~~~~. ~~fflffiQ~~ffl~~••™ff~ M~ffl.~ffi~M~ffl~~ff*M~ffl~ 
~ll'i'.l~·~JffLt:iGIEJB~. V!Ll~rr~ftl~f~ff*Rlt~1M, #~01-~fJr~i'it~{rn . 

~mff~•~•~••w*~IEJ~•~ili~mtt•a~.~-~-~~ff~•~•d~- $ 
*· ~01~•a&a§~~•~••~~-~ffi~M~ffl. 

~M~ f,t~®DJZ®*~ K1i1fliAat , • KltifliA~~-~ f~~ffifftf.1~)=5:Ji:#x-tfft ( 'Pl.:Jiittili ~~F 
m~mFdffiffi~ffi~~~ffl)~~~~~. itA§Mffl~-

~~~-*~-~ffl~.~~~B~~-~-~-*~-~-~-*~ffl M0ftff)-ffi,ffl~ 
~rviin~ fffi~fi.$:8~micmif1HtiuHf 5Hlc O *McJ*• 1tJiii'J~ ffl1*BiJ~ iiif1r{~~x Hst x~·f* ( '§M 4{ ili ~ 
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~l=J.W.~mf'=wtffiJ.El.8~1Jr:frilM!ffi.f:ilD Z.l'iiJtt-J~~. it A~JiJH'A~· 

s-~~~~~~~ffi. ffl0ft~ffiOO~~n~ 
*m0ft~mi.t•~:friamf'=~~•ffi.ffl~~•~•~m~m~~oo•~ 

6, ~~~~ C::f*Si&~~) ~ffi 

-~0ft~ffii.t•~~~~ttA~Mffl~tt-J:fri.mf'=*,+Mf'=ffi.ffl·B~~-mf'=i¥J•oo 
~ •*ff*•· ~*~$~fil•• ~~~~amf'=iit~•ci¥J , *•••m•. 

(I) 1JJ~:±l-:friil!M~l¥J~ffi 

M*~•"i:iJ~ili•~ Hmf'=000ft~ffiiit~~*•&r~. wta~~~~&#ffi*~•~· 
f.Yi 1!A i~J~ r llf rti tjj ~+~I: tu flit ti l¥J, ffJtiA 5E Jt e. :tit~~ ffi, • /J. 11 ~it A Jt{tM*~l&M l¥J 0 ft fir 
ffir~M~OOBi.tffl~ ·#tt:±l, •iA-ffiffl~. 

~+i:iJ~:±l9:friBmf'=~+~~ffl~•~~ ~Jtffii.t**™~~~-&.#~ftUiJJ8i.t 
:i: , ~~ iA itjt '.&~. ft: 

CD fl * A tit~ r .:IJ!t * ~ x1b 

®fm* Aii& 7 ~fEJ5JH~Jof~115f:Ll,~.wt::$::i::tit~ii~~!!JbiM: 

@::$:0~:±l+~mwt$W.nffi~-!¥]~~~1.it~M*m*OOffl*AMiliil~; 
©fl* _A{~ ijJ~~fi1J ~~*H ~ ftro,t * mJ§.: 

@~:tit ff n tit~ :m: * W-r :%-m :xft ~ ~Nit i9i f'= :Jc rt; am ~km :th m ~ x ~ : 
@anI A:titffn~•m~l¥Jtt*-W~-~m~$-~~W:tit~&:t:::f~~~.~ttMI 
~ N i9i A ijJ n~ X rt ~:!;(: @] ti i9i fix* ; 
(7):l'RnIAtii9i 1¥) 0 ft~ffiiit~F .m:wt~l::lfgflitti r ~ 0 

iA~~e.:tit~•-oo:·•~•~ttAm~•a~~0ft~mr•mfi>t1¥J•i.tm~-~ttw.• 
iA•ffiffl~-~+e.~u•mm~1¥Jmm:±1~ffl*I A,a~~1¥J~ttM~0ft~ffie.L*~~ 
~L~~uJJ.•··~~iA~'.&~1¥J-~~*1¥J, ~~iAOO~ffiffl~r~tt@l, i.tA§AAffln. 
~~w~a~IAtii9i:tit~i¥J•ffiffi~, ::fffl~ttffl~tt@l . 

( 2 ) t# fl~ itl WHi ~ t¥J ~ ffi :it~ 

~fl~~AANMdffiffl~~i.tAlt~@i&•~•mm~tt•~M~•­
c +-) St&~JJ'A 

t{/Vi~ ~llf ~ $ ~.!l! iiE t@ ~ aA@ ~~ff,X ~:tit~~ ffi , 9l ~ .j!; mE 00 ~ {1H~ ic:¥ i:iJ l& @J ~ Wi , ~ i2 8'-3 :i: 
~-iA~mf'=.ffiffl~.ttA~Mffl§.PJ~ @J~g~~rl~~**•:i:ffltC~§M~*~~ 
~mmm~>~~~~~*~~•5i:·*~~ffi*ffi~~t¥Jmmc~•mtt~••m~).~~ 
~~•~m~•u~mi&~~eti.t••~i¥J~~~• -~AAm~•~~ffli.t**•~m•~~™ 
ffiffi~ffl~. ~MJi:ffi~-ffiffl~~. ~M~ffltt**•~~-*ff~~. 
•-•~½~m*#~JJ'Ai.tm~~m•t¥Jmt&~~ 

, -~~W~:t:~~ffi~~wt~~~ m: §M 
1~Gntt*•~a~m~•~-~~~mrt 
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1000 n5t. ~fm@4~1~•~~~imu 500 75 
7G 

lm*~f•~~~•*~@i&a~c§M@ 
i&~•-~M@i&a)•B*fi•m•~­

•~~••*#• ~ttatf,9l!Em4~tt•~$: ~ff~~fil•*~~~~T•m~. m•~ 
**~~--~-~~~~®*ffl~~-. 
iiifi iA ~ ffi t~ ~ , iH~ tr, 9ltE 1l 4 . 

2. •mm~•Mfilfi* tt•~••4@i&a~ 
~f $19!~-~~ fil ::k ~ Js:I ~~~ J9!, ~ ~.2 .lfl~t~W1-J.\FP* • flatl@i&ar:m- ~•1l'i ffl Jx1-~%:1iH.1J 

*~~Tffl-&, ~~t@~"hifl3{~:L.:.f§li'il~il'§~1~~- Jl.ff~MfMl~Ml~#HiE~@45e~~ffl-&B<:J~ 
~ffl~-~~~.~~~~-~-~*M~~ffl~tt•~-ll~OO~~.-~ttff*AA&ttm~ 
tf,~f!E¼. 

~-
1 tf-~17-J (~ 1 if) - -
1- 2 tf-
2- 3 tf-
--- -
3- 4tf-

4-5 tf-
- -

5:¥~..t 

~@i&•~~~-~ffl fflMl.~%fil~*ffl-& 
~@i&a~~m*•~c%:~•m- ~a~& 
il&Jf.H:BIO .~1§ ffl Ml~ftW 1iE tJ * ffl-& __ .. . _ 

@i& mH1-iH>Ht-wiJ c % ) I ~1m@i&~itWbt-f91J C%) 

1 1 
---- - - --

5 5 -- - - -
10 10 - - -
20 20 

- -
50 50 --

100 100 

•~tt-~H1l4~W~ 1~mh~a•~~~&~~-#-~@~-~:81'f~B~-
*~ffl*Afflajft~$Bfi~~~*~@~a~:·~~-~ 

I 
a::kH.ffl ffl-& ttWtf,~1i¼~n&~~Ml~~fil§M4ffl 
~tt~ ~is:z~a~.amF~ffl*B~~•~~~~•*~@ 

~5e~~:;¥:(£ a,,13.@ ~1ti:~•. 
tf,~1l~OOttW~$ ~-~**~~ft-~ffi*T~•®*ffi~~-.-~•mm 

~. iHJttr,moit¼. 

c-t-= ) f¥11i'. 

I, 1¥11i~*~ 

ffm~~~:~~~m-~M~-~~MM ,W#-~.:(£F~ -~tl:l-~-~n~I~m. 
11Ht-ti~ ~ m F~. 

2. lf.R1ilU~tl:l ff11i~ itffi-)J$ 

~ffl1'¥~~5~~*illffttA.~~~*§~*~~*· ~I~*~~~~*-

tr, 25 9l 
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:r¥'1t5:.:& l:f:l llt~~ill$tl±1 ~ itHt·. 

3,:rr-•ey~~~ffiOO®~~ffl&:rr-•~~••l'J<Jrrm~~ 
AA*~:r¥'1ti:.illfr~mm•m. ~:rr-mood*~ey~g~-~~-~~~•:rr-•~~m•. 
F~£ .• #ff~~fflfl:f:jffl~MM•••mfl:f:l·~-~:(¥'1}5:_, aK~~F~fftt~~. 

~~:rr-•oo~tt•m•¾~ttoom••m~ffi*m•ml'J<J~m.•~~ey~g~m;a~~tt~ 
I~MMf¥M, aK~~F~~rl~~. ~M~~OOF~~OO$tt•m•*~~I llt$ttffi~~ 
~ood*-~ttoome•ffl~ffi*m•moo~•·•~~ey~~~-:~~frffl9~~d*~~ 
~~rmMfloo:rr-m.~ey~g~•~~~~-~~~*•·~~fl#M~••~fm• ~~rr• 
••~. &1±1$*~:rr-•ooey~~~-~-&mem~~~~*•· 

M*~~•~ffm~§ttmffm~mm4;@~f•••~-•m~~ooffm.~oo:rr-m~ 
~ttm#M~~~4:~alEJ-~~~F~fflWOOF£~~ffl*,A~ffilEJ~~~-~ffl~~§ 
oo, ~-~~~~~§*Htt•oo:rr-m. ~~**•:rr-•~~••· 

~M•~:rr-mmmoo~~~•a~m~~.•~oo~•~~••·*a~attm~:rr-ma~ 
m•~-~~§. ~@OO~&TTA3AAmn. 
4. #Ml'J<J~#11itl/.t 

:~Ufl 7J< ~ 1! 1¥ tu • 
S, {~ffi~~~ffi'§.~4'm(J(Jjll!lffl~~ 

(I) f1£ffiJUtifii*ffl - ~~t~¥!: 
(2) -e!~fttJ*ffl - ,~~tMt. 

c+~) Mflffi'ftmF 
t,Mflffi'900$•~-Fd~Iffl00~~~-

0iiJ.±~imutl:l• c '§.ffiA~-~~~ 00~~· ffittl:%F3t~ . rlEJ) rm~lcMtldtffl-J9!~n.m 
~-Fd~Xffi~@~~oomffil'J<J, m3ffl~~*~M~ffl-~~ -

0~ ~ ~atrwi JE 'f :91J*-1tJ:OO~lcr.m~ l:% Fd~lfJiltJ* ;½JM~f'fffl~~tl: 
CI) :rlH@~fi;J.£ ~ ~ iliffl.11t~mF~~-'iJfi~'t1lH~1J, {£3Jitr:!;IUJL rllPeyJL:e.P tl:l9: 
c2)tf:l•aeyn~~. ~0iiJa~•-~1±1•*~~ ili~~~a~•~~•~**· Btt 

t1:1e•~-~~~~-fl~~~•*0~ffi~Uhm~d•~•snmmm~eyilifflOO,B~a 
f{Htt;t. 

-~OO~~**·~ffi0~~~~~~ITOOA~~W~*~~-~~~.~~~-e!~£8~ 
~-llt~~~•Pm~~~-~~-~~-. ~~~ili~•*~•d••m~~ntta~. 
2,MflMfflOO$K~mF•~••oo~tt~•~~ 

0 ~ 1'JJ *& ii-S: wt~ !9i F ffi. f~ ~ B 1n: fJrtt :1:M= ~ M ffl 00 =l lo¥.mztJ !9i F ~~ fiffi at , ~ ~ ffi f*1t ~ 
f0ft~ffi•*ili••mmoo~e~.~~wfilm•~¥0ftmm•*ili•mmmoo~•·•~ 
oo~e•~;½Jm~•mm~. ttA~mmn, ~lltttmM=~MemF•mm&. 

< 1) Mrt#~Mffl00~5E:&:tf=, m~¥rir.J~~~lg]~l,'!FB<Jffiit~~{i, ff ~ Jin!ID>EWfF~t.m 
tt~Hffittu&~~0ft~••*~••mmoo~e.@~fflffltt~*M~M•~#~~~~~ 
mF~~• oo~m.~~oomm•f~•€ffitt~~moo~a.m~~mF•mm~ttA~Mffl 
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§ o M"= 1-H~ ff i¥J ~ JE m f= ~ -i+l'JHJrl E , ~ ~ 9!IE Im ffr ffi ~ 0 ft fJr f.lliJ~ ¾~fl~ ffl J§ l¥J ~ Wi tA f ~itl: ff 
it:l:o 

c2> xtTM1f*• i¥l••~~!ocft• ~~1¥Ja§ ttmm , ~~*~~~*•~s~.~~~ 
tl_§~~~o 

C 3) :XtT ili ~ B1J xt-=f0~ 1¥Jt)!:m~t~3&*0EJ N~M.:Y.0EJ 1¥J~fli1Jtl.1¥J, JGi~ili. J§*0-§1 
~~~•&•~*a~,*0EJamteffi1¥JM-=t-0EJmmm~~~~•~~~*~#~.am0 
E)~~M**•~~:xt.:Y.0~Nm•~~~~~~M-~~.aft#M§•·~~-=f0E)ffiffm 
f= fQ ffi. ffl t1J5t ~ ~~ ffi-~ jJlj o 

3-~~~~~ffffiffiliJ!JV\*#~~¾rr~~ 
c 1 > ~r:mm;rz=EJt~flrn:r~tuv.:1~~1f*•' f.!:!J§*:;..i,tl}~~~::fift~•11JEmf=~ftlV\~ftJ:i¥J, 

*0-§1~~~~~~~M1f*•· #~~~~~~~-~ttM#tt•: 
oo~m;n=~~•m•~~~~1fffiffi~tti¥J9!1EOO~ffi,~~;tt~~a~~•~~~M"=1fffl« 

1¥J'tl <.£ r mJstZliJ!JiA BIJtfT IB' iXtt~wZ~{i:1:lt:Hfifol~JB BIJ~·; 

®~5E~R iliffi~ B i¥lR41/:@litWlo 

<21 s~*~~ffffiffi1¥J~••~~~*~~ft1¥Ja~ttmm.~w~**::fif*«m;n=*~ 
~#i¥J, *0~M;tt•*~~M1f¼Wmf=~B ~*ffia§~~fi~Rifolmo 
4, ;ttftB~1fffi1!i~Fmti;/Jmf-'=~¾it~JI 

rif ft ~::ff ffl • *-f'f i¥J x ~ m f= ~ ;tt fm ~F 1.m rJJ m ;n= , ~t fl~ ..ti:£ mJrn ~JI , ll:t~Jifr m ;ttfm ~i:: ¥lit i9J 
l5i f= ~~ Miaifil Ji!Tfif>?. lft f=, J{HT wrnfflffi /JJ. BIJ m f=, « 1P: ft ~it i'lt!J!U~ 22 %--~ ~I ~~i,),. fO 
tt• »~~1¥J~•mf=.~0ft~s tt:1: 1¥J mmtt~~;n=~~~m;n=.~~ft~ ~;rz=~i¥J~~a 
lLlo 
<+[!I ) -trd~HN:t( mm 

1,*~~&timi¥l*~~;tt~~*ffl 
( I ) -l~Jt'3 /&-tX t9: p1i B1J 53' ~ 

*~1&-aNm*~=~, ~~mmm~~•mm•m~•~~-~*m~~a~ttttm. ~ 
.&M ~ S g ~ ft (f);t;X~ ·!iN mo 

c2) *'JUx;J-xttm~jJIJ~!FIJltfif&ffi 
00 ~ftl JE xti.&: Nm• & ~ f!i1J i¥J f& W: W .!Ji!.* ~fttt :=::: , c t\ ) : 

®•~:xt•mm,mAffm*~~i¥Jf&ffi: 
• *~~,~m:xt-~~~~M*~~•~•~•~~•1¥Jah ,f.!:!# ~n•~~wZ~~~ 

fm~- ~j¾ jq)t£f!ilj j!!l:J~jj,i:-81JtlJ~o 

0-§1~#Wtt~~-~~fl#ffiffl~ffi~~xt•Nm•&A1ft*~~: 
A.tE1it9:m •1.ftBIJ:ii.~!oc~f!;L;J-X}JfJl~ ~iJ~ff ,f~*o tEJ!~~1twi'5G ~ , 83+a:r&:Nm$fft81J 

• •~~~~ahm~~~~~•.#fflJstZ$::ff~~tt~•~*•a.am~~~~u~~•• 
~•ttm•&M§~~-n,i:•i¥J~~. ~~m•t9:m•m•~•*~~o 

B.$~*J.Him.{ftWt*-t0!5:gil&Jfi l!ilJ~rlt¥o i!tirtli'5G r, ff* 1JJEil'1::$:uti~~~~~ § ~ 

~~mili-~ffiafil, MW~ ~xt•mm•m•~-* ~~ o 
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c. ~ ~ N r9£ 1ti {ft z. faJ .Dt1:: .ffl: ~ )01.1 o ff* a'-J 3'.t ~ ~ x;J • N. lti& a'-J B 1t ~ • Aff m. ~tt , :ill: 
W-~~~~~~-~~•Nmlf!.1.fta'-J1::F~-~--

o.rtJMlNfilf!.{ft~tlfffi'l1AffiL rr~l~t~& T, ~llA~ ff~iri: ~~Ni9.tltif.i'z:(f)t§*~z'9J, 
Mfun•m•NMlf!-1.i'z:5~•*•~0 

EftJ.NMlf!.1.i'z:W~ *•tt*mMo~•Nfilf!.1.ft(t-)1::F~---~•NM1fa'-Jtt*dtt* 
mM, -~Nm1fM.Nfilf!.1.ftAW•*•~-

0~:(£~~~~~-N-1fA~-*~~~.~-~~~~:(£~~-#d$#MIB,~-~ 
~-g-~$Mff$~~-~*•ili~*(f)~~o 

NfiE~•mmlti&A~•A~~a'-JanttNm, ~~Gffft~Ni9.t 0 

®•~•Ni9.t lf!.1.i'z:A~~-g-ffie~(f)ffi•= 

*•~~F e<J~ 5l, *~ ~.&~ ll:iJ~:fi1J (f)1~Wrt;r,Xtw m*ll{t¥i~, c -t L 

2, -l~JVllR:tR t2: ~ tJJ :(ca ,tix;.:;$: a'-J fdrl ~ 

(I) ~~-g-;t{-:jfjnx;a'-J*1A/Nt>l.tifi 

ll:iJ-~:fi,JT B'-Jft~-g-Jt= 0EJ t::J.~ N!~~- ~t-u:~1o1~~•Fd*1.§ffff* 1i~~& t::J.~ff1Jin 
ttfil#~h-g-*M~~.:(£-g-#B~n•m~-g-*EM~~a~~-~~~E-g-:tf:M**~~e<J 
~OO~ffia'-Jfil■~h*AAJN~Nme<JtJJ~Nmd*-*AAJNammtJJ~Nmd*~~{i-g-#~m 
z.~e<J~e. ~••*0~cm*m~~JN*~m): •*0~cm*mmd1N*mm)~&~ 
-~.~--~~no-g-#1f~~ffttMttfil#~h-g-#~ma'-J,~H.Dtff/Nfilfr-JOOffi~&~~ 
tt*·*AAtt~mmw~m•~*~M~ffttfilffiffiA■z.~a'-J~&.~••*0cm*m~~ 
JN*mm): fi*0mcm*m~dJN*~m>~&~•(f), ~--~~Mo 

~p[ii]-~i!ilff fj{Jif:~**= 0EJ ~ft¾9!~~ B -~ a'-)-g-*~*ff h-l~J!~Jil!aNm a'-J1JJ~i9:~,6¼ 
*·-g-*d*~~~B~~1fh•ffim•~~1f(f)~~awttilifr-JfiF,.Dt1::dffefflfj{J~ffl~,& 
~fffr-J~Mttfil#a'-J0ftmffio~~1f~h*#~~~ff a'-J~Mttfil#~ffl*ttfil#003'.tiW 
ffl, it Atl.~t1i.if#~f6f ~t1iif.#1¥.JtJH~:PfrliA~®lo im:i1~<X3ti51'2V~JJ/l(f)~FliiJ- ~i!J1JT ft~ 
-g-#, ~~~ Bz.ttM~-~~1fa'-Jtt~~-~-ffifilffi~~~B~*Nmd*z.~.~h~~ 
Nfi~tJJ~&m~*o*0EJ•**~~~~~~~~~~hieftk*ttS~fili¥.l-$*.~~ 
~:(£~~Bi¥.J0ft~ffiitAie~~*nx;*. 

-g-*1f~~~E~if:ft-g-*~~1::a'-J*it,$-■§.W~W~~~kRfflt::J.&~~ffl~ff 

JI~ ffl + .Dt1:: otit A~ WH~ iL 

(2) Jtft!!.E~-1ija'-J-lfWHl!sttXtifi 

t::J.~#~~1f~•W(f]*AAIN~Nm,~~~~~Mi¥.J~~~-~hW~~-~*-W~N 
Mnx;*§M~•m*Mttamma•ffl*a'-JRm.m~&~~~*~ili-

~.Dtff~~ttfil#•~a'-J*AAttamm. ~AA~ffaMttfil#a'-J0ft~ffi~hW~NMd 

?£ ~F :W nHi m F x :WCA ¼ pJj ~ ~ mn□ ~ A fi F ~ ~ ili fi F s<J 0 ft 1ft {H "~ iiJ$ ~~ii' :I: a'-J Jiu m 
T, ~r-:Yi: ffittfiFx:¥M~Ai¥l*1]JN;t-JtiM t::J.~ili M?=a'-J0 ft11tfi:;/9~fl:fHif{J~JtMP&Nl?i/J¼*, 
~i~Fffii1fl®ilEt@~ll)~¥!cA~ Fa'-J0 ft1frfili:~1JopJfr.: ~WijfE...tiiiifJW(f)~F:Yi: ilittmF3'.t¥!c, ~j!fc 

tr, 28 ~ 
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mmf=~-OO~ffi~S~MOOffl*m•~~-A*MH«~m~m~mmd*­
~~·••m•~~*M&amm. ~m~Nmd*§M~#ffla~0ft~ffl~mn~~­

-f-~mf'~f~~•~ftl?.d*· 
3-*~R~N•~m~ttt&ffl§®~~~ 

*0~••~•mm•m~•~~~*MH«Nm*m~*~~•­
*ffld*$••~*AAft«N~~a~~m•d*tt~.m~~~~m•~•*MHamm 

~d*-•*••m*~#•~~~w~~~fi. •~~~Mmm~~-
~~- ~~~Gfi~~~*Mwamm.*m«~~••-m~mmd**rmm~s•fl 

•mm•mmm~~mf'0ft~fflffie~~•.~~•*Mwamm~m~mmd*:m~mm 
d*~-t-mm~s•fl•~••mmm~~mf'0ft~fflfil■~~•.ttA~Mffl~.~~~• 

* '1A tttt Nm f(.J d * · 
*0~•~*M~amm~.~~s•fl~@#moo•mm•m~~~~mn~~~•½~ 

Q~filR,#~•~mm~n~~~~½~§. ~~~•*Mttamm~•mmm: *0~~ffl 
•mm•m•~*•oo~fi~~~•~tt•s•fl~S#, ffl$•~*Mnamm~•oo~m; 
*0~~+•mm•m~~ffl§,~~•½~§~~~*~~*Mfl~«~~~~~~.~•* 
Mttam•~-OO~ffl#ttAMfl*«M. 

*0~~•~s•ff•mm•m~ffl~~fila~.~~•m•~•mm•mmm~~•r=~ 
0ftmm~~~. ~•mm•m~~~fiillB~•~•~-

•mm•m*moo~tt~•&~ttAA~~*0~~- ~~.~~*0~~~tt~•&~ttM 
~~•mm•m~M***~B~•. ~-~-~~•~n~~~~½~~•­

*0~•~•mm•m~~~~~ffl.~*Mttam•~•oomm~&~~~~~~~~• 
mm•fff.~N-~*AA~RM~ii:.¥~~~~. *0~ffi.fl7ld!!.W\jl,t~5/i;:><.4~~jf-. 

itmm•1fL ~FP~J,m~tunIJ~. *0~1±~4t~#••~*r*®~~~1~*m•~. ~~liffl 
~~§711i[Wj. 

*0~tt••~m•~~@*m•mm•m~~mn~.~G~~~-½W~ft2~£~~ 
*~~~ft~Mffl~~ffl$*W~~ffltt•~~~*0~~ft#,~~~ffl,1£~¥~~-~~ 
m~~. 

*0~~•mm•m~~~*~~~e~~m~.~~,~~~tt~fflm s~-mr=•m» 
•~fl*~~~-t-mf=•ffim~~. ~~~~~-m~­

*0~~~~m••~~n•M•mm•m•~•*•~~~~~~~~@~~~~~~. 
~m~ C:1'.E:~~itXtYlum 22 %-~IM!IA-~-tOii-ffi:)) liff!~a<JJ$lM=~~H;&Nm~0ft{fl'ffi.1JQ 
~ffi*Nmd*2~.~~r&5~~~-•~m~mmd*-~M=~~tt~m•*~~~~iliW 
~--f'~.~0ftmffl~&OO~ffl2~~~~. ~&~ttAX~•~~~~•tt0ftmffi~~ 
~At&~ ~M rt•. f(.] 3 J./Hi kl. 

*0~~~•e#tt~mm~~~•5/i;:7~•mm•m~~~~~~•*~~~.~•~~ 
~~mar&~,~~¾tt~~ffln%-~mIA•~~tt•»••· ~a•~~~~~~• 
*~~2s~0ftmm~•oomm2~~~WttA~Mfflful.~@~m•~*fflaQ~••w~ 
~~~~~~~Q.a~~*ma~tt~•~*m~•~m•m•~~•ffl~mf'~~fflffi~~ 
JHMJillff ~it~lH!. 

*0~~~xe*a§ttmm•~0•51i;:7M~mm•m~~~~. a•~~~M**~ 

m 29 l'A 
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"·~•J§a<J~•attn•~•ttm•~~•~~~~~•~•*~~a<J.a~tt~~••·* 
~~~~tttt~~~•-"~*mttn~•••1r~•;~•~t'J<J•~a•~•~•mm•m~ 
-~~~~~-~-*~~~. ~~C¾ft~ttmffi•n~-~-IA•~~it-»t'J<J~* 
:J;fJ\5E :i1Hr~it ~r:i o 

~~*MHttmm.~Hffi~-~~~~-~-Z~t'J<J~-.itA~Mffln.*m•~~­
•t'J<J*MHttttm,a~•~~m•"·*m~•mm•m•~~-ffl*mrd~fflffl~~~m. 
~fflB~~~~itA~~~~~~~-~mff~it~~o 

c+1i) tt~ttnHtkt-: 

1, &~ttm:l:t!!;n:t'J<JW:!!€iit:lt 

*0~Nmttm*;n:~MBWfflt'J<J±~~mtt,*~*~•*•~ttfrt'J<J±~~mtt~BW 
ffl_ t'J<J }!1fi!fm 0 

*0~ ~mmt1m~;n:~~JJx;*:i!fftmtit:&:, &rAANmttm:1m;n:t'J<J~*~Mw:i~1*~- *§ 
*&•~ey•~~~r~m;n:~~~~w; ~ff•~ttmttm~;n:~px;*, ~-~~~•F~~ 
ffl5Eey~m~~liuffi~~~~~~w~~o 
2, &~ttm:l:t!!Ft'J<JFP~it:I: 

*0~*ffl0ft~--~~ttmttm~;n:illfr~-it~o 
< 1) ~~0ft~{~tlbtit:&:~ft!@ 
0~*m0ft~m•~tt•ttmttm*;n:, B~~~-~~~~~~#= 
@ttmttm~Fffia*~~~t'J<Jm~;n:~am¼; 
®0~0-Mm*F~&ffl¼~~-~~-~Mm*F~ffl¼~-&~~ffl~ffiA,MW~ 

ttmttmmFt'J<J0ft~m~ffi~r:i~~~-o 
.;t;:0iiJ EllitrNm·iim±il!F!YlEl.±:~11r xx m xx •,i:.,rx, .±:~~px;,.~Jm.illdxa<J~ili'.~ili'.. ~ 

tt~~~~m~;n:~am¼,ey~~~~~~~Mm*Ft'J<Jm¼~a&~~ffl*ffl ~,*m0ft 
~-~ttmttm*Fillfr~•tt•A~ey~~tto 

c2) 0 ft11rmliifl5E~m1J 

0~tt~~~-ili'.$~~--~. *ffl~~~~t'J<Jffl~~~: 
000~mmttm*F*~~~a~~~.Ll0~ttmttm*F•~•n•ili'.~~~•emm 

t'J<J~AA~~~-dffim~¥~, -~~0ft~mo 
®0~Nmttm~F*~5E~-~~~.~0~Nmttm*f=RRSn•ili'.·ili'.~ffS~ff 

$~~M,#WAffi¼~Mffl&, ~m~~Mffi~~ffl~~~-~~0ft~ffio~~~. 0~~ 
•A~ffl*•~~wfflm~.~*0~mmttm*~*m~~~*•~0*m~m~*ff0ft~ 
mwffl, Ll~Wffl~~~~*0~Nmttm~;n:~0ftmCo 

@0 ~ fi!i firR-t, mM mm ·t1m :ttli,F JiJr :{£ ~m a<J ®:J,fif )jHt!!.f=~ £J. • n, tz~tJH1;J , ~A 1f t§ * 
mffi~m~F~*u*m~~~~~d~Mm*F~m~~•&~~ffi*ffl~,Mw~mmttm 
±mF ~0 ft ffl' fi{ij ili~llt'J<Jftit o 

©x~·* ~ 5tx a 11t~i ~ mm ttm:l:tl!,;n:, • ~~ ~J:1:m J:£Y = -t ~J:~ft;J ey ~t rvi F-1 ~~a~~• m 
•-~~~~~~~•ili'.~m~ffi *~•illffmM•K. ~~~~~.•~•5E~~~ili'. ~0ft 
filffio0~~ey ~~ El~m~B-~~-~-~m~.*•Nmttm:l:tl!,;n:~~~.~m~~~-, 

1:11 30 !Jr 

,, 
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M~~~~-~--~~$~.m~~&-~•&••-~&[],j~.~11i~,ffi~ffl~.~R 
&W,A~~ffi-~~~~••~~~~•mm. 

( 3 ) :2Js: 0 ii.I x1 t.9J5'i ttm ±tl!f= B'-J 0 ft {fH.titHf {i!iir Bi *ffi B'-J ~i}t 1~1 i5tl'O ± ~ ::f. '.iE ~ * 
oom~mmttm~r=~0Hm~~mff~-~~~~flm~••~m: 

®oo•*~~~~•~mff~~tt~~~~~-~~~•-ffl~~--~••**::f~~~ 
.m:k~{{.; 

®~~ft~~~~Bf=~•Ati~B'-J~~::f~~h&::f~ffi~~-­
( 4) x1 t9:mttm±-IJ!f=B'-J0 ft{fl'{tsJ.J1Jl*li.ffl-i-}..&~it~$~zHit¥ff 

oommttm~r=01cmmB'-J•~•~= 
x1-t-0i§'J § t-r~ifi:. ~~W:J. § mm~F~e,xtt~:hmmttMf=ft-J, e,x$t• a 01c11rm,1, 

-r•oommB'-J~~. •~01cmm~~ffl~, 01cmm:k-t-&®filffiB'-J~•~~~~~~~n. 

®~· Bffl Nmttm±tl!F0ftfilfflB'-Jffl·it·: 

* ffl 0 ft fft ffi. ffi ~ it:!i l¥J , ::f )(,j t9: 15'f ttm ±il!.F iHlHJT I B ~:itHf ~ t¥l • 0 1'fJ ~ • ~ t9: m ttm ii!!. 
F~~~~tt~AA*0ftmffi.~-f-•~mmttm±tl!FOOAA*0ftfil{t~~:kM~~[],j. ~mf= 
~m~ a•~~mttm±tl!roo0ftmm~~~~•~•oomm . .-~mmttm±tl!f=l'r-JAA*0ftm 
{_t!:jj!JJM0 fc11tflz..fBJ B'-J ~iYli.1-A ~JJlt~fui, IEJ[],j~ /!.~hll:ifr~tR~ f=M~hlrJT1ijt~-JJJ. fll't-JJJ 
0~. 

c+7\") !El)Emf' 

t. !al >E'. ~ F ~-v,. ~ {If: 

~'.iEmf=ffi~~f=-~.m~~*-~ffl§X~--~WM~,#~~m~~SM- ~~it~ 
~l't-Jfl%mF. lal~mr~~:h: m~&~~~-m~~•- ~r~•-~~~~-~~~•­
~ ~ mf'ff fi,J[],j~ JE r ~1J%14[],j-f' ~.HiiliA = < 1 ) !:jw:~ '.iE m r~ ~ l'r-JtttJF~un t& ~fj~i.mA:1'.E:~: 
c 2) w:~ ~ m r ~}lx;*"~~i~3±ilii.t:I:. 

2. tfrll31i~ 

@'.iEm Ft1rlE*ffi~~~-1f~1t:.*~itt!, 1~Wlal'.iEIF~~1J, f9iit {iffl~l1ii'f□ ffiit~,fj{l$ 

liffl ~ 1J-r 11:l $ 0 Po~~ IF *m}lx;$~ B~ {tffi 1.j:frl ::f rEJ §X:# IJ.::f fi,]1f :r-\:19:1'.E:~1.lt~i£i1Hun, Ji!JJ:izt 
ff::f fi,J:J'fr 113 $§Xtfr 1l31fi1, *~HHxHJr 113. 

~j}lj ilr 113 ~~it < ~) fjfi$ (%) ~:Jfr1B$ (%) 

J%)j_& ~1'J.t:~J 20 5 4.75 
-- - - - -- --m~ii~ 10-15 5 6.33-9.5 

- - - - -
mtw1~• 5 5 19 

- - ,_ - ,_ __ 
- -

~-=ri9:• 3-5 5 19-31.67 
- - -- - - -

~{tkiJt• 20 5 4.75 

3, IM!~fflA~~mf'"l't-JiA'.iE*ffi- itmn~- t1r1s1i~ 

0 i§'J~fflm1iffi~ IT ~fflffi ~ ~~~~~~7T~~#z..-B'-J, ~~~BlffiAIF: 

C 1) fll:!7ll1AriJ.liJ5.ffl1jf lf=l'lJFfr1ft:£V ~-f-4:0~: 
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( 2 ) 0 is.I JI.ff~~ m f= B{j~ 1'tL W;J ~ 1ft ff}Uz.H~ -f-H-ff ~1'fXl!,j-~ m f= i¥J 0 ft ifHt; 

c 3 ) ;f.ll ~ JtJJ ~ Jifi ;f.ll • m f= f~m ~ 1frr i¥J ::k m-i * : 
( 4) ;f.ll)ljf*ii El B{j~ftH.§.m-M•tJlifJ.\l,ffi, EJ~mf=i¥J0 ftffrffi~~tE!fx::kat~jf o 

tE*fflff~B,~fflYlmf=0ftfftffiEJ8~W-#aa~•~·cp·~-~~-Amf=~A 
•ffrffi, ~-~fflffiMa&~~*M&#•i¥JA~ffl'ffi, ~~-~~*M~i¥JBM•o 

BMfflffi~~ffiAi¥J~JE-t",H~~-JEfflffiAA~-~ffi~~mfflfflMf=m1fai¥J,:(£ffi 
ffi m f= fiu pJ -ff ffl 1f ~& P,J i,i-tHfil B : JC¥~~~ ?iffl IE lli ffi AA ral 7Wl ~ n~ ~$ ~ f~ ;fil. ~ m f= ffi1f tl i¥J , -t£ ffl 
Yl1JJEJfflffi m f=fiu A]" 1iJ'fF¥ p~~-cp$x~Jii¥J AAf§J P3 itmtfr 113 0 

( +--t) -tEitiffl 

:t±•Il~ llJ-:fLJ.m~ § *~~-o 
f:f-I~J.m§~fflffi~J.mmf=~~ffi'1:PT-ffffl~~-M~~i¥J±S~ili,~~~'1:Mf=B{jA 

•fftffloM••1¥J~Ji:Mf=-t£•I~B~~ffi'1:PT~ffl~*•@~*b~~I~-1¥J. e~~ffi 
'1:AJ~ffl~*ZB~. ·-I~ffi•-~ffr~~I~~~~*•• W$ttl¥Jffl'ffi~A~Ji:Mf=, 
:1f~*0is.! ~'1:mr"'fi1Dif~Jlhttf ~Ji:'.6'£f=B{jfill3, fflb:Efil~Iik.Fo, .fll~~~i-fix*i,llJ~~* 
aq®'ftif*11, m~irol~~ t::. itm:1¥.Jm 11:lB. 

c+J\) m~ftffl 

1. m ~" m ~ * 1-t a<J fflli,l_ JijJ!tl 

ma•m.~~ffl~~~-fiffr~••ffrs{jMffi.•M•mllJ-&~~~ffiffl•w~~oo~~~ 
iYl~o 

0~~~oomanm.mn~aarM~•*~~#1¥JMf=1¥J~•~•~r:1¥J,~llJ-m*~· 
ttAffi~-f=~*; ~~*••m. f:f~~~--~~~g-~~•m. ttA~AA-~. 

M*•*~~#B{jm;n=.~m•~~ttffl~*~~B{jW;J•~~~;n=m~~n~~ffi~m1tm 
~•mme~~i¥J~!Emr=.mmtt~~r=~~~~•r=. 

ma•m~~-~~~~#~ff~m4~: 

(l) Mt'~iliB~~~. mr=~ili§M~~-~·~f=~~-*~~#1¥.Jmf=WllJ-~#~ 
~. ~n~nftl~~f=~**1El *-~-1ln~m:a:~~ fl'-Jx ili: 

(2) flt••m Btf~~; 

(3) ~1t~f=~ilJi~Ji:PTitffl~-pJffl~~~Jifi!JZ,~1¥JW;JD~-~Fmz1JBf~7f*fio 

2. 11~~.F!Hif*ft.MfaJ 

~*~AAoo.mM•••mH~m*~~At~Km*~~A1¥Jmoo.ma•m•wm*~ 
1¥JAAl'iiJ;;r-§M-t£P3 o 

~~~~~~f=~*m*~*#OO~f= ~~~/E~~m~•mm•~~~.•••mwKm 
;;$:1{.o 

~Wil•~~~f=M~m*~~#1¥Jmf=~®#~§#~%I~m•~1tm~,~$#mr=• 
t.xm fflf~ K~;z/s:1-t. 

~ 32 ~ 
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a~mF~~~I~~~fflaRfflFi*~o 

3 , ffi ~ • ffl Wt W f{f *-f.tM f eJ 

Zff-8- Fi*~ *-{4 a'-J Fi Fa W:J n d ~ F jjJj q:i ~ ~ s<J ~ ~ .iE ~ q:i ltlr, .§. q:i Im a1 j'a] ~ gj ~ :i1 3 -t ~ 
B'-J.~ma•m•~•*~; ~~q:i~~ ~m~••~FB'-J~-g-•*~*-#8'-JMF~~ffl~~~ 
ffl~~d~~m•tt~~~B'-J~ff.~ffiMRm•••*~oaq:i~M~~~B'-Jfflanm•~~ 
~Mffl§, -~-Fa'-J~--~~F~~-ffi*~~-a•m•••*~-
4, ffl'~~fflM*-f.t~tlji l¥Jit•1J~ 

xt-f-~~-!JX~~F,rq: -g- m*~~{tf:1¥.) Fi Frm{I AB'-J~ fl{tra. l;,l ~ fl f/Hj.:.3WJ~~ftst~i¥J 
-~•m&~MMR,d~~*Mffl1¥Jmam~#Afflfi~ffli¥J~A~A-mfiW~tt*•~­
~*• ~~~1¥J~-. *•~mamms<Jm*~~•o 

xt-f-~~--~~F~-g-•*~*-#s<JMFrm~ffl~-fiffl~. m••ttmF~WS:tt~n 
mam~s<JmF~w~a~~B* ~ffi 6m-amas<Jm*~*·tt••~-~•~m~m*~ B'-J~-~-0 •*~•mm-fiffla~a~~~•tt••~o 

ffi~#a~-fftd~m-ffti¥J , ~AA~~~-~-~--~ttM~@Nffls<J~fild~-fil~-. 
ifol~~:ltAlU.~.~-0 

c+n) xm•r= 

1- xmMFa<Jit-fft1I~ 

< 1 > iocftx~~F~~/Jx*:i!frflJMitr:I: 
*~xmmFB'-J~*.s~~~fil~.ffl*~•~&ngBa-t-~~~-F~~ffi~m~m 

~~s<J~~~Wo~~~mmFs<JfilaSrt~~ffiffi~#filAA~M.~~~A~~-tt~a<J.~ 
%MFs<Jd*l;,l~~fil~s<J~ffi~~~-~ o 

M*•m~fflffl*Am~•ffla<J~%MF,~A-filfflftM~~fflas<J0ftfilffl~m~m~ 
•-t-~~MF~~ffi~ffl~ffi~±s<J&~~~~d*: 

a~~ 115: ffi tt Fi F3l~A~ iffi ill'.~ Jffl .§. ~A Fi F d~ W Fi F s<J 0 ft 1f't{! ~~iJ$ ~ ~tt:I: s<J ITT~ 
T, ~Pt1ffitiF£Fx~~AEl"J51c%f1if= l;J. ~WMFs<J0ftffl" {1i.~~iiili~~~A-ffl'11i., ~~Hf~ 
~iiEffl~aJH~AF£f=B{J0ft1frffi]!! :tJn~~: :iG~JE-.t~iiu~B{J~F:tS'.ffitl.:MF~~. l;,l~WmFs<J 
•mfilffi~@~Ma<Jffl*~M~~~A~MmFs<J~*• :iG•~&Mo 

1;J. ~-~~~ B'-J~ill'.~~-g- #1r~~~i¥J~mmF••-g- #1J~•mfilm~~~A•film: 
~~~1EJ -~ftj1JTs<J~ill'. P& ~11: ~ #1r~~f~i¥J~%mF15i0ft{*11i~~~A~~1fH1io 

~$~ffHtst e"J ~%MF, ~~* SM:*1st~~%mF ~ftffli¥J~M-~*~*- ~fflft, 
a H~M~q:i~ffis<J~~~~~WM~aEt-JNffl~&•~-*~~#B"J~~-m.~&~~~~ 
%MF~~ffl~ffl~~ffitst~s<J~~•gmfflo 

c 2) m~tt• 
~~~~%MF~**~~~ ~ffl**o 
m-t-~m*•~~s<J~mmF.~~~ft~*~~~na<1m~~~-~~Nffl:~~ffi~~ 

MmF~~ill'.ffl*~~~~AA~Et-J. ~~~ffl%•:iG-~Et-J~%FiF, :iG~Nffl o 

2,~m%•~~oo~mmr=~~m*•~ttm~ 

m33 m 
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J.W § ffi-i.t1tffl :1.f fp * m 
± ±tM:t ffl tsl 50~ ±±!Bi.iE~~~~ 
ti*ttiHX 20 ~ iE~t.Yii.t7W*~~~B{]~~~ 

t:11 10 ~ t.Yii.titffl~~~ ··-J.W§ t~i.tflffl :1.r-fri 
• m*, M~ m:1.rf/J~~ oo~mmF B{]~ffl~iP&~m~~*ff~~­

~•~· * ~AA*~%MFOO~ffl :1.r$ &~ ffl ~ ~ ~~~~i.t* ~~~ -
3,~ffl~*~~~OO~%~f=~ffl~*~~ 

* ffi 

&AA*· ~ ~ m:1.r•~-~OO~%ffiF ~~ m~• *m~~W~illfi.tt: 

~~tt. ~~~mmF~~m~*m~~•~­
~~tt.~~~ mmF~~m~•~~~B'-J. ~HM&~~= ~~ ~$M~*~:r.w §B'-JM~ 

~fl- f& lO * 1-it ~fl-f& A f i.'Ji: ~ff, ti 

~M~~*1-it~§001ili~~M~~m*lli~* ~~mx lli . 
M~~~=~~~*~M~B'-J~$dti#~m~ffiillff~~~tt~~i.t~~ft. M~m~ oo 

~fl- f&. 

H~~m:a*ff-~tl~Fd~ffl tt .~~~~-·~~ ~mgmf .~i.t~d~H. ~ 
~Flli ffiOOdA~~~ttam oottM.•• - F H•m~B{]~m . 
4,Hbt~~xill~*~*~OOA~~~ 

~-~~ff~~§*~~mOO~lli. ~ll1-~~~~#~-~~~%M~ : 

(I) JE /vt~~ff%1iF ~ {t~~~~$1tffld ffi 'fgatt# -1.A~PJ"fitt: 

(2) A~1clvtit 7iJf~~ F*1iffl liXlli ~ B'-J~~ : 
<J >~mmFf'~~m~~oo~~. ~mn•fil~~m~~ m•~~FOOFH~am~d~ 

mmf' ~~~am~. ~mmFffla ~s~moo. n•fil~~~ mtt:. 
(4) ~ ~-~tt#,M~--~~M••~ M. ~JE/vt~~ mmf' OO H~ , * ~ bh~ffld 

lli ~ ~ :Ji:Jfi m F: 
( 5) Y3~ -f-i"rdc%mFH~~f)-mOOxlli ~~~.t PJ"1Uili.it :i:. 

H~~f&B'-J~ ili .~~-~_t~~#~,T~~ll1i.tA ~Mffl~-ffl~~~ B'-Jxlli,a~~ 
ll1i.t A~WH~~ -

<=+) *WBif=~ffi 

a• ~•F~ffl* B~~~m~tslNm.*m~*• ~i.t• oo~mtt~±tBF. ~~mf' . a 
MI~- *ffl~*-~H;oo~-ttmF.~~-F~ffl~fp~~B'-J~%mF•~~~tr•m~ 
a.~~a•m~a~.~tt~PT~@~~. PT~@~a~-t-~•mmm~. ~mf'~•mmm 
-fil~~~ @] ~~.-fil OO~--~ffl@B'-J~ffiffi~, i.tA~ AAffl~.~ ~i.tmffl@ B'-J•ffim&. 

mf'~~@~•~~i.t. m~~0ftmffi~~~•nmm~~-~~ffiH**™~fi•~m 
111 Wi 1iz. i'sH:1 ~ ~ 1iffl 5:E . if:~ ~~JYlm F ~~fite 1ti.+ ~ ~4~ @l~g, -r:Exft ~ x~· ~:rm m FPJ"@l 1111:~ 

sf, 34 Yi 
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•mff~ttOOM~~. LlmFM■OOmFm~£~-~mFmi¥Jmi&~~- -

18£ F .ffi f~ ~fiffliA J§, ~ {a 18£ F 1¥Jtfr IS ~ 101H~ '1 J:!H:E **'A fa) {~U§ m ~ •, 1~ 18£ F:(£J%t 
~•~· ~~~*•~•J§1¥JmFH@mm. 

~~~m~•~-~1¥J~%MF.~*~~~ffi~~i¥J~%1BILlH½#ffi%~1¥Jft%&~~ 
1t. rf 7 ill ff~ -oo: m~ ij\. 

*T•••-oo:wm.~~~¾~½#%~1¥J--1¥J~ffimffi, ~M~B~~~½Ri¥J~~* 
N~ffl*l¥JmFlli:*Ll*N~ffl*l¥J1BIFffli¥J,ffi~*N~ffl*1¥J18iFfflffl½.~--•1¥Jft 
ffifilffi*N~ffl*OOMFffld*18iFfflffl½~,~~%MFffld*1BiFfflffl½i¥J0ftfilffl~ffl* 
mFffld*MFfflffl½0ftfilffi~g~~~illff*N-0ftfilffi*LlPTBttAl¥J,~AA%18iFffl 
d*MFffiffl½i¥Jftffi~ffi~ffl*18iFffld*18iFllill~ftoomm~•i¥J~~*ff*N· 

:(£~§~-*1¥Jffl*mFffl~*•Ffflffl½illff•m•m~.~~--ffl*i¥JmFffld*M 
Frn!l=l½f¥:(£.{ailt~i¥J, ~x.Y1G§~-~s~mFtlLel*MFfflffl~*rJ~ffi~~m, il-~PT!&@l 
~e.ft~ffl*•oo~mffl~tt.•iAfflm1¥J•m~~.~~~~•w1¥JmFmd*mFmm½ 
illff·ffl-m, ~tt~®ffl*mFffld*18iFfflffl~i¥Jft@filffi(§ffiM*Mi¥J~•1¥J•Wmffi 
•*>~~P}l&@l~-.~ffl*18£Fffld#mtcmffl½i¥JPT!&@l~-*~~-ffi~ffil¥J,.iA. 
1f1¥J•11H~~. 

c=+-> ~WH~Nt~ffl 

~~B~~~ffi~~*M~Ll€%AA~ffl~*-M•:(£1~~~1¥J~~-ffl,§M~fffflA 
~~18£F~l~lli.~~*AAffiNMffl~mtt~~~~*MNffl.~**M~~-ffl~B~~~ 
LlJ§~ttM~~~l¥J. ~-~~*Nffii¥J-~filffl~bffA~Mffl~. 

c=+=) llRIFrltl 

IW-I fir t1il!Lll1:: t~ ~ !IE 1ij 11'.R Im{~ B~ nil~ d fm jij; 95' $J *~rm ti -f- 1¥J *#%:rt A1 t!UHtt:~U Ht " '§. ts 
mmmrM •• M~-~- -~-~~~M*AA~I~~-
1, mwu.1r1111¥J~it~H1t11~ 

:(£~I~0~•~m*l'fJ~ttAA~,ffi~~~~i¥JffiAAAAMmiA~~ffl,#ttA~AAffl~d 
;t§~mF~*· 

2, .JIRJ1:HgjfU (!(J¾iHllJ!ltnrt 

•M€~~tt~~~~~~m.r¥tt~~~~~§tt~. 
t:E(RI~0~mfjU~*l¥J~itt£,ijfa), ~~HLH\5i.ii:i:'. t£-f¥i l·t1Jit~1¥Jm•1f3!iWi.-i-A~~ fj , # 

ttA§AA~§dffl*mF~*·••~~m-r¥tt~.ffiAA~~aMiamffl*AA*i¥J~mm~m 
~-€+=~~~~N½$@&.r¥~-1¥J,mwmF~ffl~B~~~~~tt~~*AA~~ffi#ffl 
~~1¥Jooffl~~~m~~1¥J~~•0~•~oom~~~*·•½®S•rf~•~m~J§1¥J~■tt 
ji:$ N!IRI.lir lJi/t! . 

0~•-mtc~ffl~B~~~~~tt~~~AA~~ffi~ffl~Ei¥JOOffld~~ffi~~1¥Ja~ 
•0~fflD~m~~~$MM~~~~§tt~~*rLlm~.§ttffiAAt:E~I•~m*~~mm 
~AA~~-€~+= ~~~~Ml¥J~* · 

~~~§tt~.r¥amF~.ffl~~~§tt~~*~m•*~~~~tt~MF0ftfil~M%~ 
~~¥dM~ffl~~-~~~~~tt~~ ~ffl-~mF.~~~§tt~-r¥~••oo .¾~Ll~~ 

m 3s ~ 
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~.fidtt~~-•~mF~-M~~~~#ttt~~~§it~~mF.~*·•F~•.¾m~~ 
~~~~~.fidtt~m•~•~**~~~~§tt~~#mQw&moo~m~~~~•-

*~M*.~~~~ntt~F~OOMIBM~**oo•~~*~~~~ntt~~~-d~m 
~oo~~~-$*ttA~Mffl~--F~*:m~tt•~~~§tt~~~-d~m~M~~~~ 
~-itA~~~*i&§, #Ham•~ttM~~ft~M§~ffl§, ~~aaA~m~~•-

a~~~ntt~~.a•~~~~ntt~~-~~*•m•mdm~•~•~sffl~¾m~ 
~*~ffli.\7:7 ~ M1t ffl. 

~~a~~~ntt~~•~.•~~•~mdffl~-~~ffldffl~~a~•s•~oo~~~ 
.fid itt1J Sl~H.W. ffi ~ ;~ j'.'. ff)-~ 00 ~ . 
3, Mi!!:ffli*UOO~it~~:1Jr! 

a~~~~-~s-~mmm~F~OOMIBM~ffl, #ttA~Mffln: 
C 1) 1r:~::f~~!li:1Joo1ti§~ffl¥~~~**ittJ:o:U~~~i>lJiJrm1A~~ilHlHU~; 
( 2) ~.ill'.·~~¥&.&~ 11mm*i%UB~.ffl:~fUll~OOJJ.l1;4:!lJZ~ ffl ~ 0 

mmm~mMa~•~oo~~*~M~•m+=~~~~~~tt~.mmmMBMOOffl*~ 
~:•mm~mAA~~~*~AA~•m+=~~~::fn~~~Moo ,mm~~*MMrm~~~ 
*t}i]~. 

4,~~*MMrm~oo~tt~~:1f~ 
~~*MMim~.~*~~m#tt~~#OO,~W~~2.~~-::f~~~~-~it~~. 

mm*+~~~§tt~oo~*~~.•~~*~~~*MMra~~~ffl•~mF.am~AA*, 
~~~*AAMI~~*oo•~~*-~~-•~mFOO~~~---~*-~~*MMim~~ 
~--~mF~F~~~~~~~-itA~Mfflndffl*mF~*-
(=+.=::) i&A 

t. ffl ft jffj .11 i&A 00 M iA 

0~B~-~M~a~oo~~~~~fflMtt•~~~:1J:~m~~-~M~afflU*OO•~ 
•~a. ili~~~sw ~oo•~~-~~~~: ~A~Qen•~•~ttA;ffl*~~m~nm 
~n•A~ft; ffl*OOB~~d-~~~~*n•~-~it-~. -~-~ffl~~A~~-

mw•~~AQ&.~~M-~~B~d$~~~~d~~~--~.fflBi&d$~00~~ 
d~~~-~0ft00-*:~~~~~~-oo~~*ffl~M~~.~-~A~••tta~.~~ 
$i&~~~d~~~-~0ftfilffiM~-Bi&~~~d~~m•~~0ft~ffi~~oo~•.a~ 
~d~~AA~~*ffl~~~•~mfi~ffl. ttA~AAffl§. 
2. !lH~91*i&Aa<Ji.ffiiA 

amF~ffl*s•~~*~&~~•n•~a$ttOO. *m~r~*~~-~-~~*~ 
A- -~~*~a~~Iill~, ~-B~I ~~~Ii.ffi~. 

amF~ffl*Bm~~*~•~•::fn•~•$tt~. *m~~-~~•: 
(l)B~~~~*~*ffittft•ffl~#~, B~B~~~00~%~*~Ri.ffi~W~$§~ 

A, #~t13~~i]Jj!i5*~%~*· 

(2) Bf2:&1:. e<J95'* ~*1:9iit ::faM$1ijfLJ1H~~. ~~B~:&:~OO~~~*it A~WH~.fid, ::f 

m 36 ~ 

F-273



. ,iAJfffr-3}* q11:A o 

3, iJ:~~f=~ffltv.t&Ai¥J®iA 

~ 3( ~ f§ * 1¥]~~ ¥ti= lLl ihl 1lrArn~¥1itA:11::~. 4~A 81 :i Jfffi, ~~. DJ~:i-ili it :I: 01 0 7t §}!ff ftl t~ &Ml JE 
i.bJt ~ f= 11 ffl ;f-JU&A ~ W\ : 

(I ) ~Ll.~,q;:A~W\. ~ P.~fm.A.1tffl :;$::11::~ :&i rn l:% ~ 1'1<JB-t fiiJ f□~ lltj;llJ $.it1f®JE 0 

( 2 ) 1lffl • i&A~ Wl, ~ft~~* il-fiJJ§,JtJ,J,i5WJ ~ 1¥J 451:. lJ1fEiJ~1J~it l'fliffl)E o 

4, }t~ ~ '6J t&Al¥J®iA 

(1) lt~il-'6Jl'l<J~*i~{gjDJ1Mi!iit 

amf=~ffl- B .• ffi~'6J i¥J~-G-DJ8 ffi tt l'l<J ,.ffl~I ~7t ~ ~- ~~ '6J t&A~-ffl . 
~I~*~~.~m~-~'6J~ I*&•iA i&A~ nffl l'l<J1J~oil- '6J~I*~* ffl• tt~~ ~ ~ 
l'l<J*'6Jd:;$:~il-'6Jffitt~d :;$:l'l<J ~~- ~ . - JE o 

~ JE ffifilil-'6J l'l<J ~ • n • -ara ffi tt• JE~~~= 
(D.g- IP] ,~, 411:A ~~~$ m•til!. it!i:: 

®~ il-'6J ffi*i¥J ~m~~mmnmA*0~: 

®~~~~~ il-fPl ~*n•~- ~~*~ma~tt!i:: 

©~fPl~Iill&~ ~~d~'6J~-~~ i¥J ~:;$:n • ma ~ •lEo 

~:;$::iJn~ il- '6J i¥J ~s -~~ttPT~fi!iit , liffl)E if<~~: 

CD~ il- '6Jffl*l¥J~$~ § fflmnmA*0~ : 

®~~£~ 1¥J il-fiJJ~* H•M•~ ~7t~ PT8~ttAo 

~ -~'6Ji¥Jffitt~~* HM~ '6J ~t&Al'l<J, .x1~~ 1¥J½~ffittffl~ , - ~~mf= dffiffl~, 
# ttA~ AAffl§ .il- fiJJ ~ IB-t, fiJJB-tMfflil-fPl ffi ttffl~m~. 

(2 ) lt~½fliJ l'l<J M:W:~~~llJ8 ftiit 

~ffiil-'6Ji¥JM*~GPT3 ffitti¥J, 7t~M~illff~~= 

CD~'6Jd:;$:G•i&§l'l<J, ½'6J~A-ffl~-~~ 1¥J~ i*'6Jd*~ ~liffl~. ~'6J~ :;$:tr~~ 
~ l'l<J =i .!tJHi!fl-i.A ~ ½ '6J n ffl : 

®~ '6J~* ~ PTGt&~i¥J. tE~~ B1~~-~~~'6J ftffl, ~ liffl~~fiJJ~Ao 

s,0~i&A•iA~~:;$:~ffl'l<JA•~ m~ JJ~ 

mtmf=~ ff~ 

(Difijpimt~W4'.KA: .x1 -f- iffi £ mti!lW, tE~~~1J1\HH~~½~iH£11± $i'l ~~; mt-ili f= 
ff ~ f= Jb B~~~I #:it f1rf]1WJPTftffl:m~. f?t§;4:.:t~Ri3i'l ~~411:~~'}t-1J,~~;t.f-~: ~1J~ 
ffl ~ ½'6J tt~~-~tt7 ~ JE l¥J~ m- ~ <~ * ~ttffl W~ '6J-AA~&B• iA~ Tm~~ M~~ 
ffi )#b~~~-~m~~-~~~a-t . ~~fflffl~A~~ ~ o 

~~~ffi~~®~m~~. *~-~~~~~b~%~-~~~~~~~-~~IT~~~ 
~ . f ~ ®3'.lm~~M~JE~~~~ m~l'l<J ~B-iAffl ffl ~A ~~~-
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•i&~~Forb•S~~-~-~fflW~A~~~­
®±~fflffl~A:~r±~fflffl,ff~~~:nB~•rrmw~~: Bffi±~•~~~:n#• 

ffl~M±~fil~; L&~-~d-ffli&-~fil~. a~fflWL&A~~~-
®•~--~A: a •ftm*B~H~~~~~-~#•ffl~••*•~~~~-iA~A. 
@iliffl~~~A: ~~ffett:n•rr~~~~~~~~ ~ffeffl:nMfflBAA~~-. -iAm&ili 

ffli&A~~~-~~~~~~fflM~.a~~~~fflAA~•~amM~.~-~~~@i&•~a 
~-:itHr:5Hf, p}fjiAJSJilif13.i&A. 

@~~m~~I ~~•i&A= ~r~mm~~I~~• . a•rrT~~~m~•~~~.~ 
mm~~Ifi~~I~~n•~•~•~=0~•••tt~~~~~~~~*~~~~tta~* 
~~med*: B~~~~~~I~~~~~fflttaI~-~~~d*: ~~-~~~I~m ) 

c = + Im ) il&Jf.Hr WJ 

il&RHHl}J, ~ 0 ~ Mil&Jffx {~ • 1~ ~ ffHi ~ f= d~~ m ffi ti m f= . 7t JSJ ~ m f= t§ * ~ if:1UT-HI- .ll}J 
lll~L&.iH~*~~Jf.HI-M. 
1, Ej ~ f= ffl * ~ i&Jf.Hr WJ 11J 1!1i~ffl liHtit ~~::tr~ 

0 ~. 1i i¥J' ffl T 9!t] ~!ix ~JJtfm :n i\ m !&-KM~ t= ff.] ii&'.Jff 1r .ll)J{t JSJ .½ ~ F ffl * ~ il&'.JfHI- .ll}J 0 

~ ~ f= t§ * ~ il&Jff 11- .llJJ , ~ ~t§ ::~J9i f= o{] ~~ iffi fftf.t d: pJfJ iA JSJ ~M ~~~ , # :t£ffl * ~ f= ft ffl 
~$~~~-~~- - *~~:nrt5rMit ,i\J~.@. . ~mt~5(~i'.viitjliB~ll&Jff1!-.ll)J, ·~it A ~WH~.@.. 

ffl*mra~m~~~•n•ww.Mfr , m«d~~~m~.ffi~*5r~~ffl*•M~~ 
~•~ A ~ f=~~ ~ JtA ~t-91~. 

2, Eji&~ffl:.¥dt-Jil&Jf.HrWJ~Jlfn~ffl,&~it~~::tr~ 

0'a'JJt:'.1ij~.!::jf?if=t§*Z3'1-~~fmiF3Uf.HI-W1ffJSJ~i&.6:H§*~i&Jf.Hl-.llJ1. Eji&~ffl*~i&Jff 
1!-.ll}J , 5rJJffjlJ'trH5L~•= 

( 1) ffl r1Ht 0~ ~FoAAfaJBt-r§*!&*mffld1J1~~, ~JHAJSJ~M~1i.@., #:t£rdfi-i:A*§*!&* 
Wffldffl~~AA~ , ~A~Mffl§d: ~-ffi*~* -

(2) fflr1H~0~ B.'.&:1::~t§*~*• ffld:t~~~, 11mit A::iWH~~d: {1t' ~,f§*!&*· 

m+ ~a1-ei ~ Ei ~Ft§*$5rf!JE5Y11:~t§*$5r ~ii&'.K<HJ-!3j1, IK5r~f1iJ$5r5r~1Jillff~it~ 
•; xf£12J-IK5r~, ~f;$:V3~JSJEiY11:Mt§* ~il&'.R'HHlJJ. 

Ei0~ a ~mz;tJt§*~i&Jf;HJ-.llJJ, 11iP.~~11f~*~Jff.i, it >,Jtfmi&kl~: Ni~U!:l*hi*mm. 
~0~ B 'ffi'mz;fJ7e*~i&Jt-H~W1, it A ~~9l-4~x. 

3, il&~tf{jt~~~~i'i)~.e<J~it~Ji 

(1) Mil&'.ffi~8m~mM~R•n-t-r, ~R-fflff~i&ffltlttB~$ ~0~ W~~-~. ~ 
~~L&~~m•~-~~m•ooA•m•.~~••*~~~i&•tttt•~•tt•ffl*ffl•nm 
~ : 12,1_m•~0ftmm~JSJ••~A•m•#~~~~~•~tt•m••m.~~~~~~•Ej 
m•0ftmm~~~~-ffl~~~U~§.~UL&~a••~~AA~*m~~~•~~m.~• 
t§*1ilJxMm. 

( 2) ~ti&~;OOi1i ,~, Ff ~][tfU:!iH~0~, 0 ~ ~~rx1@~ ~~ ,l@.~ ~;j;§ * fl#.xM ffl. 

if)(lif f~ .ll)Jft ~ ~ffiY1if 1J;f;XJDlAt~ P.~ fU Wt ~ ~~ffi'.&~JlfifH-l:AfP ii-:1:. ,R tf ff-1:ElifflfitiiEffi*OA ~I:W11-

m3s 0 
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M~~n~~oo~•~m•ttoo~R~•mfil••~n•~½M~~~•••~ooffl~~#fl 
ffittn•~~M•~~•~at. m~5@~~-~~•u~tt•. 

8 Ml U l¥J ~JIH H~}J 1m ~ ill@] l¥J , 0 EJ a 7m ~ ill @l g{J ~ AA ill fr~ it '.2Hi , l:!P :X•HJJ 9b pf& U at f11l Jfi& 

ffl*mF&OO~ffi(fJ.~~-FROO~ffi~:~ftffl*fflfil~§(fj,~-ffl*~fil~M•oo••· 
8~8*ttA~ Mffl~. d: -T~~M~~. •~ttA~Mffl~. 
<=+n)fflMffi~~~F~~filffi~ffl~ffi 

:x-r r ;Ve@ 16t F , ffi. f~ ~ § l¥J m1rn1-fft f.l):~ ~ i 1-i~.!;Htfl z. l'BJ B~ ~ WL ~ & 5tdf ;/9 m F ,fQ ffi. fin• U 
m~AAm~• ~PJ ~•~~ttm¥~(f]~§(f]R~-ffl'm~ ttm¥~z.~(f]~~F~(f]~11ttt~ 
:ff, *fflmF~ffl*ffl§~-U~ fil~ffl&mFRfflfilffiffl&ffi.ffl. 

-&•~~M~ffattt~:ff~•uffl*~illmmmm.@~~~~~•attt~:ff, ~m~n 
&x 1~m JtHM□~11H□ f.i 11ttJ:~jf B<J@~*StJ5m~•79~i. 1iiflUffl3c1¥JillMFm~tJt m F. JJt;-~. ~ ifij 
•1¥JW~MUffl*~· ~R~&~¾~~½#,~~at~~~~~tt~M®@~ffiffifflBCd~ 
m~~ffl)1¥J~a~F~(fJmF~~fflOO~~•u~*l¥JV!lttt~#.~~-U~*l¥Jillfilffiffl 
mmF~ffi.fm. 

mrn•~M~~$mOOPJm~~mRma~•.~mmnamm*m~ mm~~m~ma 
m~ l¥J **@~mmm•~~. MUffl@i¥J illfilffiffl&mF. 

MU- ~0~ ,~-~~R½fi~ft&M~~(fJ@~fflfflllt tt~:ffF~B<Jfflfilffifflffl~ffl. 
~11=4:0 E] B~fiJj:1~$1 Wf[t-f1i~:fftt@l 1¥Jat l'aJ I mi _§_ ~•atti~:fffti:iJt.Yl~(fJ **1~ i:iJB~~~tt 
@l.:x,f~~~0w,a•~~R~•~~&Mffl*(fJPJm~Wllttt~ :ff, ~~~9attt~ffi£PJ 
fyf Jt l¥J * * 1~ PJ ~Mt@l , ..§. * * 1i PJ ij~ Q q~ ffl * ~ 3ll PJ fM□ Vat tt ~ if B~ @t~l~Jifr1,. a at , ;t fiffl 
U~filffifflmmF.mF~ffl-B,~~illfilffiffl&mF~~filffiffl&~ffl .mM&~~~.~ 
MffiAA~ @lffl*mFdMfflffl*~fflAA ~ l¥J~ffl&$tt•. 

~~ff-ttA~~~~~~~&*a~~~&®•~ffl3c(fJ5Mffiffl&®~HMffl&ttA 
~1rl!.i** ~1tfrk ~JN *a§, IJ- R ~ ~~:fl: F ~ (fJ ia'.Hi! JiM~ti im ~i¥Hf (fJ OOlE 001itfi )'~, ~ • ~ WJFfi 
mm~~filMm&Mffl~ ~~TTA~ Mm~-

-~~-*B .~~filMffl~mF1¥JROO~ffij}1ff-~.~•**fflPJ~~~~ffl~-(fj@ 
~fflJiM~Wiffl IJ- 1!U□ifilfilJi/r1ifJtmFl¥J*Ll~, !J!U~i2illHJifr1ij&m F i'r-JOO!E 00-fftft. 1£1~ i:iJB~~fij. 
~U OO$~~~m•~· •~(fj~-~~~~-

<=+7') fflm 
L ~,gffl.:l'A~it~~ 

c 1) tllAmFJ5tr3t1i(fJtH~ M. a~t□ ~i~lilJ1A(fJ~-ttH1nWW,J, 5 a~-JHtit1ff*P!L it A 
~AAMffl.3t#(fJ~fflffl~lffl*OOW~amnm. ttA~MMffl. 

mFiliffl~ffiffl7$~~ffl(fJ~fflfflffl*(fJRffl~,ffl~®*MfflMffl~~-~~~.~~ 
~~g{Jffl~•mrrfflfflAA~~~. ttA3M~ffl -

(2)~fflmFffi~n(fjfflfflft,ft~~i~fflWJOO•-tfflfflAA~,ffi-~~it1ff*~·-~ 
79fflffi ~A-~tt~~ffl-~lffl*~w~•-•m.ttA~MRffl: ~~••*~· ~~IJ-­
*~· a•-tmmwi~ ~ffiH~fflm~A~Uffi~OO~~~AATTA~AA~~-

*ffl7@~~ffl~~fflOO~fflmffl~i'r-JMffl~.~~$~RfflMffi~~A~-~~~. ~~ 
~i$ (fJ t.ll.~ R ffl {± lllffl J!A 17-J ~ ~c , 
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2, iil!J/Hil.1it¾i.t~:@. 
( t) ;~~HII.AWff=: 0i:rH'£*fJl;Ht B, ~fil.m Wtf=0 ft,ffj-{t!..!:jj~1r£fI1.m1t~•l,W,{t! W31'f tj:l 

tt~1'f~~ffiAMf=a<JA•vr-m.,~•~--#··~~*AAS#•~A-vrffi,~~-~~* 
@iA~~m • m. 

*ffl~~~-~~*•iA~~m•m .amf=amAAoo~~M.ttAM*mm. 0~~~ 1¥J 
f}] Pt ]Ul. ffl ' it Affl.A m f= vrffi . 

<2)Bmailimf'=:0~a••*~B.ffls~•••••·*m~~ffi~®~~~•~~ 
··iA~*~~~·~~.affl*~~·~~&AAOO~-iA~ffi•~A.0~~~~.!:j;Wffi~a 
ffl*~W~•-•m.itAS~•···•~w~tt•tj:l. *•&fflmAA~@iAa<J~~~--
<=+-t) ~Jtf&g 

~.tl:~fi.~ffi-~~~~#~-~.n••-~#~ill~$*.~~illd$#B~~-d 
tJ* ~M=if #H!f~~IJ: 

1. ~m~•*~*-~-~~±-~*•-~--~±-~B~~: 
2.~m~•*~ffl~- ~-~a<J±•~*d- ~••a<J±•~-~~*fl~K~-~ffl* 

~it:Ma<J-$*; 

3.~md•*~~~~~w~~~T0~ . 
.r-1-g-M:if ~~ a<JMf=~~it~ll.JM* llff tt.=:::. C +-=-). 

<=+A) *lfXn 
-1J~~-~~~~~-1Jd~ ~-1J•~-*~~ . ~&~1Jd~1J~~~~ -1J~~­

~~~tLl fl<J , ;f1;)~*~1I. *~1:rilJ~~ Ad1blv.. fxfxliiJ~OO-~ttliffi~-ff'.a~ftl!.*~1I*~ 
~1E~, ~t1;Jdl¥J*lfX1I. 

*0~*~1J§mfE!.~~lff-: 

], £3:0~; 

2, -r0~: 

3, '.W:iiiJ - HJ:0~~$Ll~~1tB1E~lb 

4, ~ME~liiJf'lflrLla<Jt,tm1J: 

s, »filno•*~~~t,ti?t1J: 

7, ~-1E~, § .m~ff1E~i¥Jr 0 ~: 

s, ±~t,tm1'f~A&~~**~w~••~~ : 
9,*0~d~~0~1¥J*~~l1Am&~~*~*Wl¥J*~dm: 
]O.*0~±~mm1'f~A-*•••Amd..!:jj~***W~--~~~~- ~~~~1¥J~ 

1ffi '.1E~. 

c=+n)m~¾tt~~-~it~tta<J~£ 
1, .m:~¾it~-~£ 
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ITT:t®:$ -f- 2019 ~ 4 f3 30 B~;i'ff 

O~-f-i1hT E:Ptit 2019 ~Jt- M:11:: Jl:tJ9l~it®:~1fll!3~Hf:ligi~J1 if.JJ\!7to 2018 ~Ji ITTt 
~m:t~=r~*m::a: a<:i im r.□ » oM~ ***)'tm:~ ll!Jo(ii]B<:J=rR*~ El t□~~ti□r : 
[2019] 6 % ) , ITTt®:$ -f- 20 18 if: <I ) rnlf1HlilV:ITT § .&~ivl 
6 ~ 15 B tt1,is<:J U:t®:$~ -f-1,t 0 ~ f~ $4f{~H@.&$ 4~~lE~ 29 1,453,725 .92 

i,JE:p1;t 20 J81:f:& -/119:1E~ ~j** 2020 if $ ,(t~ffi.&$11~~ 2,683,014,685.44 
<2 ) ffJr f1J ffl. .~v:m 13 .&~ liJl 

*~:i1: B<:Jjffi9;Q)) ( ~t~ [2018 ] 15 4 f3 30 $ ~ ~ffi 5,000,000.00 

%) [Ejf!-t )$: 11:: . lzsl 0~*tAff ffr 
3li~! IArfH!U, ifJr4~A ;t9!1J fDf)r 
t.!!~rlY!U , ~5m~IJ llfHtt- 1 B<:J~* 

B i3 1f $~9l~ 286,453,725.92 
El<:J :i: :/:J} I $11 ~!-@ 1,8 I 2,500,000.00 
~ ~ 1,5!_ I $119l~ 870,51 4,685.44 

~ ~~ffl.* :r:m § *fiffl$~ - o jffi~ 

Wt * =rli * a<:J ~IHIV:~ § ,tD pg ~ tit 1:: 
~ 1t B<:J , $ ~ .x-t i:iJ tUt~ l'EiJ i¥.J tt ~ 

20 19 1fJttlJ M*i:pfffrm "f§ffl~ftm~ " ;:m13, 
i&~tt• B<:J~ ~ffim•mm&m•~B<:Jffifflffl 

:J;:o 
~ t.@ ~A~~£~ M B<:J ~IHR ~*ill 
ff if.] ~ 0 

2 , IB! ~itftiit5t£ 

**~AA0~~~~tt~tt*~~~~. 
Ii. , m:im 

I 

( - ) j::~ffi#.&&$ 

*0~*~&~m~~~ffi#.&~m•~~~r: 

~m~m~tt• B<:J mw•~~ ;s;z m~ 4 ~ A~ ~~tt l 
~ ffl rffi-mt9! , 1:EtO~~ MftiHMoa<:Jill :r:mm~Fo , ~Wl 13%, 6%, 5% 
H!Hr ,:lg@ 3t :t~ ffi t1 

~m•~~~m ~~~• ~B<:Jmttm - -- --
~w~~- ~~~•~1¥.Jmttm -·--- - ------
:ii!rn t.ff!f !\! ~(t 1JU ~ ~ ~1r,~Hp;i 1¥.J 1/iEtt l£ B<:J 

- _ _____ J -

7% 

3% 

-+---- --- -----
2% 

1.2%§JG 12% 

25% 
mf=HI. ~m~~ffi- *•~~%68<:J~ffidffl~~A 
:11:: ~ fifr1~ ~ @ ~p;i l~fi!rf-WJ-i'.Yl I 

t;. , * # M 41R*± ~ :im ~ iiff 

~rttff~§ <~~~0~~***±~~§ ttff )~~•~~*~~i1~~~,:lgA~ ffi~: 
~~i=~JJIH\il tll, "M*" :ti§ 2019 1¥ 12 R 31 B, "MM " tlii 2019 1¥ I ~ I El , ";$:AA" 1~ 2019 

1¥& , "_l1A" m 2018 1f/t. 

(-) .mifi~~ 

30 1,751.46 1 94,195.26 
1,416,967,647.69 1,454,659,664.95 

- ---L 

?,j"; 41 ]Ji 
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39! El M*~ Wi 
;l({t!!. ~ rfj ~ ~ 2,428,091,159.71 

irit 3,845,360,558.86 

Jt r:p: ~~:(£:Ji9H'J<J~rjjj ,@~ 

~~~ . a~d5~•~~m~~~~-~~ 937,743,468.94 
Wt 

~ § 
ilHr ffe Jt¥C~i~HiE~ 
ffl-f-W:!~~tt(~}EMfi.dri$ ----

( =) ~ i&~ffl 

1, 1HJHU~ 

A't o l 

M*~lm 

937,743,468 .94 -
937,743,468.94 

I 0,000,000.00 

~ 42 Jir 

l 
MW~W! 

1,807,946,782.44 

3,262,700,642.65 

_,__ - -

1,277,1 00,000.00 

MW~~ 
366,1 00,000.00 

911,000,000.00 

1,277, I 00,000.00 

5,000,000.00 
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c.=:) rut&~~ 

1, 5t~=tlta 

~~lj 

1til1li~ lt~J-: # lti~!k it 
m :I;}~ tl ~ fl(] B t&~~ . 
~ m1ht mt}~ ll ~ 1¥1 • 

~iffi~Wt - -
~®l 

l:t f,)J 
(%) 

M*~W! 
I :t}~;ift~ 

l iHIHt 
I ~®l lf,'IJ <%) 
I 

f I I 
l I 

! 1 i 

WH9J~Wi 

~ffi ~ffi~W! :t}~;ift~ I ~ffi itt:IHtf,'IJ 1 
ffl-{1[ ~®l 

l:t f,)J 
~~ ffl-{1[ 

(%) (%) 

I 
I 

I I l I St&~~ ---- I t.13.~ 1: ~~t§.~ 343,809,396.73 84.13 25,013,732.98 

ffi~ 2: 7e.Jxl.lI&ffi~- 64,871,071.17i 15.87t I 
7 .28 3_1_8, 795,66~ 75 292,420, 108.32 98.6~-10,067_} 19.08 3.441282,352,789.24 

--- 64,871,071.17 4,100,936.68 1.38 4,100,936.68 
--'---l---+------+-----4-~~-

ffi~,,J,-it 408,680,467.90 100.00 25,013,732.98 6. l 2 383,666,734.92 296,521,045.00 100.00 10,067,319.08 3.40 286,453,725.92 

!)i )1}i~ Wi :iF .m:J-:@!)i~!ll 
itm:t}J!lf~ ~l¥Jmi&~ I 
~ 

~it 1408,680,467.90 I 25,013,732.98 / 383,666,734.921296,521,045.00 

~ 43 !A 

/ 10,067,3 19.08 / 286,453,725.92 

F-280



JlJl § S 4:U~~ :tr-9!lE<l~ ittll':1::t -WIJ ( % ) 

I if-i;J. r;t;J (~ 1 if-) 54,3 14,671.63 543,146.72 1.00 - - - -
1-2 ~ 153,461,095.19 7,673,054.76 5.00 -
2-3 ~ 105,015,706.3 1 10,501 ,570.63 10.00 -- - - -- --
3-4~ 30,883,584.76 6,176,716.95 20.00 - -- -
4-5~ 30,189.84 15,094.92 50.00 --
5 if- i;J.J: 104,149.00 104,149.00 100.00 - - - - --

il-it 343,809,396.73 25,013 ,732.98 I 

4,~X~n ~~~M*~~~.li~~Ei&~~ffi~ 

;;$:flH~rAA~~t.xnij3~fi-J~t/V;j~~®imJ.li~S1lt ~~¥[,@~tm 330,381 ,034.78 ~. ~ S4t~#.x 
AA*~Wl-15" itri£B9tt~J 86.11%, t l:lSitm~:tr-~i'ft~M*~Wl¥C,~,~Wl 24,587,5 81.78 it. 

c Im) ffl{1~::tm 

t, BilNME~~~~J~~ 

1t1*~im WHJJ~~m 
~~ ~ 

~ -~,Wi l:tf¥1J ( %) 
- 1 ~.~-iYltt191J <%) ~!'!ii ~~ 

I ~1:,1. pg 164,668,472.99 i ----
1-2 if- 49,092,471.94 

- -- -
2-3 if- 49,587,904.91 - - ~ - --
3 iµ l2),J: 2,089,929.69 

- ---
-g-i,t 265,438,779.53 

~J'.y! t1:~ 
J!11t:I~f~ 
f~ltI~l~ -- -
~fm-~~tiX 

Ei&tU.~­
E i&JN:tlJ 
~ftl!.S4t#~ 

-

- -

- ----+-

62.04 259,397,122.81 

18.49 -, 76,533,228.40 

18.68 2,089,929.69 -
0.79 --

100.00 338,020,280.90 

M**f~i 
217,847,983.27 
36,125,112.93 -
11 ,465,683.33 

265,438,779.53 I 

-------♦ 

2,920,294,842.45 

2,no.294,842.45 I 

-

-

76.74 -- --
22.64 

0.62 -

100.00 

AAlJJ~Wi 
_]i_7,044,796.40 

58,898,084.50 
12,077,400.00 -

338,020,280.90 

;, 137,440,557.10 

3,137,440,557.1 0 
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2, jt-ftkJ§Zr&~ 

( 1) jtftp,J§Zr&~:5t~1lt-

L AA*~ii Mt<JJ~i! - - - - - -
I ~~u 

~IHfff~Wf ~!i!!tttt~ ~rni~Wf ~~tit~ - '1E~J TTtmit ~ii ~ii it~l:t ~mHftft ~ii l:t~J ~Wl !i!IHffi tfHi 
(%) ~J (%) (%) 'WIJ (%) 

•:rm~i!.m::x Jt: •Mli-Hi 
~ !i!!Ol ~ ft-J JtfmJ§Z t&~ I I I _____, -- -I ~ffi. ~,.+~~ ~fl~ ft-] jt I 

~ ~ _I fmJ§Zi&~ 
--~ 33, 194,980.1 s I 21.3s l44,96s,4s2.44 ffi.~ 1: ~~ffl.~ 7.10 588,229,527.71 2,155,756,479.08 67.59 52, 136,010.~1 2.42 2,103,620,468.18 

m~ 2: xJi<l~ffl~ 2,332,06s,314.74 18.6s [2,332,065,314.74 1,033,820,08_8_.9_2 _ 3_2_.4_11-1 _______ 1,0_3_3,_82_0_,0_88_.9_2 

ffi~1J,,.+ 2,965 .260.294.89' 100.00 44,965,452.44 1.52 2,920,294,842.45 3,189,576,568.00 100.00 52,136,010.90 1.63 3,137,440,557.10 -----------+------+----+------~----
• :im ~ Wf :iG ~* @!)t~!k 1-t 
mt:r-~at~ft-J JtfmJ§Z c&~ 

~it 2,965,260,294.89 I T44,965,452.44 I 2,920,294,842.45 3,189,576,568.00' I 52,136,010.90 I 3,137,440,557.10 
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9!Ut Wl~*~ 
I -

~ftl!.J.ilii&~ :1-;f~;t~ iHIH~ f71J c % ) 
I ~l;lpcg (-'a" I~) 330,896,161.22 l 3,308,961.63 1.00 

- -
1-2~ 178,251,356.42 8,910,708.65 5.00 

67,597,165.64 t 
--

2-3 ~ 6,759,7 16.57 10.00 -- -
3-4~ 32,472,776.18 6,494,555 .24 20.00 

4 - 5 ~ s ,912,020.69 I 4,486,010.35 50.00 
- -

5 ~l;l__t 15,005,500,00 I 15,005,500.00 100.00 - --g-it 633,194,980.15 44,965,452.44 

~~·ti~ jt,.lj:;ij~ 91K: oo ~ !vi :ltJHJJ~ oo ~Wi 
ffl:ftH~*~ 2,453,381,725.71 1,864,121 ,586.85 - -- ·-·•·-- -
JfU'-J1ii[~, If¥~~ 511 ,878,569.18 1,325,454,981 .15 

- .. 
-§-it 2,965,260,294.89 3,189,576,568.00 

1A**$!Jl WHJJ~Wi 
:r:m § I --·- -- - -

~mi*~ 
R!Jdfi- 9!lcrni1fl-1! ~00*~] 1 R!Hr 

ootc oo 1fr ffi. I m~ ~~ 
~ ~-H~- 11 ,057,660.69 11 ,057,660.69 471,214.53 471,214.53 

{l;l;;fi ~ 
158,091.90 158,091.90 169,591.90 169,591.90 

ii Rn - -
Jl1¥ jffi 

1,580,702,513.02 1,580,702,513.02 728,558,945 .26 728,558,945.26 
RA --- - ,_.,_ 

7f 1-t ~ 
2,875,904,650.79 2,875 ,904,650.79 3,021,976,481 .05 3,021,976,481 .05 

* - - - -
-g-i+ 4,467,822,916.40 4,467,822,916.40 3,751 , 176,232.74 3,751 ,176,232.74 

150,000,000.00 

:rJj El 1A*~!Y1 AAM~~Yl 
J.ili~t~fi.f.lt I 03,384.59 

- - - -- - - -
oJJ4- ~ ytwJUJpi t'tl ~~ 87,000,000.00 - - --
1:Yi #!J :lJix. r1Hitlf' :it i5UR- 2,372,607.36 1,606,233.3 5 

- - -- --- -
1:iE ~ ~ F-f 1J1 ~ft 11□ I ,879 ,4 76.34 1,423 ,338.91 

--- -· - - - - ~ - -- ----
fl} j"'= fJt 1,4 10,355.64 1,646,295 .16 -- ---- -- -
J:Yi~:iJoc~±±tMtffl ~~ 24,633,517.06 24,924,112.52 

- --
f.Yi ~J ± ±il!. tt/1i {JH~. 14 1,337,880. 38 82,449,533.77 
- -- - --- --- ----- --
1£ ~ ffi· f{j-f ~ 8,487,282.00 - -- - - -~- - ~ 180,224,503.37 I 199,049,51.> . 71 
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AA*~t!Jj I 
22,865,709.51 

(-t) i:iJ {jtlliff~il!fi_r>! 

1, i:iJ f# W tf ~it 11 _r>! l'!{J ffi t.5i!. 

AA*ffi~ WHJJ~W! - --
~§ 

~ 00 ffi W! ~-ffi 
9!IE oo 11r-m 9!IE 00 ffi ~ TT,-m !illfmi vr-ffi 

rtt~ I ;,ft4Er 
i:iJ -ffr-W 1/HJ 

I 
~IA: I I 

-t-- -

. 360,250,000.00 1 550,094,~48.00 
-

i:iJ ,ffr- ili ~ ~ 
~IA: _ 360,2so,ooo.~

1 
_ 550,094,648.00 

I- - --- --
tt0 ftfft I ffi it:I: l'!{J I I - i---,~ ·--- ,-

tt~*it I 

:l:(t-J 
360,250,000.00 360,250,000.00 550,094,648.00 I 550,094,648.00 

- --....... - - -
;Kft!?. ....... --- - - ·- ·-- - - - - -

-&it 360,250,000.00 360,250,000.00 550,094,648.00 550,094,648.00 

~ 47 ~ 
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9!lE lm * Wf ~{l;,ft~ 1'±1tHj~ :,$: AA~ - l -
I *M±t *AA~ AA I -'-f}'[~,IR ~N:~~{}'[ I I I 

WJ ~~nu AAt<JJ *M1t1Jn :,$:WJ~y Wl* 1}] ;/JQ y * ~tf71J ( %) 

~1+1 f.Jr1:.i1l1:. ~~ Fifl I 
4,844,648.00 I -I I ~i0i5'J 

4,844,648.oo I 
--

~ 1-H ~ -Ht t1J Fifl ~~ 0 I 

3,000,000.00 I 3,000,000.00 i -
"§'] l I 

i[ i,fj; ffi ~~ ¥ ~ 1:. 4m ~ I I 

3,000,000.00 I 3,000,000.00 -Fitt#fl~~0 ii'J_ __ I 

tLn-~ ~ 1:. 4m it lfJr fl ~~ 3,000,000.00 I 3,000.000.00 I - I 0 -§'J 
i~ ~J!;t f={i ~~ !&:fil-lH~ I I 52,500,000.00 I 52,500,000.00 -
0-§'J I - I i[ifj:J!~1:.~~q:tt# I 

2,500,000.00 2,500,000.00 - I lH!i0E'J I 
.I.--- -

rr 9J> t5tft ~ OH~ lf ~Ii 0 I 
l ,000,000.00 1,000,000.00 I -I i5'J I - - -

rr;n:~Bt~fitt#lf~~ I 
40,000,000.00 40,000,000.00 1.74 

0'5J - --- I * HI PF 1~U!lt f= ~ N: ~ 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00 20.00 
tj:i,e,, clf~i~tu 
~1-Hfr/Hi::i'.E:~~IJl! -&H;k I I 19.90 
::it~ (lf~~~tk) I 248,750,000.00 248,750,000.00 

rr ;n: * r,!61:. 4m Htt fl ll& 10,000,000.00 1 I 0,000,000.00 - l 
0'5J I 
~~1:.4mtUF.iIT9J>lf ~~ I 25,000,000.00 25,000,000.00 -
0'5J ! 

1 s,000,000.00 I I rr~il$!liUF.ilf ~~ 0'5J 1 s,000,000.00 ---- ·-- ! IT$:fili/,HMF.ilf~i0~15,000,000.00 l 15,000,000.QQ l - I 
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!i!!HfiL~@i ~{t?IE~ a~~m ::;t;:WJ!.m r I ---
I AA r ::;t;::w:i:tt7 *M~ Ijl'U[~}12: ~~~~,fil :MW *AA!t:lm *AA~j> M* AA ~tr::fU I I :m I :hn j> * ~t 191J ( %) 

rr ~ ~ ;.R!:t 1m tu~ fl m I I 
30,000,000.00 1 

I 
30,000,000.00 - I 

0-aJ I - I rr~~t4!:t4m~J~flm 25,000,000.00 25,000,000.00 -
0a1 I 

~ - - -
IT ~~1§ !:t 4m ~ ~1Hli 

30,000,000.00 1 30,000,000.00 J-+--0 -aJ l 

..I:. ;4iJ ~-fl-~ 4mf,l.tt fl II& 
-t - - - -

10,000,000.00 I 10,000,000.00 I 0aJ I ±-rr~ ~)l~w~*-ill&0EJ-r 20,000,000.00 I -- 1 20,000,000.00 I -

I 
rr ;n:if iu-m i.t l!HM4tt 

1,soo,000.00 I 1,500,000.00 7.50 
flm0EJ - -* f l·I 3l: iHi::!1~: ~fl°~ 0 EJ 10,000,000.00 

10,000,000.00 I 10.00 
--- - - . --.__ 

~tHO!tiiU~jj~fl~li l 50,000,000.00 I 20.00 
0ifl so,000,000.00 I I 

I I 
A ' 

sso.o94,64s.oo 60,000,000.00 I 249.s«.648.oo ~ 60,2so,ooo.oo 
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<+-) ¥:Mh'.Zi&~ 

1, ¥:M@i&lt'ttm 

J9j§ 
~rnf ~-W! 

AA*~t!il 
tf 
~ 
<fE 
¼ 

1JHJJ~t,iji 
~ 

miEIDHHt 9l!Ernf ~Wl ~ 9llf00 vr{ii 
<fE 
¼ 

11 l1t f.ll. 
486, 186,866.90 486,186,866.90 710,675,826.82 710,675,826.82 

Jj!Wz 

~1ft~~ ~~ ItlAAB ~J.mr-J J!N~ 
~ ltk 

* 1-li ~Ii~~~~~ 0 'a'j 5,000,000.00 2016.02.16-2021 .02.16 IM!~f.ll.m N 
*i'li m n:1tf57.l<~J.mr 43,137,407.55 2016.11. 15-2021.11.15 ~l3.Hll~ N - --
rr ;n 11$ t-tHf ~lf ~ti~ 7f ~ ~ P~ 0 

47,053,331.53 2017.1.11-2022.1.11 l!l!~lll~ N A] - -
.ff PJ lj ~~ .li ~ c * i'H ) tH~ 0 i5J 7,779,658.07 2017 .1.20-2020.1.20 iMl1tlll~ s 
~ i+I 1f-~t:i~ ~RHH~ 0 i5J 63,064,085.26 2017.4.26-2022.4.26 ~~Hllm N 
rr~rrx~~~tt~~~P~0-a1 60,000,000.00 2017.6.7-2022.6.7 IM!l5ttllm s - -
*~ m~IT~7.l<~!J~P~ 0 i5J I 03, 756,468.80 2017.9.5-2022.9.5 iMl5tlll~ s 
* ~ m ll m WT :tzt1 ~ ;,9: ff~~ 015J 60,000,000.00 2017.11.7-2022. 11.7 !Ml5tlllm ;;,;:: 

l=l 

*~ 7P~ :W:;f,H~f4ttff P~ 0 i5J 53,368,269.34 2018.9.4-2021 .9.4 iMl1tlll~ s 
iJi:1+1~~~U~ff ~~015J 13,671 ,2 17.77 2018.7.31-2020.1.3 1 IM!l1tUm s - -
~~m~=A~~ll;t 785,000.00 2018.8. 10-2021.8. 10 ~~u~ N 
*~7Pi~trlfltiHtW:ff~~i~AJ 28,571,428.58 2018.9.19-2021.9.19 ~~l.ll.~ s 

~it 486,186,866.90 

< + =) ¥:MJR;&tiJf 

1, ¥:MJR:&N J£ 'YHm ·ttm 

J,m§ 1A*~ifli $M~W! - -- -~ 
~ffif~Wi ~f(Hl¼ W!Emi~~ ~{lUi~ 

*1AJl!HX N~ 873,268, 196.44 136,443,493.27 

1Jf, 50 :in 
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lKa 1E~ 
*:/+I ;ff~1:.~tt#1f ~~ 0 
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( + ='. ) ti~ iii.% ;l:t/!_;n= 

1,*m0ft~ffirriffi~~N~ttm~,;n= 
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u'!I IE 1ai t' 
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IJ1Jlf}J~ijji 2,143,822.41 79,577,171.02 4,545,284.75 40,868,834.22127,135,112.40 

2. :2$:AA:ttJJo:itWl 

l)iHI 
3. :;$: AA /1it y ~ iw 

__ 1)~11!..'~m 

4. ,JJ JK ~ iY! 
= ' (l,£f.J1i}lt ~ 
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2.~~1~J~~ 7,702.80 272,850.84 269,860.06 10,693.58 
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t-- --

100.000.00 I 
-

435 ,000.00 - 18,361 .70 - --

12,518,004 .68 I 
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~ :f!J~!]~ 0~~ 
:ttli1! :t.li1i* 

ftfli1! Jt1t!! 1Jvi.t 

* ~1+1 ~ 
~~aJT 
tt~F 2,716,102,500.00 2,716,102,500.00 
~*~ 
IR 'f ,i 
~~~ 

c~+-) ,u~*~ 
1, ~**~*~~i;j~ffil 

:im§ WHJJ~li *M:ft:IJQ *M~1> Wt~~~ 

~*~ffl" <IR*~1*) 1,106,224,465.85 6,661,465.76 1,099,563,000.09 

;Jt-ft!!.~*0~ 1,850,118.12 1,850,118.12 

fti-t I, 108,074,583.97 6,661,465.76 1,101,413,118.21 

ffi 60 m 
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<-=+=) :::lt-ft!!~-8-i&~ 

1, ;Jtfm~-8-i&.fid l!JJ fm 

]!Ji§ 

-, ~f4~m:,t~:ittm~t¥.J 
~1ffi~-S-l&£ 
~cp: .ffl:ffiit:lti,i,E~~ 
iti'J1ti9J$i 

fX .fid 't '"f ~ ~~ ~ I 
fp:t .fid t¥.J Jt-fffi~* i& ~ =- ~11!,t~:ittm.fida<J:Jt 
ft!!.~~i&M I 

Jt 9'1 : fXM #;. '"f iiT~ffi~ 
(r(J;ltffil~~t&~ 

iiT ~ ::e ft~~~ I 

"f'=/i} .ft-ffr"ffi1ti9Jm~ ---+-
~ 1f .¥ itl AA :N: m 

**~:3/giif~t:e~~M I 
m"f'=m~ 

J,W. ~ mt :1: ~ m m I 
~ l¥J 1f ~ $ ,t 

~~ ffi M * 1IV& 1fi -~i)i -
~1ffi I - 1 Jtfm~*t&~*it 

L_ *AA£1:~Wi 
mw l*m~~~-~ ~.~mTTA~~ ~=~AAitA~1ffi~ 1~-ffi~ l m~~~r~ ( ~~~~ AA*~Wi ~~ 1:~nu , ~~l&~~AA~A ~t&~~AA~~ A fflfj ~'1 ffl ~ 0 ~ I T~:-JYJ. 

~ fflfid 
I 

I I I 
I I 

I 
I I I 
! 

I 
-

I I 
I t I 

I 
I 

I 
I I 

I 

I 

- --- - •-. - --- I 16,640,276.31 16,640,276.31 16,640,276.31 

I 16,640,276.3} I 16,640,276.31 I 16,640,276.31 
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rm§ 
ifnJ ~ lltr __t.WJ ?!d~ 1fijc :tLl ilfJ 
ifcrl ~ Wl fJJ ~dHlc;¥i J 11i1 iri.H& CiJal ti+, ~~- ) 

if.J~Ja WlM* 0-~c:tLl~fJ 
~= *AA~-f~0~ffi~-~~~~ 
~: m Jtt $1 ~ ?ti~ 0 l.R 

fl~ 1f ~ ?ti~ 0 tR 
m~-JNJx1.~~m11r 
$1ttf~~Jl9:lLl 
tt1'F~* c~JN;;is:) ~t9:~*lli*U 

Wl * * :5HiclU 11£1 

C ~ + [!I ) !r ~ i& A.f{l 1!r ~Ji.le;.,$: 

1, g .'fr l&A.f{l 'a' .'frJvi;* 

-
-

* J!Jl'& 1: {fjJj 

..... ~ 
-

--

*"A __t.Wj 

1,054,625,302.03 973,802,247.81 

. 

1,054,625,302.03 973,802,247.81 

99,378, I 34.3 2 80,823 ,054.22 

-- -- -
-

-
I, 154,003,436.35 1,054,625,302.03 

__tjtJf&:1:{f]Ji 
J'.9l§ -·--g.'fr41{A g~Jvi;;;is: g~41cA g~Jvi;;,$: 

:i:g~II' * 974,427,969.90 810,123,293 .74 912,507,891.34 706, 192,257.11 

Jt{m~* 54,595,716.84 39,587,007.48 40,091, 11 9. 11 32,301,278. 19 

~i.+ 1,029,023,686,74 849,710,301.22 952,599,0 l 0.45 738,493,535.30 

g~41(A I g~Jft* 
r"' rlT:i~M-

~Wl l:t-f;i~ Co/o) ~Wl ~t f7~ (%) 

}lijt41{A 97,9 11 ,175.37 9.51 82,136,581.95 9.67 

~ JI1 ll'H!:f 
I, 1Jr±1Bi""rn~41(A 244,503,383.52 23.76 212,143,152.80 24.97 

2 , ~ 1m 1ffi J:li tl1i ~ 41c 41cA A 
497,622,123.26 48.36 497,031,509.84 58.49 

ttJ ~ ft J£ I, ~~'ffi'JJ.i&A ,__ 25,336,406.3 1 2.46 14,838,523.66 1.75 

.& m rn ~ 
2, WJ!Rii*i&A 17, 155,197.78 1.67 3,973,525.49 0.47 i;4,:A -

tl:llll41cA L ~~tl:lU 34,976,298.23 3.40 

2, i5H~- tl:l Hi 764,058.27 0.07 - -
~~Rll*41cA 56,159,327.16 5.46 

~fili~*41cA 54,595,716.84 5.3 1 39,587,007.48 4.66 
~ 

~i+ 1,029,023,686.74 100.00 849,710,301.22 100.00 

J'.9l§ *Wlbt1:Wi ..t. Wl ~ 1: Wl 
± j:fu ft ft ffl 270,490.91 9,163,891.47 

- - -<--- -
±±ili1~F!H5?. 3,853 ,552.91 1,682,533 .85 

~ nH1HP ~i5U>l 561 ,974.98 3,073 ,688 .36 

f.f~ !it ~fthn 285,956.36 2,145,986.89 

JJ1F~5i 6,605,675.75 2,016,825.06 

-%it 11,577,650.91 18,082,925.63 

m 62 vi: 

-
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J]l 13 
:ttl ,~.ff ffl 
~ : ~J,@l.y1{A 
:ttl }~. ~ 5l ttl 
£~191~ 
~: ¥[)t41{tia 
-f-~ffJi:tJj 

B-it 

Jffl 13 

~1£~ Fl 1tmz;/JX:kR~if,iR'f1Hl.h 
~I= lir] - J~ lj51j 1£ ~ y1{9!Zj 
~ JE ~ F ~ ii. :tH~J ... 
:ffl:~lH~ 
~ fill 

-&l-it 

Jyj§ 

~l=rliU;/1 Wf F ~i'.1~ ~ -fr ii-
Jti:p : ~ JE ~ F ~.i'JM ~ 
:ffl:~1.b1~ -----
fiJ fl\ Ji ttl --
mtf~~' :m~~~ ----
mHili~ -- - -
Jtfili --

-fri+ 

nm+=) m~t:ffl.~ffl 

L Jnf~ffi. iVc§ ~ 

*M:&:~11 _tJtA:&:~~ 
34,005,911 .51 27,297,707.89 

16,199,289.29 8,589,253.95 ,_ 
17,806,622.22 18,708,453.94 
5,235,019.93 -

2,977.53 2,054.58 

727,626.84 1,007,430.95 

23,766,291.46 19,713 ,830.31 

54,217,717 .22 1,815,178.50 

82,149,548.35 60, I 00,408.50 

17,003, 176.56 15,641 ,092.52 

* ~~ :&: ~ ®! ...t AA 1it ~ @i 
it A::iJtA~l=~1t1i 

:mtiaa<J~~m 
77,732,991.23 88,182,680.00 77,732,991 .23 

--
9,697,232.65 3, 142,481.72 9,697,232.65 

420,369.62 

1,063.40 

849,968.11 944,099.43 849,968 .11 

88,280,191 .99 92,690,694. 17 88,280,191.99 

*JtA~~iiii ...tAA~~iYi 
it J\.~ttJHr-~1tti 

tEtfra a<J ~ Wl 
I I 

--- - -- -
20,085.82 . 

469.58 . 
-

900.00 40,000.20 900.00 
-· --

I , 132,600 .00 231 ,621 .22 1, I 32,600.00 -- --
153 ,771.11 153 ,771.11 

--
5,687.65 84,171.63 5,687.65 -

1,292,958.76 376,348.45 1,292,958.76 

F-300



J_w§ * J!J-l '.& 1:. Wi 
:¾I Wl JlM~H.iH? ffl 29,580,793.65 

izlfil PM~H>I. ~ ffl a<J ~ i9J 21,475,803. 80 

~it 51,056,597.45 

~§ 
.fLll1J.~-tm 
~it ~lutffl ~~it~ e<J J5M~t~ ~ ffl 
r 0 ~ ieffl 1' fqJ ~ $ e<J JJ Pl"] 

ifoJ ~ l;J. fiJ M fa] p)Tfij f.lt B1 it P[li] 

~~@f.ll451:A e<JJJojoJ -
1' PJ t!Ui:i a'-] p_x;;;,js: ' ~ ffl .f(ljgl :k a'-] Jl!J PjoJ 

fl ffl fiI JJ-l * flffl vdaH~ JiJr tlH.lt ~ f= e<J PJ 11.Url ,; tPi e<J JJ a(ti] 

;;,ts:AA*~~~filMffl~m;n:e<J ey~~Srjtt~ff~ey*~~~e<Jti~ 
p[Tf~f}i,;yJffl 

<1111 + = ) JJ\1.:~¥1it:l:1H~ 1t5':IU4 

1, J_«1,~¥fiE t~H ~ 1t ~ ""* 
*~n~H4 

1. ~ ~ :.fU ~!J ifnJ 11 ::19~ ~ ~ i91 ml~ ¥lit :i:: 
1¥i f iJ ~IJ 
]IJ : m f= l1it {ilH'rt-& ---
~~~f=:J'R IE , ¥JB '7:m f=1JrfL 1:.1'= ·111:.!fo/J 
~F1'TIE 
x ffl ~ F 1~Htii ---
*Wl ¼:1~Utt ffHf ii!! 
~ - ~ ~Mf=,~fflMf=~~~ *AAmf=e<J 
t~:k C45e~l;J."-""5:t:~7Ll) --
~ ~ ~f=t~J~H'A:k < 45CM l;,J. "-""5±~f1J) 
0 fc1fl'f1Elti911'A;k < 41(:~ l;,J. "-""5fpi;f1J) 
!il:HH!t ffl < 411: ~ l;J. "-""5 :tJU1J ) 
tf ~t~:k ( 45(.fid l;J. "-""5:1:Jfij) 
~ fil Jifi·f~ ~ m r: Vi£ :J> c ~ :/Jo 1;J." - ,, "5 :1:Jtf 1J ) 
iz1 fil JiJH~ Hi. ff:t fM ±W :/Jo c ~ :J> 1;J." - ,, "5 :1:i ~,J) 

Z¥m(t,J~:J> C:1:f/1 1Jo 1:J"-""5:t:~11J) 
tf ~111"7.451:JYi § 01~:J> 0~110 l:J "-"-S-±~fu) 
~£ ~ tf JS!Z {t ljji § 89 ±i 1JO ( If£ Y l:J" - ""5 ~ f iJ) -
~fill 
t£ ~ mz;J1 ;n= 1:. B',nw.:@: it!i {1¼ tm 
2 . 1'rffe &m\~45(j:~:m.:kt9:~~~~ffii;/J: 
m~~£ , m~~~411:~~-ff~~~-~ 
-tH'tiJ: ~ ~ Kfjjj 

fi 3Ht n ~ ;;,ts: 
- {f- pg f1J M e<J T:iJt·tJ~ 0 ~ fm ~ 
M!I! \ft f.liA l9l ~ ~ F 
3. JJiil~&J_«l,~~vr~~~i;IJ·tnZ5L= 

;;,ts:,Jt~Wl 

107,492,947.90 

17,003, 176.56 

33,423,853 .25 

3,160, 102.93 
5,281 ,135.89 

.......... 

-82, 149,548.35 

34,005,9 11 .51 
-54,2 17,71 7.22 

938,416.71 

20,537,3 87.09 

-716,646,683 .66 

· 70,770,027.03 

965,636,4_91.75 

263,695,447.33 

_tJt,R '.& 1:. tvl 
39,030,699.58 
11 ,056, 189.73 

50,086,889.31 

*M'.&1:.~ 
158,549,545.35 

39,637,386.34 

11,41 9,2 11.11 

51,056,597.45 

...1:~JtJ3~ffY1 

87,909,85 1.53 

15,641,092.52 

17,672,553.80 

4,653,907.04 
456,645.71 

-60, 100,408.50 

27,297,707.89 

--- 1,81 5, 178.50 

---3,968,91 2.40 

15,025, l 02. 13 

---927,677, 175.08 

103,674, 11 0.79 

1,094,079,427.72 

372,848, 724.6S 
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1~J'EifH4 
f.!ii\~ i'.n 1Jl * ~ Wi -
~: fJl1.:~ (fJ WHJJ ~ Wi 
:/JO: f.!ii\~~ 11l"!fmi'.n:JiJl* ~®l 
~: f~~~ ffl- ~J (n ~JHJJ ~~ 
3:.!ii\ ~ .&J.!ii\ ~ ~ ffr~f"4ft!l:/Jo~ 

:Lyi§ 

-, f.!ii\~ -
~i:J:i : $?fl.YI. ~ 

nJ ~ Bt J~lf- x 1-t i'.n i!Hr q: .t~ -
i:iJ lliH Bt J~l f-x N (fJ ~ft!!. tii: ffi ~ ~ -
i:iJ ffl -f- 12:: 11 B~ ?+ ~ i:J:i ;1c llHr ~ J'.ITT - - -
?+~15J~~~ 
m:~ 15J~~~ 

=, f.91.~~ 1*~ 
~i:p: = 1- f3 r-JiLl1Jl(t-J fl~tj ~ - - -
= , JJ:JJ*1.w.~ .&.1.w.~~ffl'4m~tm I 

- ---
~~ = ~0~~•w~~0~~ffl§~~i'.n 

f.!ii\~ lOf.91.~ ~ff)-~ 

< ~ + ll!D l&R'-fH !lJJ 

t , l&RlH .lJJJ~* 'trit5r. 

m 6s m 

:;$::JiJl~~ 
2,907,617,089.92 

1,985,600,642.65 

922,016,447.27 

AA*~~ 
3,845,360,558 .86 --- -

301,751.46 

1,4 I 6,967,647.69 

2,428,091 , I S9. 71 

-

--
--
3,845,360,558.86 

937,743,468.94 

.. tJtJj~jJj 
1,985,600,642.65 

L--

'-

-

1,976,927,922.21 

8,672,720.44 

MtJJ~Wl 
3,262,700,642.65 

94,195.26 --
1,454,659,664.95 

1,807,946,782.44 

-
---

-

-
3,262,700,642.65 

1,277, I 00,000.00 

230,000.00 

_._ 2,000,000.00 

248,300.00 -~--
302,700.00 

297,000.00 

720,100.00 

500,000.00 

50,000.00 

100,000.00 

----
40,000.00 
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f~~ ~rffi 

l=3 q~ ~ ffl * e<J i&JfH Hl}J 40,000.00 

.!-§~lH1:j*e<J~R'H~AA 550,000.00 

!3 q1c~ ffl * e<J ~RHHtlJ 100,000.00 

!3 ~~lH1:j * ~ i&R'Hr AA 1,700,000.00 

-'=i~~~ffl*(r-J~/tfHAA 400,000.00 

1§~~.tl3*e<J~l-isHr!lJJ 500,000.00 

-'=i~~ffl*e<Ji&lfH~AA 150,000.00 

~ ~11: lH§ * a'-J i&lfH I-AA 100,000.00 

E3 i& lH13 * a'-J ~RH!-AA 1,564,698.00 

~ ~11: ~ffl * a'-J ~/ff 1'~ B}J 360,000.00 

!:j i& ~.t§ * !'r-J il&lfH I- flJJ 40,000.00 

1§ ~11: ~ffl * a'-J ~ /ff 1 ~ AA 3,000,000.00 

-'=ii& .tH§ ~ ~~/ff 11- llJJ 3,500.00 
~ q~~ffl ~ ~~/ff 1Hl}J 4,500,000.00 

~ ~11: .iHl3 ~ e<J~RH~ llJJ 57,593 ,993.23 

-irit 77,732,991.23 

--t. **mll(l(J~J! 

c-) ~1:~ - t'!flitJr1e~** 

1.*M~~(l(J~~- t'!~r1e~*# 

3'Llf!irpj § 
it>-~WHYl~ 

~~Wl 
CU¾£ Ji) 

2019 ~na*~5I~~~ 40,000.00 

~:Mtt~l!E1Hbt~ ~Hht t Ll ~ ~ 550,000.00 

:Mtt€1Jffi~ $1~:im § ~ii-~~ 100,000.00 

:r±¾~li:m:k:Mtt:if-ro::im § ~rJt 1,700,000.00 

2018 f4tt€1Jf,1r;e,$tlV'.m § ~1<r~~ 400,000.00 

201 s ~u1Jf~~nrr;n:1t:rm~~ 500,000.00 

2018 ifJ.tq:itJ\if:~~Ji~ § ~~ 150,000.00 

20111¥M~~1~Wi~ 100,000.00 

~~~ffi[K1rf~¾~+@~tf¾fu" 
1,564,698.00 

1A~1J-~~ 
~iJ.Ji@iffvr!X'm:~¾ 2019 :?fnli*~ 360,000.00 
£.lii31~~~ C¾Ji~£¥if~ffw) 
~iJ.J~ffiIB:~~¾ 2019 1fnit*~ 40,000.00 
£Jl 5l~!8Ht C~1+1ifbJJD -
~~fcjj"Wf!K~~¾ 201 9 1fnit*~ 3,000,000.00 
£Jl5I~~~ C¾Ji~£¥if~ffw) 
12s: iJ.j ~ 11T [K ~~-i&mi Fo l!J fj~f;!~ 3,500.00 

tr~¾11-m~ 4,500,000.00 

201 s 6-2 ~±ili:tk:1~m~ 57,593,993.23 
77,732,991.23 

1f, 66 ]IT 
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I /N}X !OC fl PX* IWJ~ B 1¥:Hiffl~ 
WJ~B~AA* ~ ~El:¥:WI*~ JfH~I&ffl JN:tx I&~ 15" ~ W;J~ B ~ w:i !k 1J 1¥.J i& ~W;)~jj"~~ JN:;t:j[!lx'.. fi a1 ,9. tti7\J (%) 1«1@ 

A i9!ZJ !k 15 1¥.J t$ ;¥1J ~I.I 
I I 

~1-Hfftlt~~~~fJll. 2019 $ 12 J=1 5 
3,000,000.00 100.00 I /N:;&~il: 2019 ~ 12 J=I s B Iiffi~J! 9,845,323.20 

-12,497,894.39 ~~lH~aJ B 
~1-Mm~~~~mi% 2019 ~ 12 J=1 

100.00 nux~i.t 2019 ~ 12 J=I 20 B Irffi~£ 51 ,049,904.04 1,809,344.71 
~~IH~aJ 20 El 10,000,000.00 

I ~1+1m~FJ:!Jjx~~iii' 2019 ~ 12 J=1 
1,000,000.00 I 100.00 JN::j;Jl~iJ:: I 2019 $ 12 J=I 19 B Iiffi~J! 11,274,346.79 -9,893,518.04 

fJll.-tH~0aJ , 19 B - I 2019 $ 12 J=I ! 2019 ~ I 2 J=I 19 El ~HM "$$~ittt!lli% - I 100.00 Jli;fX~il: Irffi~J! 70,664.17 -8,681.02 
1f ~~05J 19 B 
~ 1-H $!& iffi %wfJ!l. 1f 2019 $ 12 J=1 5 j I 

100.00 I JN::&~i.1 2019 ~ 12 J=I s B Iiffi~9I 47,378.64 -2, 129,265.44 
~lt0aJ B 60,000,000.00 

I ~19 ~ 12 J=l 5 
; 2.000.000.00 ~1+1$miftXi'fJll.~ I 

Irai~!t 2,244,122.24 -4,801,113.23 100.00 JN:;t:j[~il: 2019 ~ 12 J=I s B 
~~0'ii! I 

~1+1lz~iffi'?{~~~0 2019 ~ 12 J=1 5 ' 
-1, 151,219.50 6,000,000.00 100.00 Jli:&~iJ:: 2019 $ 12 J=I s B Iif.1~£ 12,822,514.47 

a] 1B 
~fl·lm:z::JJ:!Jjx::(HlH~ 1 2019 ~ 12 J=l 5 I 
5] 1B 

1,000,000.00 100.00 /NtX~i..t 2019 ~ 12 J=l s B Iiffi~9I 8,154,443.19 430,261.26 

~1+1$Hr@~~fJ!l.~ I ;19 ~ 12 J=l s 1 
I 

JN:j;Jl~iJ:: 2019 ~ 12 J=l 5 B Ilffi~£ 3,528,419.22 -181,307.84 5,000,000.00 100.00 
~~0aJ I 

I 
- i 

~ HI $ jJ ~ ,(j! ~ i' fJll. 2019 $ 12 )=l 5 
100.00 JN:tt~il: 2019 ~ 12 J=I s B Iiffi~9I I 4,080,500.54 -1,104,304.77 2,000,000.00 

1f~~0'iil El 
~1'M$t$¥W~wfJ!l.1f 2019 $ 12 J=l 5 

8,000,000.00 100.00 JN;t:j[~iJ:: 2019 ~ 12 J=I s B I lffi~£ 10,446,976.38 -3,81 8, 106.58 
~~0aJ B --
~fH$Jm~J;§i':EI~ 2019 ~ 12 J=I 5 

100.00 IN:tX~il: 2019 ~ I 2 J=I 5 B I Ijl:ij~J! -589, 194.55 
~~0'iil El 50,000,000.00 

I ~1'1'1$ts' 0;!Ji;i'JI~ ~19$12)=15 1 5,000,000.00 100.00 JN:tt~iJ:: 20 19 ~ 12 J=l 5 El I Irai~J! 2,154,344.50 74,253.32 
~~08] I 

.m 67 vr 
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c.= ) Jt ft!!.IBl ~ e<J,g-JHi1 II~ i;iJ 

0~*~&~ttu•m~~•~•m~~~0EJ,5ffl$•~~t9:•~~0~.n;n;$5M 
mmwwm*~~0¥-tJ.•ffl~••~~~0~. ~#ffi~§~~~0¥-tJ~~*&~~ft••· 
:f .fl3-§ M MF ff! ft* . 

)\., .(E;J,t,fjp.3:~rpl'J<J~~ 

(- ) tE-=f0ii'Jrp(!t~~ 

1, 1£:~~lil tr-]~~ 

-f-0~-15~ 

IT$$~*1r'i.~fl~i0 
'a'] 

IT$~ 'ff:?*1rvhb1cnli~fl 
~~0~ 
~1'H1~18 *1ri@fd~J,Ell-~ 
~~0~ 
*fl·lrn~f#~ii1Hi0 
~ 

* 1+1 I/mftI~ ~-~~ 0 i'i'J 

* fl·I Ii/ii Jil! .I'.~ fl~~ 0 ~ 

• 1-li ~ Fj #ti$ z: j'@j % 'l\r JJl1 
1H~0'a'J 
* i'li * 1r 1M1fiffi % ti'~ 1f 
~~0'a'J 
rr Jr. $ifi i~~ ii~ tr ~nli 
*lH~0EJ 
tr))j; $i~ l2i ~u,ff ~ f t3'. 
f£1Hlt0EJ 
* 1+1 iffl Ms! ~H.ll 1! fl~~ 0 
E] 

51+1 ~l6!Jit$1Hf6 m~~i 
0ii'J 
*i-1-1 ~Fj!Jit~·~V,j:.(;j"~~ 
0EJ 

•1+1 £ ~ ::itf-tft!(¥fl~~0 
E] 

rr ;n;•n~m ~rn-HJlfl 
~~0 EJ 
* 1-H ~ ~ ~rr iU11HH[{ 0 
E] 

•1+1 cp ~W:mtrillH~0 
i'i'J 
.1'1-lfi/il)Jf< ~tJz'@'Ifilfl~~ 0 
r-f] 

3:~~ 
s±-t!! 

IT$*1-M 

IT$.1'1'1 

IT$*1-H 

rrM-•1+1 

rr;n;•1-1-1 

rr;n;•1+1 

¥-10J;51+1 

IT'1:1~51+1 

rrM-•1+1 

rr.~•1+1 

IT."JJJ~51-H 

rr Jr.• 1+1 

rr"JJJ~*HI 

rr1t•1-i'/ 

tI'1:1;•1+1 
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